
Wyoming State Board of Education Agenda 

 The Wyoming State Board of Education will empower an educational system 
that will enable Wyoming students to have the knowledge, skills, and habits 

of mind to succeed. 

June 30, 2014 
Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom  

615 Rodeo 
Rawlins, Wyoming 

Work Session 
 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Board Reports and Updates- Paige Fenton 

Hughes 
• JEC, Legislative Updates & Interim 

Topics  
• High School Graduate Definition  
• Professional Judgment Panel Contract 

(Action Needed) 

Tab A 

10:00 a.m. to 10:15 a.m. Break   
10:15 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Accreditation- Dianne Frazer Tab B 
11:30 a.m. to 12:15 p.m. Lunch 
12:15 p.m. to 2:15 p.m.  Assessment- Deb Lindsey  

• ELA and Math Standards Extensions for 
Students with Significant Cognitive 
Disabilities  

• Performance Level Descriptors In ELA 
and Math 

• Educational Testing Service Contract 
Extension, PAWS and SAWS 

• American Institutes for Research 
Contract, Wyoming Alternate 
Assessments 

Tab C 

2:15 p.m. to 2:30 Break   
2:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Summer Food Service Program- Tamra Jackson 

& Amanda Anderson  
Tab D 

July 1, 2014 
Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom 

615 Rodeo 
Rawlins, Wyoming  
Business Session 

 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 9:00 am State Board of Vocational Education  

• Roll Call 
• Pledge of Allegiance  



• Approval of Agenda  
• Minutes  

 • CTE Introductions- Teri Wigert 
• STEM Presentations- Teri Wigert & 

Carbon CSD #1 
• Student Interest Survey- Julie Magee & 

Teri Wigert  

 

Tab G 

9:00 am to 9:15 a.m.  State Board of Education 
• Call to order  

• Approval of agenda Tab H 
• Minutes Tab I  
• Treasurer’s report Tab J  

9:15 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.  Break 
9:30 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. Action Items: 

 
• Alternative Schedules- Brian Aragon     

(20 mins) 
 

• Restructuring Plans- Jennifer Peterson   
(45 mins)   

o Ft. Mackenzie- Sheridan CSD #2 
o Rawlins Middle School- Carbon 

CSD #1  
 

• Next Meeting  

 
Tab K  

 
Tab L  

12:00 p.m. 1:00 p.m.  Luncheon 

1:15 p.m. to 2: 30 p.m.  Discussion Item: 
• Wyoming Science Content & Performance 

Standards-  Laurie Hernandez & Jim Verley 
(30 mins) 

 
Action Items: 

• Future Steps on Science Standards 
 

• Accreditation- Dianne Frazer (10 mins) 
 

• Assessment-  Deb Lindsey (20 mins)  
 

• Chapter 10 Rules- Laurie Hernandez (15 
mins) 
 

• Pending Action Items 

 
 
Tab M  

 
 
 
 
Tab N 

Tab O  

 
Tab P  

2:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.  Other issues, concerns, discussion, public comment: 
 Meeting evaluation (plus/delta or other)   
 



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 
   
 

 
RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 
 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 
 
 
PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 
 
 
 
SUE BELISH 
Ranchester 
 
 
 
KATHY COON 
Lusk 
 
 
 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 
 
 
 
CINDY HILL 
State Superintendent 
 
 
 
KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 
 
 
 
GERALD REICHARDT 
Wheatland 
 
 
 
KATHRYN SESSIONS 
Cheyenne 
 
 
 
WALT WILCOX 
Casper 
 
 
 
BELENDA WILLSON 
Thermopolis 
 
 
 
CHELSIE OAKS 
Executive Assistant 
 

 

TO:  State Board Members 
 
FROM:  Paige Fenton Hughes, Coordinator 
 
RE:  Board report and updates 
 
The Joint Education Committee (JEC) will meet in Casper on June 26th, 2014.  Part 
of our work with this committee is to address interim topics.  One topic that we 
have been asked to address at this upcoming meeting is the following: 
 
Priority #: 2 Review of duties and processes of the State Board of Education.  
  
The Committee will review and study the duties delegated to and process of the 
State Board of Education, including graduation requirements, state and district 
assessment systems, standard setting and the possible inclusion of financial 
literacy in the state standards.  
 
For this meeting we have been asked to address the process for standards adoption.  
At the present time, the State Board does not have a written process for standards 
adoption.  The details of managing the standards review has been under the 
purview of the Wyoming Department of Education (WDE).  Clearly, the management 
of that process will remain under the purview of the WDE because the board lacks 
the staff and resources to administer such a process.  What the committee is asking 
the board to do is to craft a framework to guide the standards review to ensure 
consistency from year to year, across content areas, through board membership 
change, and through WDE leadership changes.  Hopefully we can avoid prescriptive 
legislation around this issue. When we meet in Rawlins, I’ll bring you a draft 
framework along with comments from the JEC.  We can make revisions and take a 
subsequent draft to a later JEC meeting before we finalize the proposal for the 
October 15 report. 
 
State and district assessment systems will be addressed later in the interim.  We 
are hoping we will have a draft piece of legislation to address the assessment issues 
that we worked so hard on during last year’s interim.  I expect we will be able to 
work with the committee to come to some consensus on a way to move forward.  We 
will await further direction on the graduation requirements and financial literacy 
discussions. 
 
The JEC is undertaking a study of the Wyoming statewide governance structure.  
They have contracted with a firm, Cross and Joftus, to facilitate this work over the  
next few months.  A representative of the firm has contacted me, and eventually the 
consultants will be garnering input from the board about the areas of focus in the 
study.  I will keep you updated on this work as I am informed. 
 
Last year, as part of our assessment study work, Chad Buckendahl’s report 
included a skeleton framework for a definition of a Wyoming high school graduate.  
Both the board and the JEC wanted the definition expanded to include non-
cognitive elements.  Our plan was to continue our outreach efforts from last year by 
combining information from the work on district assessments (and maybe statewide 
assessments)and this work on the high school graduate definition.  However, in the 
absence of new legislation on district assessments, I’ve asked the supervisory 
committee to allow us to hold off on holding statewide meetings until we have more 



topics of interest to share at one time.  It’s possible that after the PJP we could 
share accountability updates, draft legislation on assessment, and garner input on 
the graduation definition.  At this point, we are proceeding with that plan in mind. 
 
 

As you all are aware, the State Board is responsible for populating the Professional 
Judgment Panel (PJP) and reconvening the PJP in the fall of this year.  This is the 
first year that the accountability model will be operational and the results of the 
work of the PJP will “count” for each school in the state. 
 
A great deal of work has been done on the model itself in an attempt make it the 
most accurate model it can be.  Most of the recent efforts have been focused on the 
high school level, and some recommendations for adjustments will be presented to 
the Advisory Committee for their consideration prior to populating the model with 
this year’s data.   
 
The PJP is scheduled for September 23, 24, and 25, 2014, in Casper.  
Correspondence has gone out to all former PJP members, and we are confirming 
who will be able to continue to serve.  We have a few folks we know we need to 
replace on the panel due to retirement or change of assignments.  In the past, we 
have used the original pool of candidates from the first PJP, but this year (once we 
finalize who needs to be replaced) we will be asking for people to apply for those 
slots.  The board has a committee that will determine the replacement panel 
members. 
 
We are asking the board to approve a contract with Mike Beck to facilitate the PJP 
for the third year.  Mike has the background and understanding of the Wyoming 
accountability model, has developed a rapport with members of the PJP, and is 
familiar with the reporting and presenting requirements to the Select Committee. 
 
We look forward to partnering with the WDE team as well as the LSO consultants to 
try to hone the PJP process and ensure reliable data are shared with schools across 
the state. 
 
I look forward to talking with you all in Rawlins. 
 
 

  
   



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 
   
 

 
RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 
 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 
 
 
PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 
 
 
 
SUE BELISH 
Ranchester 
 
 
 
KATHY COON 
Lusk 
 
 
 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 
 
 
 
CINDY HILL 
State Superintendent 
 
 
 
KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 
 
 
 
GERALD REICHARDT 
Wheatland 
 
 
 
KATHRYN SESSIONS 
Cheyenne 
 
 
 
WALT WILCOX 
Casper 
 
 
 
BELENDA WILLSON 
Thermopolis 
 
 
 
CHELSIE OAKS 
Executive Assistant 
 

 

 
To: State Board of Education Members 
 
From: Sue Belish and Kathy Coon 
 
Topic: Joint Education Committee (JEC) 
 
Date: April 27, 2014 
 
Kathy and I attended and testified at the April 25th JEC meeting.  We 
reviewed the April 17, 2014 memo that was sent to the committee and then 
answered questions.  We reiterated that our statutory responsibility was “to 
establish policies for public education that are consistent with the Wyoming 
Constitution and statutes” and thus our intent is to be a policy making 
board.  We reviewed our priorities:  1) prescribing uniform content and 
performance standards as well as setting minimum graduation 
requirements; 2) enforcing uniform standards for educational programs 
through accreditation; 3) implementing, through the state superintendent, a 
statewide assessment system, and 4) implementing and enforcing the 
statewide accountability system.  We discussed our five recommendations: 
 

1. Authorize a permanent full-time executive director 

2. Selection of SBE members 

3. Ex Officio members 

4. Process for reviewing and adopting content and performance 
standards 

5. Limiting overly prescriptive statutes 

As a result of the conversations we will be receiving an additional request 
from the JEC to offer more specific suggestions for the state education 
governance structure and for the responsibilities that might be assigned to 
the State Superintendent, the State Board, and the WDE.  We will also be 
directed to consider what tasks currently being done by the Board or the 
department might be delegated to the districts.   We will likely be asked to 
provide a response before the next JEC meeting –which has not yet been 
scheduled.   
 
The committee appreciated our memo and specific recommendations.  I 
believe they truly want to hear our opinions. 
 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 
Cindy Hill, Superintendent of Public Instruction 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 2300 Capitol Avenue  
Cheyenne WY  82002-0050  
Phone: (307) 777-7675 | Fax: (307) 777-6234 | Website: edu.wyoming.gov  

 

 
 

Accreditation Recommendation Process 
 
The Wyoming State Board of Education determines the accreditation 
status of every Wyoming school district and every Wyoming Institutional 
School. The Wyoming Department of Education brings accreditation 
recommendations to the Wyoming State Board of Education based on the 
following factors: 
 
 
1) Assurances 
 

• Annual review of staff certification 
o Personnel can only be paid with public funds if their certification is 

appropriate for their assignment. (Note: this is followed up by the 
state auditors) 

o Accreditation can be lowered if a district has had misassigned staff 
for 2 or more years out of the last 5. 

o Districts with misassignments create a Corrective Action Plan that 
is reviewed by WDE personnel for approval, with interaction with 
the District if revisions are needed. 

o WDE provides follow-up and technical assistance to the District on 
the plan. 

• Calendars 
o All districts scheduled for External Review (ER) visits with 

AdvancED during the year have their calendars reviewed to assure 
they meet the required number of days and hours. 

• On-site Assurances check 
o During the year of the ER visit, a district participates in an 

Assurances check on-site.  
o A single Assurances element will not cause an impact on 

accreditation, however, if a pattern of missed assurances emerges, 
accreditation may be lowered. 

o All districts and schools submit assurances annually with their 
improvement plans. WDE reviews submissions for completeness. 

 
 

June 16, 2014  Page | 1 



2) AdvancED Accreditation Process for Public Schools 
 

• For school year 2013-2014, all districts scheduled for ER visits were 
evaluated using the Wyoming NCA accreditation district model. 

• WDE will recommend a lowered state accreditation status when any 
district receives an accreditation under review status from AdvancED.  

• WDE collaborates with AdvancED to follow-up with each district visited 
and provide a written report with an accreditation recommendation 
based on progress. All districts have a 2 year period to complete required 
actions given based on the ER. All submit an Accreditation Progress 
Review (APR) report within those 2 years. Follow-up visits are scheduled 
with any district accredited under review during which APR reports are 
completed by the visiting team. 

 
3) Systems Issues  
 

• Districts that have major systems issues with their operations such as 
budget and fiscal procedures, federal programs, special education 
monitoring, etc., will have these factors considered in WDE’s district 
accreditation recommendations. Accreditation may be lowered if issues 
are ongoing or of considerable concern. 

 
4) Institutional Schools 
 

• All Wyoming institutional schools are scheduled for ER visits during the 
2013-14 school year. 

• Institutional schools are evaluated against standards developed for 
special purpose schools and focused on their unique needs and systems. 

• AdvancED accreditation is the primary factor used to determine state 
accreditation status for institutional schools. 

• Assurances are reviewed during the ER. 
• Staff qualifications are checked during the ER. 
• Systems issues that may impact accreditation include data and 

operational reporting 
• Each institution will receive follow-up on accreditation progress from 

WDE. 
• WDE will participate in any APR visits scheduled for institutional 

schools. 
 
All Wyoming school districts and institutional schools will be reviewed on the 
above factors. WDE will make accreditation determinations by mid June 2014 
and districts will be notified of their recommended status. A formal 
recommendation will be made to SBE at the June 30, 2014 meeting. Any 
school districts that would like to attend this SBE meeting will be welcome to 
do so.  

June 16, 2014  Page | 2 



Chapter 6 

Accreditation Status 

Section 21.  All public school districts and schools within these dis-

tricts shall be granted accreditation levels by the State Board of Educa-

tion. 

   (a) One of the following accreditation levels shall be granted by the 

State Board of Education on an annual basis: 

 (i) Full Accreditation. The local district and/or the schools 

within it have met the state accreditation standards in a fully satisfac-

tory manner. 

 (ii)  Accreditation With Follow-up. The local district and/or 

schools within it have failed to meet one or more of the standards, but 

the deficiency does not seriously distract from the quality of the 

school’s educational program. Correctives are required but could rea-

sonably be completed within a school year. The district has submitted 

an acceptable plan for taking corrective action indicating completion 

within a one-year timetable following the review year. Districts that 

complete all corrective actions by the end of the school year during 

which they are reviewed will be recommended for full accreditation 

upon Department verification of satisfactory completion. 

 (iii) Accreditation With Deficiencies. The local district and/or 

schools within it have failed to take corrective actions required and/or 

deficiencies persist over more than one year. 

  

Page 1 



(iv)   Conditional Accreditation. The local district and/or the schools 

within it have met the state accreditation standards in less than a fully 

satisfactory manner on half or more of the accreditation standards. 

Corrective actions cannot reasonably be completed within a school 

year. 

 (v)  Non-Accreditation. The local district and/or the schools 

within it have not met the state accreditation standards. The State 

Board may attach penalties on an individual basis. The local district 

and/or the schools within it have: 

  (A)  Consistently failed to complete or make substantial 

progress towards completing corrective actions on the schedule pro-

posed by the district and accepted by the State Board at the time of cit-

ing; 

  (B)  Consistently violated regulations; and/or 

 ` (C) Consistently filed delinquent reports required by stat-

ute or regulation. 

 (vi)  Emergency Change of Accreditation Status. If the local dis-

trict and/or the schools within it violate State law and/or regulations 

which are detrimental to the health, welfare, or safety of students, and 

the conditions are not immediately corrected upon notice of their exis-

tence to local officials, the State Board may place the school district or 

school on Non-Accredited status until these conditions are corrected. 

Upon correction of these conditions and submission and approval of a 

plan to prevent a recurrence, the State Board may review the district or 

school’s accreditation status to Conditional for a period of time suffi-

cient to verify implementation of the plan to prevent recurrences of the 

conditions. 

   (b)  A school district may appeal a status of Non-Accreditation 

awarded it by the State Board of Education. A district may appeal for a 

reconsideration of that status to  the State Board of Education within 

30 days of the receipt of written notice of Non-Accreditation status. 

Page 2 



 
 

NCA Accreditation Visitation Schedule 
External Review 

 

School Year 2013-2014 School Year 2014-2015 School Year 2015-2016 School Year 2016-2017 School Year 2017-2018 
Albany #1 Laramie #1 Big Horn #1 Converse #1 Campbell #1 
Carbon #1 Lincoln #1 Big Horn #2 Converse #2 Crook #1 
Carbon #2 Lincoln #2 Big Horn #3 Hot Springs #1 Johnson #1 
Goshen #1 Sublette #1 Big Horn #4 Natrona #1 Sheridan #1 
Laramie #2 Sublette #9 Fremont #1  Sheridan #2 
Niobrara #1 Sweetwater #1 Fremont #2  Sheridan #3 

Platte #1 Sweetwater #2 Fremont #6  Weston #1 
Platte #2 Teton #1 Fremont #14  Weston #7 

Institutional Schools Uinta #1 Fremont #21   
 Uinta #4 Fremont #24   
 Uinta #6 Fremont #25   
  Fremont #38   
  Park #1   
  Park #6   
  Park #16   
  Washakie #1   
  Washakie #2   
  Saint Stephen’s Schools   

 

June 16, 2014 



Accreditation Status Accreditation Status

2013-14 Recommendation 2012-13 with Reason

Albany #1 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 285, 

recommended accreditation. 4 

misassignments, the first ever. 

Submitting Corrective Action Plan. Full Accreditation

Big Horn #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Big Horn #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Big Horn #3 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Bigt Horn #4 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Campbell #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Carbon #1 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 283, 

recommended accreditation. No 

misassignments.

Accreditation with Follow-up; 1 

misassignment for second year of 4.

Carbon #2 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 266, 

recommended accreditaiton. Full Accreditation

Converse #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Converse #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Crook #1 Full Accreditation NCA APR Completed and Accepted.

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

visit results.

Fremont #1 Full Accreditation

Full Accreditation: completed all APR 

requirements, accepted

Fremont #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Fremont #6 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Fremont #14 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Fremont #21 Full Accreditation NCA APR Completed and Accepted.

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

visit results.

Fremont #24 Full Accreditation Full Accreditaiton

Fremont #25 Full Accreditation Full Accreditaiton

District
Recommended Status Based 

On:

2013-14 District Accreditation Recommendations;  

Two Year Comparison/ 6/30/2014 



Accreditation Status Accreditation Status

2013-14 Recommendation 2012-13 with Reason
District

Recommended Status Based 

On:

Fremont #38 Accreditation with Follow-up

Continued administrtive staff 

turnover.

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

reporting issues and administrative 

staff turnover.

Goshen #1 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 237, 

recommended accreditation. No 

misassignments Full Accreditation

Hot Springs #1 Full Accreditation

Full Accreditation: completed all APR 

requirements, accepted

Johnson #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation based on QAR

Laramie #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Laramie #2 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 261, 

recommended accreditation. No 

misassignments Full Accreditation

Lincoln #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditaiton

Lincoln #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Natrona #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Niobrara #1 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 256, 

recommended accreditation. No 

misassignments Full Accreditation

Park #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Park #6 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Park #16 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Platte #1 Accreditation with Follow-up

NCA External Review IEQ 212, 

recommended accreditation under 

review. No misassignments Full Accreditation

Platte #2 Full Accreditation

NCA External Review IEQ 241, 

recommended accreditation. No 

misassignments Full Accreditation

Sheridan #1 Full Accreditation NCA APR Completed and Accepted.

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

QAR

Sheridan #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation



Accreditation Status Accreditation Status

2013-14 Recommendation 2012-13 with Reason
District

Recommended Status Based 

On:

Sheridan #3 Full Accreditation NCA APR Completed and Accepted.

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

QAR

Sublette #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Sublette #9 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Sweetwater #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Sweetwater #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Teton #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Uinta #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Uinta #4 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Uinta #6 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Washakie #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Washakie #2 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Weston #1 Full Accreditation Full Accreditation

Weston #7 Accreditation with Follow-up Continuing work on NCA APR

Accreditation with Follow-up based on 

QAR

For information on Accreditation contact Dianne Frazer at 307-777-8676 or dianne.frazer@wyo.gov



Org Name
IEQ Score

Recoomended Accreditation 

Status

Wyoming Girls' School 322 Accredited

St. Joseph's Children's Home 319 Accredited

Big Horn Basin Children's Center 309 Accredited

Red Top Meadows 309 Accredited

Mae Olson Education Center 297 Accredited

C Bar V Ranch 294 Accredited

Youth Emergency Services, Inc. 294 Accredited

Colter High School 291 Accredited

Wyoming Behavioral Institute 288 Accredited

Normative Services 275 Accredited

Powder River Basin Childrens 

Center NE BOCES
275

Accredited

Southeastern Wyoming Juvenile  

Center
225

Accredited Under Review

AdvancED Accreditation Recommendation - Institutional Schools 2014



Accreditation Status Accreditation Status
2013-14 Recommendation 2012-13 with Reason

C Bar V Ranch Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 294, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Cathedral Home Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 297, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

NE BOCES, Powder River Basin Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 275, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Northeast WY BOCES, Big Horn Basin Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 309, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Normative Services Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 275, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Red Top Meadows Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 316, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

St. Joseph's Children's Home Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 319, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Southeastern Wyoming Juvenile Center Accreditation with Follow-up

NCA External Review IEQ 225, 
recommended accreditation under 
review. Full Accreditation

Wyoming Behavior Institute Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 288, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Wyoming Boys School Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 291, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Wyoming Girls School Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 322, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

Youth Emergency Services, Inc. (YES House) Full Accreditation
NCA External Review IEQ 294, 
recommended accreditation. Full Accreditation

For information on Accreditation contact Dianne Frazer at 307-777-8676 or dianne.frazer@wyo.gov

Institutional School
Recommended Status Based 

On:

2013-2014 Wyoming Institutional School Accreditation 
Status;  Two Year Comparison 6/30/14  



State Assessment Update

Wyoming State Board of Education
June 30 – July 1, 2014

Deb Lindsey, Division Administrator

Wyoming Department of Education



• Contracts – Educational Testing Service 
(amendment) and American Institutes for 
Research (new):  Action Items

• Performance Standards:  Action Item

• Standards Extensions:  Action Item

Assessment Update Topics



Assessment Program

• ESEA requires annual testing in grades 3-8, plus 
once in high school, of ELA/reading and math

• ESEA also requires science testing once in each 
grade span, elementary, middle and high

• Wyoming statute requires a writing test in grades 
3, 5 and 7 during a window that’s different from 
the reading and math tests

• Wyoming statute also requires the ACT Explore, 
Plan and ACT Plus Writing in grades 9, 10, 
and 11; the ACT at grade 11 serves as the 
ESEA-required accountability assessment



Assessment Program

• ESEA requires that all assessments measure 
performance on the state’s adopted content 
standards

• ESEA and IDEA permit adoption of alternate 
content standards for students with significant 
cognitive disabilities (1%); these are to be directly 
aligned to the “primary” content standards

• Students with significant cognitive disabilities 
must participate in alternate assessments aligned 
to the alternate standards (extensions of the 
“regular” standards)



2015 & 2016 Assessment

• No changes to state statute in 2014 Legislative 
Session 

• Continue PAWS, grades 3 – 8, with current 
blueprints & summer 2014 cut scores 
Continue SAWS, grades 3, 5, & 7; use summer 
2014 cuts for 5 & 7 (grade 3 cuts to be set in 
summer 2015)

• Adopt new ALT beginning in 2015



2015 & 2016 Assessment

• Continue with Explore, Plan, and ACT Plus 
Writing at grades 9 – 11 in 2015

• Explore and Plan will not be available after the 
spring 2015 administration; not yet known 
which assessment, if any, will be used at 
grades 9 & 10 in 2016

• New cuts will be established for ACT  in 
summer 2014 to align to college and career 
readiness



2014-15 Assessment Calendar

Grade
NAEP 
TBD

PAWS               
Mar  2 - 27

WY-ALT      
Feb 23 -
Mar 27

SAWS  
Apr 13 -
May 1

ACCESS  & ALT 
for ELLS  

Jan 19 - Feb 23

EXPLORE  
Apr 20 -
May 12

PLAN  
Apr 20 -
May 12

ACT Plus 
Writing  
Apr 28 

(May 12)

WorkKeys
Apr 29       

(May 13) 
Optional

COMPASS  
Oct 6 - 24    
April 20 -
May 12

K x

1 x

2 x

3 x x x x

4 x x x x

5 x x x x

6 x x x

7 x x x x

8 x x x x

9 x x x

10 x x x

11 x x x x

12 x x x



Assessment Contracts

Educational Testing Service (ETS)
• Covers two administration/scoring cycles (Spring 

2015 and 2016) and three item/form 
development cycles (to build, but not print a 
2017 test)

• Includes a PAWS standard-setting validation and a 
grade 3 SAWS standard-setting following the 
2015 administration

• Continues use of consumable booklets in grades 
3-5 and bubble sheets in 6-8

• Continues erasure analysis reporting
• Discontinues PAWS-ALT



Assessment Contracts

Educational Testing Service (ETS)

• Original contract :  April 2012, $10,980,000

• Amendment 1:  November 2012, increased 
costs by $4,423,923 to $15,403,923

• Amendment 2 (proposed):  increases costs by 
$18,593,100, extending through December 
2016



Assessment Contracts

American Institutes for Research (AIR)
• Provides a new ALT assessment for students with 

significant cognitive disabilities through a collaboration 
with other states (DE, NM, OH, SC, HI) to achieve 
economies of scale and joint professional development 
opportunities

• Covers two administration/scoring cycles (Spring 2015 -
2016) with an option to extend to 2017

• Contains performance tasks aligned to WyCPS in ELA 
and Math extensions & is administered 1:1

• Administered 1:1 
• Allows for on-line data entry for immediate scoring

and reporting



Assessment Contracts

American Institutes for Research (AIR)

• ALT has passed federal peer review in 2 other 
states

• Provides ELA, math, and science tests

• Improves accessibility for students with 
disabilities

• Uses a continuous scale that shows growth 
over time



Assessment Contracts

American Institutes for Research (AIR)

• Contract term:  July 2014 through December 
2016 (administration in spring 2015 and 2016 
with an option to extend into 2017)

• Cost in year 1 = $775,000

• Cost in years 2 – 3 = $650,000 each year 

• Year one reflects initial start up costs



Performance Standards

• Chapter 10 requires the State Board of 
Education to establish Content and 
Performance Standards

• Content standards in ELA and math were last 
adopted in July 2012, but performance 
standards were not adopted at the same time

• Performance level descriptors (PLDs) outline 
what students need to know and be able to do 
in order to achieve scores in basic, proficient, 
and advanced ranges on the state test



Performance Standards

• WDE Standards and Assessment staff worked 
with ETS content experts to draft the PLDs in 
Phase I

• Wyoming educator experts in ELA and math 
(17) were convened to review and revise the 
PLDs in Phase II

• PLDs serve as the foundation for standard-
setting panels as they deliberate where cuts 
should be on PAWS and SAWS



Performance Standards

This is the 
associated 
WyCPS

These are ELA strands

Here are the 
proficiency levels. 

These are ELA strands

This yellow heading 
is the domain and 
the orange headers 
are the College and 
Career Readiness 
Anchor Standards.



Performance Standards

This is a domain title

This is the cluster
These are the proficiency 
levels. 

This is the 
associated 
WyCPS



Performance Standards
In mathematics, items in red 
found in the Performance  
Levels denote content that 
cannot be assessed  within 
the parameters of our current 
assessment.



Performance Standards
In the mathematics PLDs, there may be 
foundational skills and advanced skills 
relative to the entire cluster. The cluster 
functions as a set of skills a student 
should be able to perform to score in 
that level. There may be empty fields 
(denoted by red arrows)  for those skills 
that are only assessable at a particular 
level or skills that are already addressed 
by another part of the cluster.



Standards Extensions

• WDE Standards and Assessment staff convened 
educators to review standards extensions for students 
with the most significant cognitive disabilities in ELA 
and math beginning in June 2013 (Phase I)

• Participants were encouraged to use the drafts in their 
classrooms as a small scale pilot prior to refinement

• Educators were reconvened during February and 
March of 2014 to review for vertical and horizontal 
alignment and content progression

• Participants included special educators, esp. those 
working with students with significant cognitive 
disabilities (aka “the 1%”), as well as related service 
providers and administrators



Standards Extensions

• Drafts were presented in June 2013 at the special 
education Symposium, at the Fall 2013 School 
Improvement Conference, and the March 2014 
meeting of the WY Assoc of Special Education 
Administrators

• Approx 400 school staff attending the 2013-14 
ALT training also received an overview of the 
draft standards 

• Comments were very positive, expressing 
appreciation for more rigorous academic focus of 
the standards for this population of students and 
for the PD opportunity with colleagues



Left column:  Content standard.  This is taken directly from the Wyoming Content 
and Performance Standards in ELA and math.
Good reference for teachers and related service providers.



Middle column:  Essential Element.  This is the main focus of the standard – reduced 
in complexity but still holds the breadth and depth of content.  



Right column:  Instructional Achievement Level Descriptors
Here are 4 levels that provide “access” points for all students.  Teachers and related 
service providers determine the level for each individual student and design IEP 
goals and instruction at that level and with goal of moving to higher level.  



Each Essential Element (EE) has 4 performance/achievement levels.

Examples help teachers know what student performance at each level ‘looks like.’

Levels

Examples



Questions and Follow Up

Deb Lindsey, Division Administrator   

 Jessica Steinbrenner, Assessment Supervisor

Pari Swanson, Alternate Assessment Coordinator

__________________________________________

• Action on the PLDs and the standards extensions 
is scheduled for July 1 as a part of the Chapter 10 
rules

• Action on the contracts with ETS and AIR is also 
scheduled for July 1



 

Amendment two (2) between State of Wyoming, Department of Education and Educational Testing Service 

Page 1 of 3 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO (2) TO CONTRACT BETWEEN 

STATE OF WYOMING, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE 

 

1. Parties. This Amendment is made and entered into by and between the State of 
Wyoming, Department of Education 2300 Capitol Ave., Hathway Building 2nd Floor 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 [Agency] and Educational Testing Service, ETS Corporate 
Headquarters, Rosedale Road, Princeton, NJ 08541 [Contractor].       

 
2. Purpose of Amendment. This Amendment shall constitute the second (2) amendment to 

the Contract between the Agency and the Contractor which was duly executed on April 
26, 2012 and which became effective March 1, 2012.  The purpose of this Amendment is 
to add additional services as outlined in Attachments C and D and to increase the payment 
amount by eighteen million, five hundred and ninety three thousand, one hundred dollars 
and no cents ($18,593,100.00) and to extend the contract term from December 30, 2015 
to December 31, 2016 in order to allow for an additional cycle of development and 
administration.  

 
 The original contract, dated April 26, 2012 set forth the terms and conditions to provide 

professional services as it relates to implementing educational assessment services of 
Wyoming’s primary and secondary school students for the total contract amount of Ten 
Million Nine Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($10,980,000.00), with an expiration date 
of December 30, 2015.  

 
Amendment No. One (1), executed on November 15, 2012,  provided for additional 
additional payment amount, increasing the Contract Price by Four Million Four Hundred 
and Twenty Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty Three Dollars ($4,423,923.00) 
from Ten Million Nine Hundred Eighty Thousand Dollars ($10,980,000.00) to Fifteen 
Million Four Hundred and Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Tweny Three Dollars 
($15,403,923.00). 
 

3. Term of the Amendment.  This Amendment shall commence upon the date the last 
required signature is affixed hereto and shall remain in full force and effect through the 
term of the Contract December 31, 2016, unless terminated at an earlier date pursuant 
to the provisions of the Contract, or pursuant to federal or state statute or rule or 
regulation. 

 
4. Payment.    Agency agrees to pay the Contractor for the services set forth in the Statement 

of Work, Attachments C and D, herein made part of this Amendment.  The total payment 
under this Amendment shall not exceed eighteen million, five hundred and ninety three 
thousand, one hundred dollars and no cents ($18,593,100.00).  The total contract cost 



 

Amendment two (2) between State of Wyoming, Department of Education and Educational Testing Service 

Page 2 of 3 

not to exceed is increased from Fifteen Million Four Hundred and Three Thousand Nine 
Hundred and Tweny Three Dollars ($15,403,923.00) to thirty three million two hundred 
and forty secen thousand and tweny four dollars and no cents ($33,247,024.00). 

 

 Payments of invoices will be based upon the Contractor successfully completing the 
deliverables within the stated deadlines, and upon the Agency’s written acceptance of 
the deliverables and/or services. 

 
             Payment shall be made pursuant to Wyo. Statute 16-6-602.  No payment shall be made 

for services performed before the date upon which the last required signature is affixed 
to this Amendment. 

 
5. Additional Responsibilities of Contractor.  
 
 The Contractor shall provide the  additional duties  as defined in the Statement of Work, 

Attachments C and D. 
 
6. Additional Responsibilities of Agency.   
 
 The Agency has not taken on any additional duties as a result of this Amendment. 
 
7. Special Provisions.  
 

A. Same Terms and Conditions.  With the exception of items explicitly delineated in 
this Amendment, all terms and conditions of the Contract between the Agency 
and the Contractor, including but not limited to sovereign immunity, and including 
all prior amendments to this Contract shall remain unchanged and in full force and 
effect. 

 

8. General Provisions. 
 

A. Entirety of Contract.  This Amendment, consisting of four (4) pages,  Attachment 
C, consisting of  ten (10) pages, Attachment D, consisting of four (4) pages, 
Attachment E, consisting of one (1) page, the Original Contract consisting of 
consisting of  sixteen (16) pages, the Statement of Work (Attachment A), 
consisting of seven (7) pages, and Amendment 1 consisting of three (3) pages, and 
Attachment B, consisting of seven (7) pages represents the entire and integrated 
agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations, and agreements, whether written or oral. 

 

Remainder of page left intentionally blank.   



 

Amendment two (2) between State of Wyoming, Department of Education and Educational Testing Service 

Page 3 of 3 

9. Signatures.  The parties to this Amendment through their duly authorized 

representatives have executed this Amendment, known as Amendment two (2) to the 
Contract between the Agency and the Contractor, on the days and dates set out below, 
and certify that they have read, understood, and agreed to the terms and conditions of 
this Amendment as set forth herein. 
 
This Contract is not binding on either party until approved by A&I Procurement and the 
Governor of the State of Wyoming or his designee, if required by Wyo. Stat. §  9-2-
1016(b)(iv). 
 
The effective date of this Amendment is the date of the signature last affixed to this page. 

 

AGENCY 

 

___________________________________________ _________________ 

John Masters, Deputy  Date 
 

CONTRACTOR 

 

__________________________________________ _________________ 
John Oswald, VP K-12 Assessment Programs  Date 
 

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE APPROVAL AS TO FORM 

 

__________________________________________ _________________ 
S. Jane Caton, Senior Assistant Attorney General          Date 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

2 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment C – Scope of Work Revisions, effective 12/1/2012 

 

Attachment D – Scope of Work Revisions for 2014, 2015, and 2016  

 

Attachment E – Invoice Schedule effective 6/7/2014  



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

3 

 

ATTACHMENT  C  

EDUCATIONAL TESTING SERVICE 

 

 

Statement of Work 
 

 

WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

STATEWIDE ASSESSENT SYSTEMS 

PAWS, PAWS-ALT, SAWS, SAWS-ALT 

Provided by: ETS 
 

Corporate Office 
Educational Testing Service (ETS) 

Rosedale Road 

Princeton, NJ 08541 
 

K-12 Assessment Programs 
Educational Testing Service (ETS) 

10999 IH-10 West, Suite 400 

San Antonio, TX  78230 

(210) 558-5813 

 

 

 

  



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

4 

 

General Description 
This document is intended as a Statement of Work (SOW) to identify and describe important milestones and 

deliverables in the continued development of the Proficiency Assessments for Wyoming Students-Alternate 

(PAWS-ALT and SAWS-ALT) and the broader Wyoming Assessment System.   In the SOW Educational 

Testing Service (ETS) will specify the additional professional services and products that will be provided to 

the Wyoming Department of Education in 2013 and 2014. 

This document specifies the tasks that are included in the SOW included with the contract of 5/31/12, the tasks 

that are included in Amendment 1 dated 12/12/2012, and the agreed-upon changes to the Wyoming 

Assessment program.  All changes to tasks in the aforementioned documents are noted as Scope Changes, and 

when applicable, dollar savings are indicated in the Cost/ (Savings) column.   A total dollar amount which 

sums the changes in each SOW is provided for each document.   

Most specifically, this document identifies the tasks to be included, deleted, or modified in Amendment 2.  A 

cost for each task in this Amendment is provided.  A net, showing the savings in the Contract, Amendment 1, 

and changes to the PAWS program offsetting the costs for the work included in Amendment 2, is also 

provided.     

High Level Overview 
Changes to the SOW included with the Contract dated 5/31/12 ($   205,472) 

Changes to Amendment 1 dated 12/12/12 ($1,021,703) 

Changes to the Wyoming Assessment Program ($   225,050)     

TOTAL SAVINGS from the above changes ($1,452,225) 

Cost of implementing the additional tasks to be included in Amendment 2  $1,452,225 

NET $   0.0 

 

Detailed Table of Tasks/Scope Changes/Costs/Savings 
Task 

# 

Description Scope change Cost/(Savings) 

 

Statement of Work from Contract dated 4/26/2012 

 
1 Test Development  

 ETS will be responsible for all test construction and psychometric work including: 

 Review and modify blueprints and specifications (2013 and 2014 administrations) 

 Maximum number of Blueprints reviewed/modified for any one administration  
o PAWS: 14 
o SAWS 2013: 6, 2014: 3 
o PAWS-ALT: 23 
o SAWS-ALT: 9 

 Select linking sets 

 Select operational items for forms and draft test maps 

 Select field test items and create final test maps 

 Double code existing items to 2011 Common Core Standards 
  Scope change:  coding to include 2012 adopted 

Common Core retaining  the Wyoming Skills 

Statements in transition 

 

 

2 Item and Prompt Development  

 ETS will produce items that are aligned with the 2011 Common Core-based Wyoming 

Standards.  Tasks include refining the item writer’s guides, aligning and recoding existing 

items with Wyoming Content and Performance Standards (Extended Standards for ALT) 

and developing items/prompts for SAWS which reflect the processes required to perform 

specific tasks. 

 Maximum number of items to be developed, aligned and/or reviewed for any 

one administration (2013 and 2014) 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

5 

 

o PAWS: 2529 

o SAWS: 77 

o PAWS ALT: 207 

o SAWS ALT: 70 

 

  Scope change: none  

3 Test Design  

 ETS will develop one operational test form per grade per subject for each spring 

administration.  (2013: PAWS and SAWS grades 3-8; PAWS-ALT and SAWS-ALT 

grades 3-8, and 11; 2014: PAWS: grades 3-8, SAWS grades 3,5,7, PAWS ALT: grades 3-

11, SAWS-ALT: grades 3,5,7,11) Field test items will be embedded within each 

operational form.  ETS will manage the transition from the current assessment to one that 

addresses Wyoming’s new Common Core-based Standards. 

 

 

  Scope change: none  

4 Accessibility  

 ETS is responsible for meeting approved industry standards in the development of Special 

Test Forms, including  one form per grade per subject.  Large Print and Braille will be 

provided for all content areas in all grades, English Audio and Oral Spanish will be 

provided for Math grades 3-8 and Science grades 4 and 8.  For SAWS 2013 a Spanish 

Audio was provided for the operational items for grades 3-8.  A Spanish Audio will be 

provided for the operational and field test items for grades 3, 5 and 7, in 2014. 

 

 

  Scope Change: none  

5 Review committees  

 ETS will provide staff to facilitate committee review meetings such as Item, Bias, and 

Data reviews for all assessments.  ETS will provide all materials, arrangements, 

accommodations, and committee meeting costs per the contract. Annually, ETS will 

provide 2 -21/2 days for Item Review, 1 day for Bias Review, and 1 day for Data Review.   

Traffic signal workshop – this is a two-day workshop in April 2013 and 2014 for which 

ETS will supply materials, housing, meals, for participants subject to state re-imbursement 

rates. 

 

 

  Scope change:  Traffic signal workshops were 

removed for both years 

 

($82,400) 

6 Test Security  

 ETS will safeguard test design and form development from unauthorized access, 

disclosure, modification or destruction.  ETS will maintain security of the item bank at all 

meetings, in order to produce secure items and test forms.  In addition, during the scoring 

process ETS will use a software program to detect potential cheating.  ETS will develop a 

Breach of Security form to be available to schools and will provide a Security Results 

Report at the conclusion of each administration 

 

  Scope Change: none  

7 Test Materials  

 ETS shall produce, in estimated numbers with overages of 10%per the SOW in the 

contract: all required scannable and non-scannable test books, special test forms and kits 

(Audio, Large Print, Braille, and Oral Spanish Versions), training materials, technical 

manuals, project plans, ancillary materials, Test Coordinator Manuals and kits, Directions 

for Administration, Interpretive Guides for each assessment, Pre-ID labels, student rosters, 

and scannable headers.  WDE to have the ability to review and edit all materials.  

Electronic versions will be made available.  For ALT, ETS will produce the Learner 

Characteristics Survey. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

8 Test Administration Training  

 Design, produce and conduct training webinars, interactive modules and materials, as well 

as in-person training for WY test administrators and assessment coordinators in 

cooperation with WDE.  Electronic version of training materials will be provided for 

posting to the Web, and recordings of webinars will be provided.  Training will be scaled 

back each year. 

 

  Scope Change:  in-person training changed to Web 

cast in 2013.  In 2014 up to 4 in-person 

administrative training sessions will be provided to 

($9,600) 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

6 

 

Building Coordinators. 

 

9 Test Administration  

 PAWS: Provide assessments in paper and pencil for Grades 3-8 and 11.  Grade 10 

students have option to participate in reading and/or math.  For Science, Grades 4, 8, and 

11.  SAWS:  Provide a paper and pencil assessment for grades 3-8 and 11.  PAWS ALT 

and SAWS ALT: Provide a paper assessment for grades 3-8 and 11 in reading, writing and 

math and in science for grades 4, 8, 11. 

 

  Scope Change: Remove Grade 11 from PAWS.  

Reduce SAWS to 3 grades.  Remove grade 10 from 

the 2013 administration of PAWS ALT, and add 

SAWS ALT to the 2013 administration. (Amend #1) 

 

 

10 Scoring  

 Maintain current scale for content domains of reading, mathematics, and science using 

equating and scaling.  Maintain vertical scales to provide a means to measure individual 

student incremental growth toward proficiency in reading and math.  Match student scale 

score to Proficiency Level using WY approved cut scores.  Scored student responses are to 

be associated with WY district, school, and teach/class codes and WISER IDs.  PAWS: 

Calculate Grade 11 “personal best scores” using 10th and 11th grade results in reading and 

math. 

 

  Scope Change:  Delete teacher codes (WDE plans to 

report through their system) 

Delete the calculating of “personal best scores.” 

 

 

11 Data Management:  ETS to maintain all data files consistent with professional standards  

 Maintain files for future storage and transmission to WDE in mutually-agreed upon 

format.  Generate and maintain student data results for each assessment.  Provide WDE 

with the Final Results Data File, State Data File and District Data File in an agreed to 

format.  Draft layouts to be approved by WDE.  ETS will check for accuracy and 

consistency of all student level data on all data files prior to submission to WDE.  Any 

discrepancies found after WDE verification shall be resolved to satisfaction of WDE at 

ETS expense.  Provide student level raw score, sub-category based points earned/points 

possible information on the double-coded core items which are linked with the Common 

Core-based Wyoming Standards of 2011. 

 

  Scope Change:  WDE to produce the District Data 

File.  The State File from ETS to be delivered in 

time for AYP reporting.  PAWS, PAWS-ALT; 

include SAWS and SAWS-ALT. 

 

($10,000) 

  Scope Change:  2013:  Reporting by skills, 2014: 

Reporting by Common Core Standards. 

 

 

12 Psychometric Services  

 Perform all psychometric and statistical analysis of all assessment data to be included in 

corresponding Technical Manuals.  Use 1-parameter (Rasch) IRT model for all 

psychometric analyses.  Provide for interpretation of student performance longitudinally 

from grade to grade and year to year.  Conduct content validity studies to address content-

related validity, concurrent validity of state assessments with other variables, construct 

validity, student responses processes, internal structure and dimensionality, and predictive, 

consequential, and other types of validity evidence.  Complete classical item analysis, 

including classical item difficulty (p-value), percentage of students choosing each 

response option, item-total correlation and distracter –total correlation.    Conduct 

differential (DIF) item functioning analysis.  Work with WDE to ensure that all data 

reported in the current data files continues to be provided.  Work with WDE to develop 

scientifically-based sampling plan so that data samples are representative of the target test-

taking population. 

 

  Scope Changes: none  

13 Reporting  

 Produce and deliver 2 copies of paper Individual Student Reports with test results – one 

copy for parents/guardians and copy for student files.  Reports are to be delivered to 

districts, private schools and institutions.  ETS to produce electronic Student Data Files 

and an Erasure Report.  Interpretive Guides to be produced in English and Spanish.  

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

7 

 

Reports are to be approved by WDE before distribution.  ETS to produce all reports listed 

in the ETS Technical Proposal and the RFP 0005-V. 

  Scope Change:  Reports are to be delivered to districts 

only. 

 

 

  Scope Change:  Interpretive Guides to be produced in 

English only.  ETS to work with WDE to produce a 

template parent letter for schools to adapt. 

 

 

  Scope Change:  ETS to produce ISRs; aggregate 

reports to be done from the WDE data base. 

 

 

14 Master Schedule  

 Create a Master Schedule for each assessment test and each administration year.  Specify 

plan for production and delivery of assessment materials according to this schedule.  

Maintain electronically-based item bank to store, track, and manipulate all test items and 

related information.  Item bank to enable future export or transfer of the data usable on 

other systems.  Provide Test Archive Documents and final Item Bank update on or before 

September 15th of the final year of contract.  Provide annual deliverables as per ETS 

Technical Proposal and RFP 0005-V. 

PAWS-ALT to be administered on or before Feb 16, 2013 and Feb 16 each year 

thereafter. PAWS to be administered on or before March 4, 2013 and March 2 or date to 

be determined by WDE each year thereafter.  SAWS to be administered during a time 

determined by WDE. 

PAWS and PAWS-ALT Final Results Dates files to be delivered on or before May 1, 

2013 and on or before May 1 each year thereafter.  Provide ISRs on PDF on or before 

June 14, 2013 and June 14 each year thereafter.  PAWS Interpretive Guide to be delivered 

on or before September 14, 2013 and on or before September 14 each year thereafter.  

PAWS-ALT Interpretive Guide to be delivered on June 14, 2013 and June 14 each year 

thereafter.  PAWS Technical Manual to be delivered on or before July1, 2013 and before 

July 1 each year thereafter.  PAWS-ALT Technical Manual to be delivered September 15, 

2013 and September 15 each year thereafter.  PAWS and PAWS-ALT Security Results 

Report  

 

  Scope Change:  Add second item bank load from 

Pearson 

 

$10,200 

  Scope Change:  Assume two deliveries of item bank 

to support possible contract transition – such as 

early 2015 

 

$10,200 

  Scope Change:  Delivery of Final Results file changed 

to May 15 

 

 

  Scope Change:  PAWS and PAWS-ALT ISRs to be 

delivered on September 1, 2013. 

 

 

  Scope Change:  PAWS and PAWS-ALT Interpretive 

Guides to be delivered September 1. 

 

 

  Scope Change:  PAWS and PAWS-ALT Technical 

Manuals to be delivered September 1. 

 

 

15 Management Meetings  

 Provide a tentative schedule for meetings to manage the contract and the deliverables.  

Ensure appropriate staff participation, identify meeting goals, and prepare agendas and 

meeting notes.  Cost effective strategies are to be used for all meetings. 

 

 

  Scope Change:  reduced management meeting 

travel in 2013 

 

($78,637) 

  Scope Change: reduced management meeting 

travel in 2014 

 

($56,235) 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

8 

 

16 Management Reports  

 Prepare Annual Program plan for each assessment that incorporates the development 

schedules for the deliverables of the contract.  Include details on item development, form 

developments, test material production and delivery, training material creation and 

workshops, test administration, material retrieval and processing, psychometric analysis, 

scoring, meetings and transition at both the beginning and the end of the contract.  Provide 

Annual and Quarterly Progress Reports for each assessment summarizing the completion 

of the deliverables and proposed enhancements for future years.  Prepare weekly status 

reports. 

 

 

  Scope Change: weekly status reports are the minutes 

of the weekly phone calls 

 

 

17 Management Plan  

 Provide detailed and comprehensive management plan and a proposed timeline covering 

all the tasks outlined in RFP 0005-V.  Provide a Gantt chart for each assessment 

component depicting timeline for major tasks and subtasks, including deliverables, key 

activities, and person(s) directly responsible.    Define duties of management team, 

program staff and detail the management of subcontractors and timelines. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

18 Staffing  

 No changes to key personnel shall occur without WDE written approval.  Subcontractors 

are the responsibility of prime contractor.  Subsidiaries that are separately incorporated 

shall be clearly identified and treated as subcontractors. Assure adequate program staffing. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

19 Communication  

 Maintain close and constant communication with the WDE and keep them informed of 

communication problems that could affect contract deliverables.   Propose communication 

plan for duration of contract that covers the process of solving problems that arise that 

could affect any deliverable. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

20 Customer Service and Technical Support  

 Establish call center with staff trained in each assessment.  Respond to calls and emails 

within one 1 working day of receipt.  Maintain call logs; summarize complaints and 

questions from schools or districts regarding services and products.  Develop scripts and 

referral guides for technical support staff, submitted to WDE for approval.  Develop 

Customer Satisfaction Survey to be provided to each call center user and produce 

quarterly reports that summarize, evaluate, and analyze questions and complaints.  Staff 

the toll-free help line and email technical support service to cover days and hours 

designated by the WDE.   

 

  Scope Change:  Expand call center support from 3 

months to year-round support. 

 

$11,000 

  Scope Change:  Survey to be conducted annually at 

the end of the testing cycle. 

 

 

21 Cost Management  

 Monitor and maintain cost control for each assessment’s contract deliverables.  Provide 

suggestions for improving the efficiency of the work.  

 

  Scope Change: none  

22 Transition  

 Address all of the activities listed in the Transition Plan and how the transition of critical 

documents and materials will be transferred in an organized manner for two contractual 

transitions:  1) first year of new contractor to be focused on transition activities; and 2) at 

the end of the contract period assist WDE for successful transition to future contractor.  

Provide a transition plan for WDE approval that includes activities for both transitions.  

Provide a detailed timeline for the transition of all critical documents.  

 

  Scope Change: none  

 TOTAL CHANGE IN APRIL 2012 CONTRACT 

 
($   205,472) 

 

 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

9 

 

Amendment 1:  March 12, 2012 

 

1 Standard Setting Summer 2014  

1.0 Prepare materials, facilitate meetings and produce reports for four one-time standard 

settings for the state assessment system for PAWS, PAWS-ALT, SAWS, and SAWS-

ALT.  Sessions to be held in Wyoming.  ETS to pay for all meeting costs – honoraria, 

lodging, meals, and travel for WY educators/stakeholders.  General assumptions:  2-day 

standard setting panel meetings; ½ day articulation panel except where noted. 

 

  Scope Change: Remove the Standard Setting for 

PAWS ALT and SAWS ALT for the summer of 2014 

(expect to conduct this in summer 2015) 

 

 

1.1 PAWS grades 3 – 8.   

Math - 2 panels (grades 3-5; grades 6-8) nine people per panel;                                              

2 articulation panels, 3 people per panel   

Reading – 2 panels (grades 3-5;  grades 6-8) nine people per panel;                                       

2 articulation panels, 3 people, one day 

 

1.2 PAWS ALT grades 3 -8, and 11 

Math – 3 panels (grades 3-5; grades 6&7, grades 8&11) maximum 25 people;                     

1 articulation panel, 7 people, one day 

Reading – 3 panels (3-5, 6&7, 8&11) 25 people;                                                                          

1 articulation panel, 7 people, one day 

 

  Scope Change: Remove the PAWS-ALT Standard 

Setting from the summer of 2014 

 

($290,250) 

1.3 SAWS grades 5,7 

3 panels, 5 people each; articulation panel of 3 table leaders 

 

  Scope Change: None  

1.4 SAWS ALT grades 3,5,7,11 

4 panels, 5 people each, 3 days; 1 articulation panel of 4 table leaders 

 

 

  Scope Change: Remove SAWS-ALT Standard 

Setting 

 

($132,252) 

1.5 Standard Setting method is to be determined for approval by WDE 

 

 

1.6 Production of student scores will be delayed until process is complete and new cut scores 

adopted for 2014.  Actual timelines will be developed and mutually agreed upon by the 

WDE and ETS.    

 

2 Modification of Test Blueprints, Item Writing Guides and Assessment Descriptors based 

on varying item types – Winter 2012/Spring 2013 

 

 

2.0 Revise test blueprints (SAWS-ALT), item writing guides, and assessment descriptors for 

PAWS, PAWS-ALT, SAWS, SAWS-ALT to include existing item types and new writing 

item types. 

 

2.1 Stakeholder item review meetings to be held in Wyoming.  Prepare all materials, facilitate 

meetings and produce documents.  Pay for all meeting costs – honoraria, lodging, meals, 

and travel for WY educators/stakeholders.  Assume 1 event per test at 2 days per test. 

 

2.1.1 PAWS Reading and Math Grades 3-8:  6 teachers per grade, per content   

2.1.2 SAWS Grades 3, 5, 7:  6 teachers per grade  

2.1.3 SAWS-ALT Grades 3, 5, 7, 11: 4 teachers per grade  

2.1.4 PAWS-ALT Grades 3-8 and 11  

  Scope Change: none  

3 Modification of existing SAWS to include new common-core aligned writing tasks.  Field 

test 2012-13 and Operational 2013-14 

 

 

3.0 Modify SAWS program to include new common-core aligned writing tasks, including 

passage-based, literary and informational response and new response types.   

 

3.1 Develop items to meet 2012 Revised Wyoming Content Standards.  

3.1.1 SAWS Grades 5, 7: develop passages and items assessing Writing Standard 9 to include 

responses to informational and literary text.  Field test one passage and 2 passage-based 

prompts per form. (10 forms – 5 literary and 5 informational)  Include commissioned and 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

10 

 

permissioned passages.  Reading level on grade – text length to be shorter than reading 

passages.  Develop multiple item types, one extended response, and one short response per 

form.  WDE will develop scoring guides; holistic scoring to be used for scope. 

3.1.2 SAWS Grades 3, 5, 7: develop items which assess Writing Standard 1 – 

Opinion/Argument Writing.  Field test one item per form in 2013.  In grades 3, 5, 7, 

develop 10 forms.  WDE will modify current scoring guide to address this mode. 

 

3.1.3 SAWS Grades 4, 6, 8: re-purpose prompts for possible use in Grades 3, 5, 7.   

2013: 10 FT items to measure Standard 1 (Opinion/Argument) at grade 3. 

2013: 10 Literary and Informational Text responses (5 of each type) at grades 5, 7 

2013: 10 items which measure Standard 1 (Opinion/Argument) at grades 5, 7 

2014 Operational: one prompt from Standards 1-3 and one passage and prompt set from 

Standard 9 

 

  Scope Change: None  

4 Operationalize Alternate Writing Assessment – SAWS-ALT  

4.0 2013: Administer separate operational writing program.  Prepare, ship, receive, scan, 

score, and report during established SAWS window.  Use existing test form in 2013 

(Grades 3-8, 11) to be altered in 2014 (Grades 3, 5, 7, 11) by rotation of one student 

performance event per grade level. 

 

4.1.1 2013: administer separate writing program for grades 3-8, 11.  

4.1.2 2013:  Use 2011 form to create 2013 assessments with changes: replace one item per 

grade level with the FT item from 2011.  Develop 9 operational items per form.  No new 

field test items to be developed in 2013. 

 

  Scope Change: None  

7 Expand students served by PAWS-ALT to include grades 1, 2, 9, 10, 12  

    

7.0 Items to be developed in 2012-13; field tested within PAWS-ALT 2013-14 cycle and 

made ready for operational use in spring 2015.   

 

  Scope Change (7 and 7.0):  Remove 

Grades 1, 2, and 12 and Build 2014 

grades 9 and 10 forms from existing 

items. 

 

($288,177) 

7.1 Development to include content, bias and data reviews.  Prepare all materials, facilitate 

meetings and pay for meeting costs – honoraria, lodging, meals, and travel for WY 

educators/stakeholders. 

 

    

7.A Revision of extended standards.  Committee meetings to include:  

 Grade bands K-2: 8 teachers per content for reading and math 

 Grades 9, 10, 12:  8 teachers per content  for reading and math grades 9, 10, 12; 

science grades 9 and 10 

 4 day meeting per content per grade to draft expanded standards 

 4 day meeting per content per grade band for revision and developing prototype 

items 

 

 

    

7.B.1 Development to include: 

 2 forms – 10 Student Performance Events per form 

 18 items per grade per content with expected survival of 12 items per grade per 

content 

 6 common items per form 

 4 unique items per form 

 

  Scope Change (7.1 and 7.A and 7.B.1):  

Development for grades 9 and 10 of 

forms and items; Delete existing items 

used for grades 9 and 10; and WDE to 

conduct Extensions meetings 

 

($191,755) 

7.B.2 Item review committees: 

 Grades 1 – 2: Math and Reading 

 Grades 9, 10, 12:  Math and Language Arts 

 Grades 9 – 10: Science 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

11 

 

 6 participants per committee 

 Duration:  2-day per item/content review 

    

7.B.3 Bias review committees: 

 Grades 1, 2, 9, 10, 12 

 Committee is made up from a portion of the item review committee members 

 8 participants per committee 

 Duration: 1 day for each bias committee 

 

    

7.C Field Test – Spring 2014: 

 Fold into PAWS operational flow 

 Two forms 

 10 items per form 

 

  Scope Change: Remove grades 1, 2, 12; 

Use one form instead of two forms; and 

Possible deletion if using existing items.  

 

($119,269) 

7.D Operational Test – Spring 2015 (not in current contract) 

 Fold into PAWS operational flow 

 One form 

 10 items – 9 operational, one field test 

 

 

 TOTAL CHANGE IN AMENDMENT 1 

 
($1,021,703) 

 Other changes to the Wyoming PAWS Program  

 

 

 Added online training for the test administrators and second scorers for the ALT tests  

  Scope Change:  Dillard Associates 

handled the training – ETS managed the 

contract 

 

$59,950 

 Removed the Quantiles from the PAWS report cards  

  Scope Change:  remove Quantiles for 

2014 

($85,000) 

 Add a pricing and billing component to TOMS for private schools who request to 

participate in the PAWS assessment 

 

  Scope Change: to be determined  

 In 2014 move grades 6-8 to standard non-scannable test books; and use answer documents 

that are scanned 

 

  Scope Change: remove scannable test 

books in grades 6-8 

 

($200,000) 

 TOTAL OTHER CHANGES ($ 225,050)     
 

 TOTAL of ALL CHANGES:  Contract, Amendment #1 and Other Changes 

 
($1,452,225) 

   

 

 

 Amendment #2:  Additions to Scope for 2014 

The scope of this amendment includes the following additions to scope as requested by 

client: 

 Calculating Omit Rates as needed for additional Erasure Analysis 

 ALT Validation work for Grades 9, 10 

 PAWS & SAWS PLD work 

 PAWS & SAWS Released Test Questions (RTQs) 

 2014 Accommodation Changes  

 Free Scale versus Vertical Scale 

 State Percentile Ranking Calculations 

 Adding back in QUANTILES 

 Components of Item Development related to 3rd Development Cycle for 2015 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

12 

 

1  Calculating Omit Rates: 

 Requested additional calculations for Omit Rate 

 Applied to 2013 Erasure Analysis Report 

 

 

  Cost 2014:   $ 3,507 

2 ALT Validation Study:  In lieu of Standard Setting for Grades 9 and 10 in PAWS ALT, 

conduct Validation Study in Cheyenne, WY using Grades 8 and 11 respectively 

 2 day committee meeting 

 15 teachers 

 Teacher travel expenses 

 ETS staffing as required  

 

 

  Cost 2014:   $ 73,388 

3 PLDs for PAWS & SAWS:  Facilitated by ETS, WDE to produce a new and approved set 

of Performance Level Descriptors for Reading, Math, and Writing. 

 PLD Workshop to be held 3/31 – 4/1 

 12 recruited committee attendees 

 ETS staffing as required 

 Validity Research work conducted before and after workshop 

 Deliverables concluded in time for Standard Setting and inclusion in ISR 
 

 

  Cost 2014:     $111,460 

4 Released Test Questions (RTQs) for PAWS & SAWS:  Web-ready PDF’s for WDE to 

post to be used prior to 2014 test administration.  ETS and WDE will agree upon final 

number of Released Test Questions 

 Reading:  4-12 questions to be approved and published 

 Math: 4-12 questions to be approved and published 

 Science:  4-12 questions to be approved and published 

 Writing: 2-5 questions to be approved and published 

 

 

  Cost 2014:     $ 41,906 

5 2014 Accommodation changes: Change in procedure in recording Accommodations for 

individual students.  

 Remove Accommodations input from TOMS interface 

 Change Test Answer Book and Answer Documents 

 Change in scoring procedures to report Accommodations recorded 

 State Data Student File to include Accommodations received at the time of 
testing 
 

 

  Cost 2014:     $ 400,526 

6 Free Scale versus Vertical Scale:  Alternative scaling methodology to evaluate against 

initial Vertical Scale to further analyze appropriateness of applying Vertical Scale 

 ETS Statistical Analysis staff 
 

 

  Cost 2014:     $ 54,157 

7 State Percentile Ranking (SPR) Calculations:  Change in reporting scores from 2013 to 

2014 in which SPR is calculated by subject and reported out for each student 

 Score Definitions to be changed 

 Statistical Analysis models to be applied for SPR calculation 

 Changes to TOMS and score reporting systems to reflect SPR score 

 Change applied to State Student Data file 

 Change applied to Individual Score Report (ISR) 
 

 

  Cost 2014:     $ 188,159 

8 Quantiles:  Changing to add Quantiles calculation back in to scope for 2014 PAWS 

Reporting   

 

 

  Cost 2014:     $ 85,000 

9 Item Development:  Item Development tasks for 3rd Development cycle to carry into 2015 

 Style Guide Development update 
 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

13 

 

 Item Development Planning 

 Passage Development 

 Prompt Development 

 Program Management staffing as required 
 

  Cost 2014:    $ 494,122 

  

TOTAL COST OF AMENDMENT #2 

 

  

$1,452,225 

  

TOTAL of ALL CHANGES:  Contract, Amendment #1 and Other Changes 

 

 

($1,452,225) 

    

  NET COST OF ADDITIONS TO 

SCOPE – including the tasks listed 

above, which is to be included in 

Amendment 2 

$      0.00 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

14 

 

ATTACHMENT D 

Amendment 2 

General Description 
As the Wyoming legislature is expected to use 2014 to study the future of the Wyoming state assessment 

system ETS has been asked to extend the current scope of work to encompass development and administration 

of the 2015 & 2016 PAWS and SAWS assessments as well as item and test form review and build in 

preparation for a 2017 administration, should such be needed.  This amendment will encompass two 

operational administration cycles (2015 & 2016) and three development cycles (2015, 2016 and 2017). 

 

Detailed Table of Tasks/Scope Changes/Costs/Savings 
Task 

# 

Description Scope change Cost/(Savings) 

 

Amended Statement of Work from Contract dated 5/31/2012 

 

1 Test Development $           14,752 

 ETS will be responsible for 3 cycles all test construction and psychometric work 

including: 

 Review only blueprints and specifications (for 2015, 2016 and 2017 

administrations).  No development work on Blueprints and specifications 

expected 

 Select linking sets 

 Select operational items for forms and draft test maps for 2015, 2016, and 2017 

admin 

 Select field test items and create final test maps for 2015, 2016, and 2017 

admin 

 

 

    

2 Item and Prompt Development $           2,549,724 

 ETS will produce items for PAWS & SAWS that are aligned with the 2012 Content and 

Performance Wyoming Standards (Common Core State Standards/CCSS).  Tasks include 

reviewing the item writer’s guides, and developing items/prompts for SAWS which 

reflect the processes required to perform specific tasks. 

 Number of items to be developed, aligned and/or reviewed for any one 

administration (2015, 2016 and 2017) 

o PAWS: 2015: 2,056; 2016: 2,056; 2017: 2,056 

o SAWS: 2015: 35, 2016: 35; 2017: 35 

 Produce text complexity analysis as specified in Common Core State Standards 

(CCSS) to include Lexile and Qualitative for 2016 and beyond 

 

 

  Scope change: none  

3 Test Design $              572,705  

 

 ETS will develop one operational test form per grade per subject for each spring 

administration.  (2015: PAWS R&M: grades 3-8, PAWS S: grades 4&8 and SAWS 

grades 3,5,7 and 2016: PAWS R&M: grades 3-8, PAWS S: grades 4&8 and SAWS 

grades 3,5,7 and 2017: PAWS R&M: grades 3-8, PAWS S: grades 4&8 and SAWS 

grades 3,5,7) Field test items will be embedded within each operational form, 10 versions 

for 2015, 10 versions for 2016, 10 versions for 2017.  6 versions SAWS 2015, 2016 and 

2017 forms. 

 

 

  Scope change: none  

4 Accessibility $              576,844 

 ETS is responsible for meeting approved industry standards in the development of 

Special Test Forms, including one form per grade per subject.  Large Print and Braille 

will be provided for all content areas in all grades, English and Spanish Audio will be 

provided for Math grades 3-8 and Science grades 4 and 8.  A Spanish Audio will be 

provided for the operational and field test items for SAWS (grades 3, 5 and 7) in 2015 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

15 

 

and 2016. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

5 Review committees $         1,283,545  

 ETS will provide staff to facilitate committee review meetings such as Item, Bias, and 

Data reviews for all assessments (PAWS R-M-S, SAWS).  ETS will provide all 

materials, arrangements, accommodations, and committee meeting costs (inclusive of 

teacher stipends when applicable, specific meeting materials required, etc.) per the 

contract.  ETS will provide 2 -2 1/2 days for Item Review (summers 2014, 2015, 2016), 1 

day for Bias Review (Summers 2014, 2015, 2016), and 1 day for Data Review in summer 

of 2015 and 2016.  

 

 

 

    

6 Test Security $              35,510 

 ETS will safeguard test design and form development from unauthorized access, 

disclosure, modification or destruction.  ETS will maintain security of the item bank at all 

meetings, in order to produce secure items and test forms.  In addition, during the scoring 

process ETS will use a software program to detect potential cheating.  ETS will develop a 

Breach of Security form to be available to schools and will provide a Security Results 

Report at the conclusion of each administration, in addition to, an Erasure Analysis 

Report by school, grade, and subject area. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

7 Test Materials $             4,497236 

 ETS shall produce for the 2015 and 2016 Admin, in estimated numbers with overages of 

10% per the SOW in the contract: all required scannable and non-scannable test books, 

Answer Documents, special test forms and kits (Audio, Large Print, Braille, and Spanish 

Audio Versions), training materials, technical manuals, project plans, ancillary materials, 

Test Coordinator Manuals and kits, Directions for Administration, Interpretive Guides for 

each assessment, Pre-ID labels, student rosters, and scannable headers.  WDE to have the 

ability to review and edit all materials.  Electronic versions will be made available.   

 

  Scope Change: none  

8 Test Administration Training $                90,285 

 Design, produce and conduct 2015 & 2016 training webinars, interactive modules and 

materials, as well as in-person training for WY test administrators and assessment 

coordinators in cooperation with WDE.  Two one-day Face-to-Face BC training session 

will be conducted in early 2015 & 2016 for BC training and video-based TOMS training 

will occur.  Electronic version of training materials will be provided for posting to the 

Web, and WDE will provide video recordings of face-to-face training sessions when 

available and post to web.   

 

    

9 Test Administration $              1,295,207 

 PAWS 2015: Provide assessments in paper and pencil for Grades 3-8.  For Science, 

Grades 4, 8. (grades 3-5 scannable booklets, 6-8 answer sheets and standard test booklets)  

SAWS 2015:  Provide a paper and pencil assessment for grades 3, 5 and 7. 

PAWS 2016: Provide assessments in paper and pencil for Grades 3-8.  For Science, 

Grades 4, 8. (grades 3-5 scannable booklets, 6-8 answer sheets and standard test booklets)  

SAWS 2016:  Provide a paper and pencil assessment for grades 3, 5 and 7. 

 

    

10 Scoring $           2,213,007 

 For 2015 & 2016 administration: Maintain current scale for content domains of reading, 

mathematics, and science using equating and scaling.  Maintain “vertical scales” to 

provide a means to measure individual student incremental growth toward proficiency in 

reading and math.  Match student scale score to Proficiency Level using WY approved 

cut scores.  Include State Percentile Ranking scores.  Scored student responses are to be 

associated with WY district, school, and WISER IDs.   

 

    

11 Data Management:  ETS to maintain all data files consistent with professional standards $              808,938 

 For 2015 & 2016 administration: Maintain files for future storage and transmission to 

WDE in mutually-agreed upon format.  Generate and maintain student data results for 

each assessment.  Provide WDE with the Final Results Data File, State Data File and 

District Data File in an agreed to format and in a timely manner for AYP reporting.  Draft 

layouts to be approved by WDE.  ETS will check for accuracy and consistency of all 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

16 

 

student level data on all data files prior to submission to WDE.  Any discrepancies found 

after WDE verification shall be resolved to satisfaction of WDE at ETS expense.  Provide 

student level raw score, sub-category based points earned/points which are linked with 

the Common Core-based Wyoming Standards of 2012. 

    

    

12 Psychometric Services $              640,351  

 For 2015 & 2016 administration: Perform all psychometric and statistical analysis of all 

assessment data to be included in corresponding Technical Manuals.  Use 1-parameter 

(Rasch) IRT model for all psychometric analyses.  Provide for interpretation of student 

performance longitudinally from grade to grade and year to year.  Conduct content 

validity studies to address content-related validity, concurrent validity of state 

assessments with other variables, construct validity, student responses processes, internal 

structure and dimensionality, and predictive, consequential, and other types of validity 

evidence.  Complete classical item analysis, including classical item difficulty (p-value), 

percentage of students choosing each response option, item-total correlation and 

distracter –total correlation.    Conduct differential (DIF) item functioning analysis.  

Work with WDE to ensure that all data reported in the current data files continues to be 

provided.  Work with WDE to develop scientifically-based sampling plan so that data 

samples are representative of the target test-taking population. 

Implement 2014 SAWS Grades 5 & 7 scale. 

Implement SAWS Grade 3 scale based on 2014 Grade 5 & 7 SAWS scaling. 

Produce PAWS & SAWS Technical Manual 

 

  Scope Changes: none  

13 Reporting $              1,159,127  

 For 2015 & 2016 administration: Produce and deliver 2 copies of paper Individual 

Student Reports with test results – one copy for parents/guardians and copy for student 

files.  Reports are to be delivered to districts.  ETS to produce electronic Student Data 

Files and an Erasure Report.  Interpretive Guides to be produced in English.  Reports are 

to be approved by WDE before distribution on a timeline that is based on a mutually-

agreed upon schedule.   

 

    

14 Master Schedule $              603,734  

 For 2015 & 2016 administration: Create a Master Schedule for each assessment test 

(PAWS and SAWS) for the 2015 & 2016 year.  Specify plan for production and delivery 

of assessment materials according to this schedule.  Maintain electronically-based item 

bank to store, track, and manipulate all test items and related information.  Item bank to 

enable future export or transfer of the data usable on other systems.  Provide Test Archive 

Documents and final Item Bank update on or before September 15th of 2016.  

PAWS and SAWS to be administered during a time determined by WDE, generally 

between March and May of 2015 & 2016 respectively. 

PAWS Final Results Data files to be delivered on or before July 1.  SAWS Final Results 

Data files to be delivered on or before Aug 1.  Provide PAWS/SAWS ISRs (and in PDF) 

on or before Aug 31. PAWS and SAWS Interpretive Guide (combined) to be delivered on 

or before September 1.  PAWS and SAWS Technical Manual to be delivered on or before 

Aug 1.  Deliverable dates are applicable for both 2015 and 2016 admin years. 

 

    

15 Management Meetings $              894,655  

 Provide a schedule for meetings to manage the contract and the deliverables.  Ensure 

appropriate staff participation, identify meeting goals, and prepare agendas and meeting 

notes.  Cost effective strategies are to be used for all meetings but two face-to-face  

meetings per academic year (both 2014-15 and 2015-2016) are to take place. 

 

    

16 Management Reports $               4,670  

 Prepare Weekly Status Reports via the minutes of scheduled weekly ETS-WDE meetings 

and deliver documented notes weekly.  Ensure the plan for each assessment that 

incorporates the development schedules for the deliverables of the contract are covered.  

Include details on item development, form developments, test material production and 

delivery, training material creation and workshops, test administration, material retrieval 

and processing, psychometric analysis, scoring, meetings and transition at both the 

beginning and the end of the contract.   

 

    

17 Management Plan $               143,255 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

17 

 

 Provide detailed and comprehensive management plan and a proposed timeline covering 

all the tasks needed.  Provide a Gantt chart for each assessment component depicting 

timeline for major tasks and subtasks, including deliverables, key activities, and person(s) 

directly responsible.    Define duties of management team, program staff and detail the 

management of subcontractors and timelines.  The time period is July 1, 2014 through 

December 31 2016. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

18 Staffing $              471,642  

 No changes to key personnel shall occur without WDE written approval.  Subcontractors 

are the responsibility of prime contractor.  Subsidiaries that are separately incorporated 

shall be clearly identified and treated as subcontractors. Assure adequate program 

staffing. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

19 Communication $                5,996  

 Maintain close and constant communication with the WDE and keep them informed of 

communication problems that could affect contract deliverables.   Propose 

communication plan for duration of contract that covers the process of solving problems 

that arise that could affect any deliverable. 

 

  Scope Change: none  

20 Customer Service and Technical Support $                163,265  

 Establish call center with staff trained in each assessment.  Respond to emails and calls 

left in voice mail within one working day of receipt.  For all calls coming into Call 

Center, time on hold for any individual caller cannot exceed ten minutes of wait time. 

Maintain call logs; summarize complaints and questions from schools or districts 

regarding services and products.  Develop scripts and referral guides for technical support 

staff, submitted to WDE for approval.  Develop Customer Satisfaction Survey to be 

provided to each call center user and produce quarterly reports that summarize, evaluate, 

and analyze questions and complaints.  Staff the toll-free help line and email technical 

support service available year-round.   

 

    

21 Cost Management $               159,269 

 Monitor and maintain cost control for each assessment’s contract deliverables.  Provide 

suggestions for improving the efficiency of the work.  

 

    

22 Transition $              233,421  

 Address all of the activities listed in the Transition Plan and how the transition of critical 

documents and materials will be transferred in an organized manner for two contractual 

transitions:  1) first year of new contractor to be focused on transition activities; and 2) at 

the end of the contract period assist WDE for successful transition to future contractor.  

Provide a transition plan for WDE approval that includes activities for both transitions.  

Provide a detailed timeline for the transition of all critical documents.  

 

    

 SUB TOTAL $           18,417,138 

 

1 Standard Setting Summer 2015 $              81,715 

1.0 Prepare materials, facilitate meetings and produce reports for one-time standard settings 

for the state assessment system for SAWS, Grade 3.  Sessions to be held in Wyoming.  

ETS to pay for all meeting costs – honoraria, lodging, meals, and travel for WY 

educators/stakeholders.  General assumptions:  2-day standard setting panel meetings; ½ 

day articulation panel except where noted. 

 

1.1 SAWS grades 3.  1 Panel (nine people per panel) and 1 articulation panel (3 people)  

1.2 Standard Setting method is to be based on 2014 standard setting and approved by WDE 

 

 

    

2 2015  PAWS/SAWS Validation Study $     122,636 

2.0 Prepare materials, facilitate meeting and produce report for one-time Validation Study 

meeting.  Session to be held in Wyoming.  ETS to pay for meeting costs – honoraria, 

lodging, meals, and travel for WY educators/stakeholders.  General assumptions:  3 day 

panel for Math and 4 day panel for Reading and Writing with 12 people per panel. 

 

 



Wyoming Department of Education 

Amendment 2 

18 

 

    

3 2014 ALT Validation Study changes (28,389) 

3.0 Cancellation of 2014 ALT validation study:  Late cancel fee (75%) applied by Hotel, ETS 

staff and labor applied to preparing for Study, Materials created for WDE use and 

shipping all result in applicable credit to WDE (Original price minus costs incurred = 

applicable credit applied here). 

 

    

 TOTAL $ 18,593,100 
    

 

  



Wyoming Revised Billing Schedule ( includes initial contract, amendment  plus 2015 & 2016 extension)

Task  July 1  October 1  January 1  April 1  July 1  October 1  January 1  April 1  July 1  October 1  January 1  April 1  July 1  October 1  January 1  April 1  July 1  October 1  January 1
1 Test Development 14,420$                     ‐$                        ‐$                      46,579$                     22,878$                     33,798$                     113,194$       102,945$       105,055$       586,050$       49,391$         1,817$           1,817$           1,871$           1,871$           1,871$           1,871$           ‐$                 ‐$                 1,085,429$    
2 Item Development 502,321$                   99,915$                 99,915$                179,120$                   337,963$                   29,345$                     55,798$         8,754$           8,770$           751,876$       228,894$       228,894$       228,894$       278,249$       276,814$       260,240$       260,240$       18,550$     17,071$     3,871,626$    
3 Test Design 79,762$                     20,836$                 21,162$                617,364$                   331,375$                   250,798$                   144,480$       127,696$       132,626$       178,702$       49,903$         36,969$         36,969$         95,923$         95,923$         44,230$         44,230$         53,245$     53,245$     2,415,438$    
4 Accessibility  ‐$                            24,784$                 24,784$                223,908$                   163,733$                   107,754$                   89,704$         89,401$         127,056$       58,597$         65,439$         215,722$       988$               3,037$           66,320$         222,699$       1,330$           1,213$        2,324$        1,488,791$    
5 Review Committees 6,326$                        218,515$               22,719$                121,478$                   96,704$                     220,417$                   4,001$           119,814$       89,388$         216,006$       30,542$         18,196$         65,324$         484,799$       66,695$         23,770$         72,315$         274,031$   44,214$     2,195,254$    
6 Test Security 1,548$                        2,753$                    2,753$                  2,753$                        2,792$                        3,011$                        3,011$           3,011$           3,603$           2,311$           3,803$           5,865$           5,513$           2,381$           3,917$           6,041$           5,679$           ‐$                 ‐$                 60,745$          
7 Test Materials 51,712$                     105,678$               253,042$             612,825$                   411,473$                   321,102$                   283,287$       356,253$       401,313$       156,431$       454,601$       1,465,586$   102,256$       66,732$         592,370$       1,511,944$   107,647$       15,924$     250,842$   7,521,017$    
8 Test Administration Training ‐$                            6,203$                    6,203$                  13,552$                     6,201$                        6,476$                        6,476$           13,587$         6,476$           1,436$           18,744$         22,859$         1,436$           1,479$           19,307$         23,546$         1,479$           ‐$                 ‐$                 155,459$        
9 Test Administration 115,962$                   98,185$                 140,087$             140,087$                   113,055$                   97,071$                     97,071$         97,071$         107,239$       63,394$         87,616$         272,410$       259,571$       29,961$         81,046$         271,393$       258,168$       ‐$                 ‐$                 2,329,384$    
10 Scoring 181,268$                   ‐$                        100,814$             94,646$                     0$                                15,875$                     9,598$           9,598$           79,764$         130,104$       168,490$       735,406$       173,757$       78,845$         171,073$       546,538$       112,593$       36,180$     60,022$     2,704,570$    
11 Data Management ‐$                            17,520$                 17,520$                17,520$                     17,519$                     18,166$                     18,166$         18,166$         17,677$         62,362$         88,854$         87,733$         88,401$         129,837$       97,056$         90,369$         91,057$         67,570$     5,697$        951,192$        
12 Psychometrics Services ‐$                            71,233$                 72,869$                74,446$                     71,017$                     58,684$                     63,277$         66,056$         60,370$         64,807$         69,822$         80,644$         168,172$       138,881$       98,852$         58,453$         66,127$         49,389$     36,917$     1,370,015$    
13 Reporting 65,147$                     21,892$                 21,892$                21,892$                     93,746$                     22,328$                     22,328$         22,328$         92,163$         45,845$         48,974$         246,912$       156,285$       107,559$       57,111$         254,329$       160,980$       76,134$     11,381$     1,549,227$    
14 Master Schedule 269,376$                   28,723$                 27,984$                27,984$                     42,181$                     18,146$                     18,146$         18,146$         40,139$         78,237$         72,096$         97,048$         58,795$         46,705$         74,469$         100,823$       61,420$         20,767$     20,767$     1,121,953$    
15 Management Meetings 283,953$                   87,007$                 62,531$                139,077$                   56,740$                     79,245$                     65,234$         145,941$       72,265$         130,936$       151,240$       72,931$         68,388$         139,275$       148,522$       76,312$         71,633$         94,639$     75,524$     2,021,393$    
16 Management Reports 38,514$                     17,983$                 15,617$                15,617$                     13,253$                     16,276$                     16,276$         16,276$         16,276$         13,851$         16,782$         251$               251$               774$               1,032$           258$               258$               798$           798$           201,140$        
17 Management Plan 52,125$                     16,078$                 14,835$                14,835$                     13,592$                     15,587$                     15,587$         15,587$         15,587$         816$               19,486$         19,486$         19,486$         10,452$         21,753$         20,072$         20,072$         9,900$        1,731$        317,068$        
18 Staffing 97,768$                     45,103$                 42,681$                41,570$                     36,928$                     45,588$                     45,588$         45,588$         41,212$         114,352$       110,110$       45,427$         45,427$         69,521$         60,722$         47,625$         47,625$         26,918$     25,399$     1,035,154$    
19 Communication 6,417$                        2,684$                    2,354$                  2,354$                        2,024$                        2,444$                        2,444$           2,444$           2,446$           ‐$                    2,954$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                    3,042$           ‐$                    ‐$                    ‐$                 ‐$                 31,607$          
20 Customer Service and Technical 
Support ‐$                            7,413$                    7,413$                  7,413$                        7,415$                        7,636$                        7,636$           7,636$           366$               9,619$           20,359$         20,359$         22,149$         13,877$         24,940$         20,971$         22,815$         4,088$        4,088$        216,193$        
21 Cost Management 4,460$                        2,999$                    2,535$                  2,535$                        2,371$                        2,647$                        2,647$           2,647$           2,846$           1,329$           26,463$         24,890$         24,890$         1,894$           27,531$         25,637$         25,637$         1,950$        1,950$        187,858$        
22 Transition 77,143$                     2,911$                    ‐$                      ‐$                           ‐$                           ‐$                           ‐$               ‐$               ‐$               45,080$        57,956$         ‐$                   18,384$        52,881$        43,730$        339$              19,275$        54,120$    44,693$    416,511$        
Total 1,848,222$               898,415$               959,710$             2,417,554$               1,842,960$              1,372,394$              1,083,949$  1,288,944$  1,422,637$  2,712,141$  1,842,519$   3,699,406$  1,547,153$  1,754,933$  2,034,098$  3,607,460$  1,452,451$  805,415$  656,663$  33,247,024$  

2011‐12 2012‐13 2013‐14 2014‐2015 2015‐2016 2016‐2017
Total



Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 1 of 14 

 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN 

STATE OF WYOMING, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, ASSESSMENT 
DIVISION AND AMERICAN INSTITUTES FOR RESEARCH 

                                                          

1. Parties:  The parties to this Contract are the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, 
Assessment Division, 2300 Capitol Ave., Hathaway Building 2nd Floor Cheyenne, WY 82002 
[Agency] and American Institutes for Research 1000 Thomas Jefferson St, NW 
Washington, D.C., 20007 [Contractor]. 

 
2. Purpose of Contract:  The purpose of this Contract is to set forth the terms and 

conditions by which the Contractor shall provide and implement educational assessment 
services. These services, as fully described in the Scope of Work (Attachment A) herein 
made part of this Contract, include, but are not limited to test administration, data 
analyses, and scoring reports for the Wyoming alternate assessment program.  

 
3. Term of Contract and Required Approvals. This Contract is effective when all parties 

have executed it and all required approvals have been granted [Effective Date].  The term 
of the Contract is from the Effective Date through December 31, 2016.  All services shall 
be completed during this term. This Contract may be renewed once by agreement of both 
parties in writing and subject to the required approvals. There is no right or expectation 
of renewal and any renewal will be determined at the discretion of the Agency. 

 
By law, contracts for professional or other services must be approved by the Attorney 
General and A&I Procurement, Wyo. Stat. § 9-1-403(b)(v), and all contracts for services 
costing over one thousand five hundred dollars ($1,500.00) must be approved by the 
Governor or his designee as well, Wyo. Stat. § 9-2-1016(b)(iv).  

  
A. Extensions and renewals 

 
(i.) The Contract may be renewed for one (1) successive terms of one (1) year 

each, by agreement of both parties in writing and subject to the required 
approvals and biennium budget authorization through December 2017. In 
the event the Agency so chooses to extend this Contract for the option 
years, said option years shall be performed according to and based on the 
contractual arrangement in place at the end of original Contract expiration 
date. During this period, the Contractor will perform all services, as fully 
described in the Statement of Work (Attachment A).  
 

4. Payment.  Agency agrees to pay Contractor for the services described with the Statement 
of Work (Attachment A). The total payment under this Contract shall not exceed one 
million four hundred and twenty five thousand dollars and no cents ($1,425,000.00). 



Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 2 of 14 

 

Payments of invoices will be based upon the Contractor successfully completing the 
deliverables within the stated deadlines, and upon the Agency’s written acceptance of 
the deliverables and/or services. Payment shall be made pursuant to Wyo. Statute 16-6-
602.  No payment shall be made for services performed before the date upon which the 
last required signature is affixed to this Contract.  The source of funds for this Contract is 
the from 15-001-206-1252-120 and 15-009-205-4601-009 budgets. 

  
A. Invoice Payment. The Agency will remit payment of invoices to the Contractor 

in accordance with the Statement of Work, (ATTACHMENT A). 
 
B. Payment Retained. The Agency shall withhold (retain) ten percent (10%) of all 

payments to be used if the Contractor should miss providing the deliverables 
within the stated deadlines, inability to meet the milestones or performance 
requirements as stated in the Statement of Work, (Attachment A), or other 
Attachments incorporated within this Contract, or for not providing acceptable 
deliverables.  The 10% withholding shall be held until the Contractor successfully 
completes the deliverables within the stated deadlines and/or services are 
implemented into production and the Agency has given written acceptance of the 
final product to include all written documentation.  All costs for hardware, 
software, or other direct costs such as travel and expenses shall be paid in full. 

 
Payments of invoices will be based upon the Contractor meeting the stated 
deadlines and upon the State's acceptance of the deliverables. Should the 
Contractor fail to comply with the provisions of the Contract, payment for portions 
of the Contract will be withheld until such time as the Contract terms have been 
implemented.  Administrative, contractual, and/or legal remedies, as determined 
by the Wyoming Attorney General, will be implemented, if it appears the 
Contractor has breached or defaulted on the Contract. 

 
C. Final Product Clause. At any time, but prior to Acceptance of the deliverables 

and/or services, the Parties agree that should the deliverables and/or Services 
materially fail to perform substantially in compliance with the Agency’s 
Specifications, the Contractor’s liability in such an event shall be to return all fees 
paid by the Agency to that point.  Prior to Acceptance, such termination decision 
shall be at the sole discretion of the Agency and is in addition to any other 
Termination provisions contained within this Contract. 

 
5. Responsibilities of Contractor.  The services provided by Contractor are described in 

the Statement of Work (Attachment A) which is made part of this Contract pursuant to 
Section 8.K. of this Contract, 

 
6. Responsibilities of Agency.  The responsibilities of the Agency are described the 

Statement of Work, (Attachment A). 
 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 3 of 14 

7. Special Provisions. 
 
A. Conflicting Language. Contract language in this document will have precedence 

and control over any language contained within Statement of Work (Attachment 
A) that conflicts with the signed and fully executed Contract. 

 
In the event of a conflict between the Contract, Statement of Work (Attachment 
A), or any other document incorporated by reference, the following order of 
documents shall govern, in the order listed: (1) the Contract, (2) Statement of 
Work (Attachment A), then any other document incorporated by reference. In 
case of conflict any clarification must be mutually agreed upon in writing and will 
govern the contractual relationship between the parties. 

 
B. Limitation of Payments. The Agency's obligation to pay the Contractor for 

services rendered pursuant to this Contract is conditioned upon the availability of 
state or federal government funds which are allocated to pay the Contractor.  If 
funds are not allocated and available for the Agency to pay the Contractor for 
these services, the Agency may terminate this Contract at the end of the period 
for which the funds are available. 

 
The Agency shall notify Contractor at the earliest possible time if this Contract will 
or may be affected by a shortage of funds.  No liability shall accrue to the Agency 
in the event this provision is exercised, and the Agency shall not be obligated or 
liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of termination 
under this section.  This provision shall not be construed so as to permit the 
Agency to terminate this Contract to acquire similar services from another party. 

 
C. Monitor Activities.  The Agency shall have the right to monitor all Contract 

related activities of the Contractor and all subcontractors.  This shall include, but 
not be limited to, the right to make site inspections at any time, to bring experts 
and consultants on site to examine or evaluate completed work or work in 
progress, and to observe all Contractor personnel in every phase of performance 
of Contract related work. 

 
D. No Finder Fees.  No finder's fee, employment agency fee, or other such fee 

related to the procurement of this Contract shall be paid by either party. 
 

E. Publicity. Any publicity given to the program or services provided herein, 
including, but not limited to, notices, information, pamphlets, press releases, 
research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 4 of 14 

Contractor, shall identify the Agency as the sponsoring agency and shall not be 
released without prior written approval from the Agency. 

 
F. System Failure or Damage. In the event of system failure or damage, as defined 

in this paragraph, directly caused in whole or in part as a result of the services 
provided by the Contractor, Contractor agrees to use its best efforts to restore the 
system to operational capacity. System failure or damage for purposes of this 
Contract shall mean the inability of any mechanism provided by the Contractor 
pursuant to the terms of this Contract, to operate properly and, as a result of its 
failure to operate properly, critical government functions, including sending and 
receiving data information, are unable to be performed. 
 

G. Use of Subcontractors. The Contractor shall be wholly responsible for 
performance of the entire Contract whether or not subcontractors are used.  In 
any event, whether there are subcontracting or joint venture arrangements or 
not, a prime Contractor shall be designated and the prime Contractor shall sign 
this Contract.  The Agency reserves the right to reject any named subcontractor 
or any subcontractor relationship.  The Contractor shall not enter into any 
subcontracts or joint venture arrangement for any of the work proposed under 
this Contract without prior written acceptance from the Agency. 

 
H. Warranty of the Deliverables. The Contractor shall warrant that all services will 

be performed on a timely basis in a professional, workmanship like manner. 
 

The State requires a MINIMUM warranty period of twelve (12) months for all 
information technology contracts with Executive Branch agencies for 
developmental software, workflow process applications and consulting 
engagements (with a warranty and/or deliverable). The warranty period shall 
begin at the time the software/application/consulting has been tested and 
accepted by the Agency.  During the warranty period, the Contractor shall be 
responsible to correct (at their expense) any problems, defects, and/or 
deficiencies reported by Agency, which do not meet the agreed upon 
software/application/consulting specifications. 

 
I. Project Representative. All project management and coordination for the 

Agency shall be through a single point of contact designated as the Project 
Representative.  The Agency Project Representative for this project is Pari 
Swanson. 
 
Any and all work performed under this Contract shall be subject to approval and 
acceptance by the Agency Project Representative. In no instance shall the 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 5 of 14 

Contractor’s staff refer any matters to any Agency Director or Deputy Directors or 
any other official in Wyoming unless initial contact, both verbal and in writing, 
regarding the matter has first been presented to the Agency Project 
Representative. This does not prevent the Contractor from communicating with 
the Agency’s Executive Leadership within the Governor’s office with appropriate 
coordination with the Agency Project Representative (courtesy). 
 
All correspondence from the Contractor shall be addressed directly to the Agency 
Project Representative. The Agency Project Representative or his designee shall 
be responsible for corresponding and arranging meetings with Agency personnel 
and outside Agencies and associations. 
 
The Agency Project Representative shall document performance of the Contractor 
as to the satisfaction of any deliverables required to meet the requirements of the 
Contract. 
 
The Contractor will be required to perform their work in compliance with Agency 
technology standards, policies, and procedures; as well as any applicable Federal 
guidelines. 
 

J. Change Control Management. The Contractor must maintain a change control 
process with all changes and must be approved through the Agency’s change 
control board. The change control process shall include the reason for the change, 
a complete description of work to be performed, an estimate of time and cost to 
complete the change, a completion date for the change and an impact analysis 
indicating ramifications or impact to the project. 
 
If unforeseen circumstances arise where a dispute resolution might be needed, 
Contractor will submit in writing a description of the problem and proposed 
resolution to the Agency Project Representative for his consideration.  If change 
orders are needed, the Contractor agrees to continue at the hourly rate specified 
in the Statement of Work, (ATTACHMENT A). 
 
In the event it is determined that a change to the Statement of Work (Attachment 
A) is required, a Contract amendment shall be made to the Contract in accordance 
to the Contract.  The change request shall be used by the Contractor as the 
justification for a change to the Statement of Work. 
 

K. Ownership and Disposition of Agency Owned Data. Agency shall own all 
state data that may reside within the Contractor’s hosting environment and/or 
equipment/media. Upon termination of the services, for any reason, the 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 6 of 14 

Contractor agrees to return all original state owned data and any derivative work 
to the Agency in a usable format.  Delivery must be through a secured electronic 
transmission or by parcel service that utilizes tracking numbers. 
 
Following the Agency’s verified receipt of the original state owned data and any 
derivative work, the Contractor agrees to physically and/or electronically destroy 
or erase all residual state owned data regardless of format from the entire 
Contractor’s technology resources and any other storage media or areas.  This 
includes, but is not limited to, all production copies, test copies, backup copies 
and /or printed copies of information created on any other servers or media and 
at all other Contractor sites.  The Contractor will provide a record of data 
destruction to the Agency for inspection and records retention no later than 30 
days after destruction. 
 
If, for any reason, the state owned data cannot be returned and/or destroyed 
upon termination of services, the Contractor agrees to notify the Agency with an 
explanation as to the conditions which make return and/or destruction 
impossible.  Upon mutual agreement by both parties that the return and/or 
destruction of the data is not possible or feasible, the Contractor shall make the 
state owned data inaccessible to those purposes that make the return or proper 
destruction impossible.  The Contractor shall provide to the Agency a detail 
description as to the procedures and methods used to make the state owned data 
inaccessible no later than 30 days after making the data inaccessible. 

 
8. General Provisions. 

 
A. Amendments.  Any changes, modifications, revisions or amendments to this 

Contract which are mutually agreed upon by the parties to this Contract shall be 
incorporated by written instrument, executed and signed by all parties to this 
Contract. 
 

B. Applicable Law/Venue.  The construction, interpretation and enforcement of 
this Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wyoming.  The Courts 
of the State of Wyoming shall have jurisdiction over this Contract and the parties, 
and the venue shall be the First Judicial District, Laramie County, Wyoming. The 
parties intend and agree that the State of Wyoming and the Agency do not waive 
sovereign immunity by entering into this Contract, and specifically retain 
immunity and all defenses available to them as sovereigns pursuant to Wyo. Stat. 
'1-39-104(a) and all other state law. 

 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 7 of 14 

C. Assignment/Contract Not Used as Collateral.  Neither party shall assign or 
otherwise transfer any of the rights or delegate any of the duties set forth in this 
Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.  The Contractor 
shall not use this Contract, or any portion thereof, for collateral for any financial 
obligation, without the prior written permission of the Agency. 

 
D. Audit/Access to Records.  The Agency and any of its representatives shall have 

access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are 
pertinent to this Contract.   

 
E. Availability of Funds.  Each payment obligation of the Agency is conditioned 

upon the availability of government funds which are appropriated or allocated for 
the payment of this obligation.  If funds are not allocated and available for the 
continuance of the services performed by the Contractor, the Contract may be 
terminated by the Agency at the end of the period for which the funds are 
available.  The Agency shall notify the Contractor at the earliest possible time of 
the services which will or may be affected by a shortage of funds.  No penalty shall 
accrue to the Agency in the event this provision is exercised, and the Agency shall 
not be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a 
result of termination under this section.  This provision shall not be construed to 
permit the Agency to terminate this Contract to acquire similar services from 
another party. 

 
F. Award of Related Contracts.  The Agency may undertake or award 

supplemental or successor contracts for work related to this Contract.  The 
Contractor shall cooperate fully with other contractors and the Agency in all such 
cases. 

 
G. Certificate of Good Standing.  Contractor shall provide Certificate of Good 

Standing verifying compliance with the unemployment insurance and workers' 
compensation programs prior to performing work under this Contract. 

 
H. Compliance with Law.  The Contractor shall keep informed of and comply with 

all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations in the performance of 
this Contract. 

 
I. Confidentiality of Information.  All documents, data compilations, reports, 

computer programs, photographs, and any other work provided to or produced 
by the Contractor in the performance of this Contract shall be kept confidential by 
the Contractor until publicly released by the Agency or until written permission is 
granted by the Agency for its release. 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 8 of 14 

 
Records shall be made available in response to requests received under the 
Freedom of Information Act only when such information may be released in 
compliance with 45 CFR 5.61, et seq., and all other applicable federal and state 
statutes and regulations. 
 
Records shall not be disclosed or used for any purpose, except when permitted by 
Wyo. Stat. ' 42-2-111 and all other applicable federal and state statutes and 
regulations and when such disclosure or use is required by law. 
 
Unless otherwise required by law, all records and other information pertinent to 
this Contract shall be confidential and the custodian of such records shall deny 

access to those records in accordance with Wyo. Stat. ' 16-4-203(d). 
 
J. Conflicts of Interest. 

 
(i.) Contractor shall not engage in providing consultation or representation of 

clients, agencies or firms which may constitute a conflict of interest which 
results in a disadvantage to the Agency or a disclosure which would 
adversely affect the interests of the Agency.  Contractor shall notify the 
Agency of any potential or actual conflicts of interest arising during the 
course of the Contractor’s performance under this Contract.  This Contract 
may be terminated in the event a conflict of interest arises.  Termination 
of the Contract will be subject to a mutual settlement of accounts.  In the 
event the Contract is terminated under this provision, the Contractor shall 
take steps to insure that the file, evidence, evaluation and date are 
provided to the Agency or its designee.  This does not prohibit or affect the 
Contractor’s ability to engage in consultations, evaluations or 
representation under agreement with other agencies, firms, facilities, or 
attorneys so long as no conflict exists. 

 
(ii.) A conflict of interest warranting termination of the Contract includes, but 

is not necessarily limited to, representing a client in a adversarial 
proceeding against the State of Wyoming, its agencies, boards, 
commissions or the University of Wyoming, or initiating suits in equity 
including injunctions, declaratory judgments, writs of prohibition or quo 
warranto. 

 
K. Entirety of Contract.  This Contract, consisting of fourteen (14) pages, the 

Statement of Work (Attachment A), consisting of six (6) pages, Pricing Schedule 
(Attachment B), consisting of one (1) page represents the entire and integrated 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 9 of 14 

agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
representations, and agreements, whether written or oral. 
 

L. Ethics.  Contractor shall keep informed of and comply with the Wyoming Ethics 
and Disclosure Act (Wyo. Stat. ' 9-13-101, et seq.), and any and all ethical 
standards governing Contractor’s profession. 

 
M. Force Majeure.  Neither party shall be liable for failure to perform under this 

Contract if such failure to perform arises out of causes beyond the control and 
without the fault or negligence of the nonperforming party.  Such causes may 
include, but are not limited to, acts of God or the public enemy, fires, floods, 
epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, and unusually severe 
weather.  This provision shall become effective only if the party failing to perform 
immediately notifies the other party of the extent and nature of the problem, 
limits delay in performance to that required by the event, and takes all reasonable 
steps to minimize delays.  This provision shall not be effective unless the failure to 
perform is beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the 
nonperforming party. 

 
N. Indemnification. The Contractor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 

State, the Agency, and their officers, agents, employees, successors and assignees 
from any and all claims, lawsuits, losses and liability arising out of Contractor's 
failure to perform any of Contractor’s duties and obligations hereunder or in 
connection with the negligent performance of Contractor’s duties or obligations, 
including but not limited to any claims, lawsuits, losses or liability arising out of 
Contractor’s malpractice. 

 
O. Independent Contractor. The Contractor shall function as an independent 

contractor for the purposes of this Contract, and shall not be considered an 
employee of the State of Wyoming for any purpose.  The Contractor shall assume 
sole responsibility for any debts or liabilities that may be incurred by the 
Contractor in fulfilling the terms of this Contract, and shall be solely responsible 
for the payment of all federal, state and local taxes which may accrue because of 
this Contract.  Nothing in this Contract shall be interpreted as authorizing the 
Contractor or its agents and/or employees to act as an agent or representative for 
or on behalf of the State of Wyoming or the Agency, or to incur any obligation of 
any kind on the behalf of the State of Wyoming or the Agency.  The Contractor 
agrees that no health/hospitalization benefits, workers' compensation and/or 
similar benefits available to State of Wyoming employees will inure to the benefit 
of the Contractor or the Contractor's agents and/or employees as a result of this 
Contract. 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 10 of 14 

 
P. Notices.  All notices arising out of, or from, the provisions of this Contract shall be 

in writing and given to the parties at the address provided under this Contract, 
either by regular mail, facsimile, e-mail, or delivery in person. 

 
Q. Notice and Approval of Proposed Sale or Transfer of the Contractor.  The 

Contractor shall provide the Agency with the earliest possible advance notice of 
any proposed sale or transfer or any proposed merger or consolidation of the 
assets of the Contractor.  Such notice shall be provided in accordance with the 
notice provision of this Contract.  If the Agency determines that the proposed 
merger, consolidation, sale or transfer of assets is not consistent with the 
continued satisfactory performance of the Contractor's obligations under this 
Contract, then the Agency may, at its option, terminate or renegotiate the 
Contract. 

 
R. Ownership of Documents/Work Product/Materials.  All documents, 

reports, records, field notes, data, samples, specimens, and materials of any kind 
resulting from performance of this Contract are at all times the property of the 
Agency. 

 
S. Patent or Copyright Protection.  The Contractor recognizes that certain 

proprietary matters or techniques may be subject to patent, trademark, copyright, 
license or other similar restrictions, and warrants that no work performed by the 
Contractor or its subcontractors will violate any such restriction. 

 
T. Prior Approval.  This Contract shall not be binding upon either party, no services 

shall be performed under the terms of this Contract, and the Wyoming State 
Auditor shall not draw warrants for payment on this Contract, until this Contract 
has been reduced to writing, approved as to form by the Office of the Attorney 
General, filed with and approved by A&I Procurement, and  approved by the 
Governor of the State of Wyoming or his designee if required by Wyo. Stat. ' 9-2-
1016(b)(iv)(D). 

 
U. Proof of Insurance. The Contractor shall not commence work under this 

Contract until the Contractor has obtained the following insurance coverages and 
provided the corresponding certificates of insurance: 
 
(i.) Commercial General Liability Insurance.  Contractor shall provide coverage 

during the entire term of the Contract against claims arising out of bodily 
injury, death, damage to or destruction of the property of others, including 
loss of use thereof, and including products and completed operations in an 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 11 of 14 

amount not less than Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) 
per claimant and Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) per 
occurrence. 

 
(ii.) Business Automobile Liability Insurance.  Contractor shall maintain, during 

the entire term of the Contract, automobile liability insurance in an 
amount not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) per 
occurrence. 

 
(iii.) Workers’ Compensation or Employers’ Liability Insurance.  The Contractor 

shall provide proof of workers’ compensation coverage pursuant to the 
Wyoming Workers’ Safety and Compensation program, if statutorily 
required, or such other workers’ compensation insurance as appropriate.  
Contractor’s insurance shall include AStop Gap@ coverage in an amount 
not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) per employee 
for each accident and disease. 

 
(iv.) Professional Liability or Errors and Omissions Liability Insurance.  The 

Contractor shall provide proof of professional liability insurance or errors 
and omissions liability insurance to protect the State and the Agency from 
any and all claims arising from the Contractor’s alleged or real professional 
errors, omissions or mistakes in the performance of professional duties in 
an amount not less than Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00). 

 
(v.) Payment of Premiums and Notice of Revocation.   All policies required 

under this Contract shall be in effect for the duration of this Contract and 
project.  All policies shall be primary and not contributory.  Contractor shall 
pay the premiums on all insurance certificates which must include a clause 
stating that the insurance may not be revoked, canceled, amended or 
allowed to lapse until the expiration of at least thirty (30) days advance 
written notice to the Agency. 

 
(vi.) Agency/State May Insure for Contractor.  In case of the breach of any 

provision of this Section, the Agency or the State may, at the Agency’s or 
State’s option, purchase and maintain, at the expense of the Contractor, 
such insurance in the name of the Contractor, or subcontractor, as the 
Agency or the State may deem proper and may deduct the cost of taking 
out and maintaining such insurance from any sums which may be found to 
be due or become due to the Contractor under this Contract. 

 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 12 of 14 

(vii.) Agency/State as Additional Insured.   All insurance policies required by this 
Contract, except workers’ compensation and unemployment 
compensation policies, shall name the Agency and the State as an 
additional insured, and shall contain a waiver of subrogation against the 
Agency and the State, its agents and employees.  Contractor shall provide, 
upon request, a copy of an endorsement providing this coverage. 

 
(viii.) Agency’s/State’s Right to Reject. The State reserves the right to reject a 

certificate of insurance if the Contractor’s insurance company is widely 
regarded in the insurance industry as financially unstable.  This includes, 
but is not limited to, insurance companies with an “Omit” rating in the 
A.M. Best insurance rating guide. 

 
(ix.)  Agency’s/State’s Right to Contact Insurer. The Agency and the State shall 

have the right to consult with the Contractor’s insurance agent for 
disclosure of relevant policy information.  Relevant information includes, 
but is not limited to: 

 
Exclusions endorsed; 

 
(i.) Claims in progress which could significantly reduce the annual aggregate 

limit; 
 

(ii.) If the policy is a “claims made” policy instead of an “occurrence” policy, 
the information provided shall include, but not necessarily be limited to: 

 
a. Retroactive dates; 
b. Extended reporting periods or tails; and  
c. Any applicable deductibles.  

 
V. Sovereign Immunity.  The State of Wyoming and Agency do not waive 

sovereign immunity by entering into this Contract and specifically retain all 

immunities and defenses available to them as sovereigns pursuant to Wyo. Stat. § 

1-39-104(a) and all other applicable law.  Designations of venue, choice of law, 

enforcement actions, and similar provisions should not be construed as a waiver of 

sovereign immunity.  The parties agree that any ambiguity in this Contract shall not 

be strictly construed, either against or for either party, except that any ambiguity as 

to sovereign immunity shall be construed in favor of sovereign immunity. 
 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 13 of 14 

W. Taxes.  The Contractor shall pay all taxes and other such amounts required by 
federal, state and local law, including but not limited to federal and social security 
taxes, workers' compensation, unemployment insurance and sales taxes. 

 
X. Termination of Contract.  This Contract may be terminated, without cause, by 

the Agency upon thirty (30) days written notice.  This Contract may be terminated 
immediately for cause if the Contractor fails to perform in accordance with the 
terms of this Contract. 

 
Y. Third Party Beneficiary Rights.  The parties do not intend to create in any 

other individual or entity the status of third party beneficiary, and this Contract 
shall not be construed so as to create such status.  The rights, duties and 
obligations contained in this Contract shall operate only between the parties to 
this Contract, and shall inure solely to the benefit of the parties to this Contract.  
The provisions of this Contract are intended only to assist the parties in 
determining and performing their obligations under this Contract. 

 
Z. Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in all provisions of the Contract. 
 
AA. Titles Not Controlling.  Titles of paragraphs are for reference only, and shall not 

be used to construe the language in this Contract. 
 
BB. Waiver.  The waiver of any breach of any term or condition in this Contract shall 

not be deemed a waiver of any prior or subsequent breach. 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

Contract Between the State of Wyoming, Department of Education, Assessment Division, 

And American Institutes for Research 

Page 14 of 14 

9. Signatures. The parties to this Contract, either personally or through their duly 
authorized representatives, have executed this Contract on the dates set out below, and 
certify that they have read, understood, and agreed to the terms and conditions of this 
Contract. 

 
This Contract is not binding on either party until approved by the Procurement Services 
Division of the Department of Administration and Information and the Governor of the 
State of Wyoming or his designee, if required by Wyo. Stat. ' 9-2-1016(b) (iv). 

 
The effective date of this Contract is the date of the signature last affixed to this page. 

 
AGENCY 
 
 
___________________________________________ _________________ 
John Masters, Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction  Date 
 
CONTRACTOR 
 
 
__________________________________________ _________________ 
  Date 
 
 
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE APPROVAL AS TO FORM 
 
 
__________________________________________ _________________ 
S. Jane Caton, Senior Assistant Attorney General         Date 
 
 



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 1 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe
1 Project Management

2
Provide Master Project Calendar Provide WDE staff with timely updates about project 

activities and progress toward project goals.
WDE participates. Ongoing

3

Alert WDE on issues requiring resolution and notify 
WDE in advance of any changes or potential changes 
that may affect the administration of the alternate 
assessment from any perspective.

WDE participates. Ongoing, but within five calendar days of 
discovering the issues

4
Publication of test administration 
schedule on portal.

WDE will schedule the PAWS-ALT testing window to 
start and end at the same time or within the cooperating 
state's testing window.

WDE sets Spring 2015 Test 
Administration Window.

June 2014

5
Conduct weekly Telephone Calls and Annual Planning 
Meeting; attend additional meetings in Wyoming upon 
request by WDE.

AIR and WDE participate. Ongoing

6
Maintain a secure document management tool to share 
and provide version control of documents between AIR 
and WDE (e.g., KnowledgeTree).

by July 2014

7 Pychometric Support

8 TAC Meetings AIR will support WDE in preparing for TAC meetings. WDE participates. Ongoing

9 Peer Review Support AIR will support WDE throughout the the peer review 
process.

WDE participates. Ongoing.

10 Ancillary Documents

11
Administrative manuals for test 
administrators and test 
coordinators

Adapt cooperating state's manuals with required 
changes to meet the specifications of the PAWS-ALT 
and WDE, where feasible.

WDE reviews manuals. October 2014

12 Finalize manuals WDE approves manuals. November 2014
13 Review bluelines. WDE reviews bluelines. November 2014
14 Approval to Print WDE gives approval to print. November 2014
15 Forms for Reading, Math, and Science

16

Science: 3 grade bands x 1 form
Reading: 3 grade bands x 1 form
Math: 3 grade bands x 1 form

Once constructed and prior to printing, AIR will send 
WDE copies of the test forms to be used. 

WDE gives approval to print for 
Wyoming.

October 2014

17 Communications Support for PAWS-ALT Launch



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 2 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe

18

Communications Plan

Set of Communications Materials 
(see Line 16)

Interactive Sessions
1 week onsite

Draft Communications Plan to disseminate information 
on new assessment design and benefits to educators, 
parents, and administrators.

Consider appropriate use of FAQs, information sheets, 
new resources for Portal, and similar outreach tools.  

Provide an AIR project team member to participate in 
informal "town meetings/Q&A" (or equivalent 
communications efforts as mutually determined by WDE 
and AIR) with school principals, testing coordinators, 
and educators.

WDE reviews and approves plan. Within 45 days of contract award

19

Adapt cooperating state's communications documents to 
meet the specifications of PAWS-ALT and WDE, where 
feasible. These include:
- PAWS-ALT Fact Sheet
- PAWS-ALT Key Dates for Families
- PAWS-ALT Family FAQ
- PAWS-ALT Performance Standards 
- PAWS-ALT Test Design Document
- PAWS-ALT Family Score Reports Interpretive Guide

WDE reviews and approves materials 
for online posting, helps identify 
communications and other appropriate 
support opportunities.

July 2014

20
Implement Plan WDE participates in communications 

outreach.
August 2014

21 Professional Development

22

PAWS-ALT Training (once per 
year, in a single staff trip). 

Three to five sessions (at regional 
locations)

Collaborate with WDE to determine the optimal dates 
and locations for all training based on previous 
successes and district populations. 

WDE approves locations. August 2014

23
Adapted training materials based 
on cooperating state's materials

Develop a process agenda. The process agenda
is the driving document that explains the order in which 
topics will be presented.

WDE reviews and approves agenda. November - December 2014



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 3 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe

24

Adapt cooperating state's training presentation and 
forms (SPQ, score worksheets, evaluation form, and 
training acknowledgement form) to meet PAWS-ALT 
and WDE specifications, where feasible.

WDE reviews and approves 
presentation and forms. 

November - December 2014

25
Incorporate the state’s eligibility criteria into the test 
administrator training sessions for the PAWS-ALT.  
WDE owns the domain name.

November - December 2014

26
Deliver TA training, including materials above. WDE participates, and leads sessions 

as appropriate.
January/February 2015

27
Collect forms from Training Participants on which they 
certify they feel well-trained to administer the PAWS-
ALT.

January 2015

28
Compile evaluations results and send summary to WDE. WDE reviews evaluation results. March 2015

29 Online Testing and Reporting Systems and User Acceptance Testing

30
PAWS-ALT Online Systems

PAWS-ALT User Guides

Designed PAWS-ALT "skin" WDE reviews and approves July 2014

31

Establish file formats and data transfers plan for student 
and Test Administrator registration information

WDE provides information on student 
registration information and signs off on 
file formats and data transfers

August 2014

32

Deploy WDE Online System for PAWS-ALT, including:
-Student registration (TIDE),
-Data Entry Interface (DEI) (score entry and second 
rater entry), and 
-Online Reporting System (ORS)

October 2014

33 Establish Secure FTP Site for data transfers to/from 
WDE.

 June 2014

34
Write end-to-end test plan and conduct testing and 
report test results after test plan has been executed by 
its internal QA Team.

November 2014

35

User Acceptance Testing (UAT).  AIR regularly 
communicates with WDE regarding testers' feedback; 
then AIR fixes any relevant issues found with any of the 
software.

WDE tests all software (and interaction 
between them), and/or assigns 
representative schools to perform 
testing.

February 2015



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 4 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe

36
Adapt cooperating state's DEI, TIDE, and ORS User 
Guides to meet PAWS-ALT needs

WDE reviews User Guides. October - December 2014

37 Finalize TIDE User Guide WDE approves User Guides. November 2014
38 Finalize DEI and Reporting User Guides. WDE approves User Guides. February 2015
39 Teacher/Student Data File for Registration

40
Work with WDE to develop a PAWS-ALT second rater 
sampling plan.

WDE reviews and approves sampling 
plan.

November 2014

41
Create the initial recommended distribution plan for most 
of the TA kits, leaving a reasonable quantity for late 
orders.

WDE reviews and approves distribution 
plan.

December 2014

42
WDE provides file containing 
information on Test Administrators and 
Students.

60 Days before Testing Window Opens

43
Combine WDE-provided TA registration data with 
student data resident in TIDE from the nightly PAWS-
ALT update file or other source from WDE.

60 Days before Testing Window Opens

44 Create second rater sample. WDE reviews and approves sample. 60 Days before Testing Window Opens
45 Packaging

46 Test Administrator (TA) Kits 300 
Kits

Order Physical Manipulatives. November 2014

47

Order TA Kit Boxes, Box Labels for the TA Kit Box, 
Plastics Bags for TA Kit Box, Labels for the Plastics 
Bags Containing Physical Manipulatives, STC Kit 
Envelopes, STC Kit Labels, TA Kit Envelopes, TA Kit 
Labels.

January 2015

48
Create School Packing Lists & Teacher Security 
Checklists.

60 Days before Testing Window Opens

49 Print Test Booklets and Printed Manipulatives. January 2015

50 Print Ancillary Materials (administrative manuals) January 2015

51 Package test materials into TA Kits. February 2015
52 Fulfillment and Delivery of Test Materials 
53 Ship Test Materials to Schools WDE sends shipping file to AIR. January 2015

54 Validate the addresses in the shipping file. January 2015

55 Create Test Coordinator (TC) Kits. February 2015

56
Box Test Materials (TA Kits and TC Kits) by school. February 2015



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 5 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe

57
Create the outbound shipping labels. The labels will 
contain the shipping location and the name of the test 
coordinator. 

February 2015

58
Create the inbound shipping labels that will be placed in 
the TC Kits.  

February 2015

59
Ship materials to schools.  Materials arrive 14 calendar days before 

the start of the test administration window. 

60
Receive additional orders during agreed-upon window 
and recommend response.

During testing window

61 Deliver remaining TA Kits. During testing window
62 Online Testing Delivery and Real-Time Reporting 
63 Testing Window Open Testing Window. TBD but not before 2/23/15.
64 Collect TA-entered (DEI) student responses. During testing window
65 Collect second-rater-entered student responses. During testing window
66 Deliver real-time reports. Starting Day 1 of testing window
67 Close Testing Window. TBD but not after 4/17/15.
68 HelpDesk

69
PAWS-Alt HelpDesk (Core hours: 
7a-5p MST)

Determine 800 number. July 2014

70 Prepare initial FAQs. October 2014
71 Train HelpDesk staff. Nov-14

72
Provide a minimum of two points of contact from the 
project team, including AIR’s project manager, who will 
be available to answer district queries.

73 Receive, solve, escalate, and log all inquiries during  
window, and update FAQs as needed.

WDE addresses inquiries requiring 
WDE response.

From the opening of TIDE window to two 
weeks after test window closes. 

74 ReturnDocs/Scanning

75
Missing Document Report (MDR) Load final materials shipment data (barcode information 

and return tracking information) into ReturnDocs 
software.

 by April 2015

76
Receive and securely process returned secure 
materials.

April - May 2015

77 Create MDR and send to WDE. May 2015

78

Perform initial calls to schools for secure materials. AIR 
will provide schools the MDR.  AIR must log and inform 
WDE of all attempts and communication documents with 
TC.

May 2015



PAWS-ALT Year 1 Page 6 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Scope of Work
Annual Scope of Work
(Year 1 Timeline noted.  Year 2-4 Timeline months will be similar; many tasks will only be updates as required.)

Line Tasks AIR Products Scope and Assumptions WDE Interaction/Approvals Timeframe
79 Receive and scan additional secure materials. May - June 2015

80
After all attempts have been made to retrieve 
late/missing materials, send a final MDR to WDE.

WDE reviews MDR. June 2015

81 Score Reporting

82

Student Data File Make required changes to cooperating state's data file 
formats to PAWS-ALT. 

WDE reviews and approves format, 
content, and business rules for 
producing and distributing student test 
data files. 

Documented in writing within 60 days of 
signing the contract.

83 Reporting Specifications Review cooperating state's Reporting Specifications with 
WDE

December 2014

84

Printed Student Reports to 
Parents

Make required changes to cooperating state's student 
report mockups for PAWS-ALT and send mockups to 
WDE. (Preferential changes not included in base price.)

WDE identifies mandatory changes and 
reviews revised student report 
mockups.

December 2014 - January 2015

85 Finalize Student Report mockups . WDE approves mockups. April 2015

86
Send sample of family reports to WDE for final review. WDE reviews and approves sample 

reports.
May 2015

87 Ship Student Reports to Schools after all testing is 
complete.

June 2015

88
Interpretive Guide to PAWS-ALT 
Reports

Adapt cooperating state's Family Score Report 
Interpretive Guide to meet the specifications of PAWS-
ALT and send draft to WDE.

WDE reviews Interpretative Guide. April 2015

89 Finalize Interpretive Guide. WDE approves Interpretative Guide. May 2015

90
Upload Interpretive Guide to PAWS-ALT Online 
Systems.

June 2015

91 Technical Report

92

Technical Report AIR will continue to work with WDE to comprehensively, 
accurately, and effectively document the reliability and 
validity of PAWS-ALT test scores and test score 
interpretations.

August 2015

93 Draft technical report, including second rater study. WDE reviews technical report. August 2015

94 Finalize technical report. WDE approves technical report. September 2015



PAWS-ALT Pricing Page 8 of 8

Wyoming State Alternate Assessment
Pricing

Years Amount

2014-15 $775,000
2015-16 $650,000
2016-17 $650,000
2017-18 $650,000









 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
   STATE BOARD OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014 
 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Agenda    
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the Agenda for the July 1, 2014 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Agenda  
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Oaks 
                    Chelsie Oaks, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED BY: __________________________________ 
   
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



 

 

State Board of Vocational Education 
July 1, 2014 

8:00 a.m. – 9:00 a.m. 
Carbon CSD #1 Board Room  

615 Rodeo, Rawlins Wyoming 
A G E N D A 

1.  

Call to Order – Ron Micheli  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

 Action 8:00 a.m. 

2.  Approval of Agenda – Ron Micheli  Tab E  Action  

3.  
Approval of Minutes – Ron Micheli  

Minutes from 
Tab F 

Action  

4.  CTE Introductions-  Teri Wigert   .  

5.  STEM Presentations- Teri Wigert & Carbon CSD #1   Information  8:05 a.m. 

6.  Student Interest Survey- Julie Magee & Teri Wigert  Tab G Action  8:45 a.m. 

7.  Adjournment – Ron Micheli   9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
STATE BOARD OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 
 
 
 
        DATE: July 1, 2014 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Minutes  
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the minutes from the January 24, 2014 meeting  
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Minutes from January 24, 2014 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Oaks 
                      Chelsie Oaks, Executive Assistant 
 
 
APPROVED BY: __________________________________ 
            
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



 

  
WYOMING STATE BOARD OF VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

January 24, 2014 
Hathaway Building, Room 126 

Cheyenne, Wyoming 
 
 
Wyoming State Board of Vocational Education members present: Ron Micheli, Scotty 
Ratliff, Pete Gosar, Sue Belish, Kathy Coon, Richard Crandall, Cindy Hill, Ken Rathbun, 
Joe Reichardt, Jim Rose, Kathryn Sessions, Walt Wilcox, Belenda Willson. 
 
Members absent: Hugh Hageman  
 
Also present: Chelsie Oaks, WDE; Paige Fenton-Hughes, SBE Coordinator; Mackenzie 
Williams, Attorney General’s Office (AG); Teri Wigert, WDE; Guy Jackson, WDE; 
Brittany West, WDE; Tonya Gerharter, WDE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Ron Micheli called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 
 
Chelsie Oaks conducted roll call and established that a quorum was present. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Sue Belish moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Pete Gosar; the 
motion carried. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
The minutes from the November 5, 2013 meeting were presented to the Board.  
 
Joe Reichardt moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Scotty Ratliff; the motion 
carried.  
 
CTE INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Teri Wigert, WDE, introduced the Career and Technical Education team; Guy Jackson, 
Brittany West and Randall Butt, Tonya Grharter.  This is the group that oversees the 
work done for the State Board of Vocational Education.  
 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL REPORT FOR PERKINS 
 
Teri Wigert and Guy Jackson presented data on the Perkins consolidated annual report 
highlights for 2012-2013 on secondary and postsecondary education, provided in the 

1 
 



 

packet to the Board, that would be submitted to the federal government, but noted that 
the feds would receive a much more comprehensive report.   
 
HATHAWAY  
 
Julie Magee, WDE, presented on the Hathaway Scholarship. She reviewed the process 
of a Career and Vocational Education courses being added to Hathaway and noted that 
the WDE approves all the courses for Hathaway but does not over step the districts’ 
authority.  
 
Sue Belish requested that the WDE create a survey to send to students to determine 
career interests and specific courses students would be interesting in taking. Julie 
Magee will work with Trustees Belish and Wilcox to create the survey.   
 
SPOTLIGHT ON INNOVATION 
 
Director, Richard Crandall, quickly reviewed a handout on the Wyoming Department of 
Education’s spotlight on Career Technical Education innovations.  
 
The State Board of Vocational Education adjourned at 9:28 a.m.  
 
 

2 
 















 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014  
ISSUE:    Approval of Agenda    
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the Agenda for the July 1, 2014 State Board of Education meeting.   
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Agenda  
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Oaks 
                      Chelsie Oaks, Executive Assistant 
 
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



Wyoming State Board of Education Agenda 

 The Wyoming State Board of Education will empower an educational system 
that will enable Wyoming students to have the knowledge, skills, and habits 

of mind to succeed. 

June 30, 2014 
Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom  

615 Rodeo 
Rawlins, Wyoming 

Work Session 
 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Board Reports and Updates- Paige Fenton 

Hughes 
• JEC, Legislative Updates & Interim 

Topics  
• High School Graduate Definition  
• Professional Judgment Panel Contract 

(Action Needed) 

Tab A 

10:00 a.m. to 10:15 a.m. Break   
10:15 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Accreditation- Dianne Frazer Tab B 
11:30 a.m. to 12:15 p.m. Lunch 
12:15 p.m. to 2:15 p.m.  Assessment- Deb Lindsey  

• ELA and Math Standards Extensions for 
Students with Significant Cognitive 
Disabilities  

• Performance Level Descriptors In ELA 
and Math 

• Educational Testing Service Contract 
Extension, PAWS and SAWS 

• American Institutes for Research 
Contract, Wyoming Alternate 
Assessments 

Tab C 

2:15 p.m. to 2:30 Break   
2:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Summer Food Service Program- Tamra Jackson 

& Amanda Anderson  
Tab D 

July 1, 2014 
Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom 

615 Rodeo 
Rawlins, Wyoming  
Business Session 

 Breakfast on Your Own  
8:00 am to 9:00 am State Board of Vocational Education  

• Roll Call 
• Pledge of Allegiance  



• Approval of Agenda  
• Minutes  

 • CTE Introductions- Teri Wigert 
• STEM Presentations- Teri Wigert & 

Carbon CSD #1 
• Student Interest Survey- Julie Magee & 

Teri Wigert  

 

Tab G 

9:00 am to 9:15 a.m.  State Board of Education 
• Call to order  

• Approval of agenda Tab H 
• Minutes Tab I  
• Treasurer’s report Tab J  

9:15 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.  Break 
9:30 a.m. to 12:00 a.m. Action Items: 

 
• Alternative Schedules- Brian Aragon     

(20 mins) 
 

• Restructuring Plans- Jennifer Peterson   
(45 mins)   

o Ft. Mackenzie- Sheridan CSD #2 
o Rawlins Middle School- Carbon 

CSD #1  
 

• Next Meeting  

 
Tab K  

 
Tab L  

12:00 p.m. 1:00 p.m.  Luncheon 

1:15 p.m. to 2: 30 p.m.  Discussion Item: 
• Wyoming Science Content & Performance 

Standards-  Laurie Hernandez & Jim Verley 
(30 mins) 

 
Action Items: 

• Future Steps on Science Standards 
 

• Accreditation- Dianne Frazer (10 mins) 
 

• Assessment-  Deb Lindsey (20 mins)  
 

• Chapter 10 Rules- Laurie Hernandez (15 
mins) 
 

• Pending Action Items 

 
 
Tab M  

 
 
 
 
Tab N 

Tab O  

 
Tab P  

2:30 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.  Other issues, concerns, discussion, public comment: 
 Meeting evaluation (plus/delta or other)   
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Minutes    
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the minutes from the State Board of Education meeting on April 11, 2014 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• Minutes of April 11, 2014 
 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Oaks 
                      Chelsie Oaks, Executive Assistant 
 
 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



 

WYOMING STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
April 11, 2014 

McMurry Training Center  
2220 N. Bryan Stock Trail  

Casper, Wyoming  
 

Wyoming State Board of Education members present: Ron Micheli, Kathy Coon, Scotty Ratliff, 
Ken Rathbun, Joe Reichardt, Pete Gosar, Belenda Willson, Kathryn Sessions, Hugh Hageman, 
Cindy Hill, Belenda Willson  
 
Members absent: Sue Belish, Richard Crandall, and Walt Wilcox 
 
Also present:; Chelsie Oaks, WDE;; Leighton Thomas, WDE; Laura Johnson, WDE; Laurie 
Hernandez, WDE; Jim Verley, WDE; Stephanie Brady, WDE; Paige Fenton-Hughes, SBE 
Coordinator; Mary Kay Hill, Governor’s Office, Catherine Reeves, WDE; Tom Reeder, REP HD 
58; Tania Hytrek, LSO; Matt Wilmarth, LSO;  Mackenzie Williams, Attorney General’s Office 
(AG) 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman Ron Micheli called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Chelsie Oaks conducted roll call and established that a quorum was present.  
 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Scotty Ratliff moved to amend the agenda to move Pubic Comment before the Wyoming 
Content and Performance Standards, seconded by Pete Gosar; the motion carried.   
 
A half hour will be given to both the for and against sides of the Next Generation Science 
Standards.  
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
Minutes from the March 24, 2014 State Board of Education meeting were presented for 
approval. 
 
Joe Reichardt moved that the minutes be approved, seconded by Kathy Coon; the motion 
carried. 
 
 
APRIL 25, 2014 JEC MEETING 
 
Paige Fenton Hughes, SBE Coordinator, reviewed the memo on statewide education 
governance structure that was provided in the packet for the upcoming April 25, 2014 Joint 
Education Committee. In addition, Tania Hytrek and Matt Wilmarth were in attendance for any 
additional questions.  
 
Cindy Hill noted that she does not opposed the idea of State Board members being elected.  
 

1 
 



 

Kathryn Sessions is concerned that if the State Board members were to be elected that the 
Board and education would become a political football.  
 
Cindy Hill and Hugh Hageman felt that the word “unanimously” in section 2 of the memo is not 
an accurate reflection of the Board’s vote.   
 
Belenda Willson moved that the memo be adopted, seconded by Joe Reichardt; the motion 
carried.   
 
Ron Micheli thanked Paige Fenton Hughes for her work on the memo. 
 
Cindy Hill asked that it be noted she would have voted no on the motion.  
 
 
SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Kathy Coon, chairwoman of the Supervisory Committee, handed out and briefly reviewed a 
resolution on the Wyoming State Science Standards created by the Supervisory Committee.  
 
 
WYOMING CONTENT AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS ON SOCIAL STUPIDES, PE & 
CAREER/VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 
 
Laurie Hernandez, Stephanie Brady, and Catherine Reeves, of the WDE, gave a brief overview 
on what has happened in prior meetings and reviewed the packet materials around the three 
content areas of Career/ Vocational Education, Social Studies and Physical Education 
Standards review.  
 
Laurie Hernandez reassured the Board that these standards are standards that the committee 
wrote and that they are more rigorous and better for the students of Wyoming. There are no 
repercussions from the federal government for adopting these standards.  
 
Ron Micheli acknowledged the effort of the WDE and the Social Studies committee to include 
the Wyoming and US Constitution and the founding fathers.  
 
Hugh Hageman believed that the word democracy was misused in the Social Studies 
Standards.  
 
Stephanie Brady responded that the word “democracy” refers to civic responsibility.   
 
Joe Reichardt moved to adopt the revised standards for Social Studies, Physical Education, and 
Career/Vocational Education. Ken Rathbun seconded.  
 
Hugh Hageman moved to amend the Social Studies Standards by omitting the word 
“democracy” and replacing it with “representative republic.” Motion died for  lack of a second.  
 
Pete Gosar wanted to clarify that this adoption is to move the standards to public comment and 
not a final adoption. There is still time for additional revisions if needed.  
 
Hugh Hageman opposes the motion, the motion carried.  
 

2 
 



 

SCIENCE STANDARDS 
 
Jim Verley, WDE, discussed the Science Standards and the process in creating the standards. 
He additionally noted, the Science Standards were created without federal input and that it 
would be very difficult for the committee to create standards that would be as research based as 
the Next Generation Science Standards. Jim Verley would like to have the opportunity to make 
modifications to the NGSS if the Board directed him to.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Members of the public who spoke in favor of the  Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS): 
Josh Thompson, Isaac Lee, Dillon Thompson, Nicole Gomez, Katie Fica, Veronica Stricker, 
Robert Arlen , Rich Barns, Cate Cabat, Dr. Milton Garret, Marguerite Herman, Pete Ellsworth 
and Elizabeth Horsch.  
 
Members of the public who spoke against the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS): 
Cindy McKee, Elizabeth Bingham, Brittany Botting, Michelle Sabroksy, Debra Deter, Rom 
Reeder, Lynn Hutchings.  
 
Chairman Micheli thanked the public for their comments.  
 
 
SCIENCE STANDARDS (CONTINUED) 
 
Scotty Ratliff recognized former Board member Larry McGarvin.  
 
Mary Kay Hill, Governor’s Office, expressed to the Board the Governors optimism for the future 
Wyoming Science Standards and his appreciation on what has become a tough assignment.  
 
She recommended the Board honor both the spirit and the law of the legislative footnote and to 
find a path forward that include more people from the public.  
 
Kathy Coon discussed the resolution that was handed out earlier in the meeting. She further 
discussed that the resolution was created out of frustration with the position the Board has been 
place in and the inability to complete something it started.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved to go into executive session to receive legal advice, seconded by Joe 
Reichardt. The motion carried; the Board entered executive session at 2:01 pm.  
 
The Board returned from executive session at 2:32 p.m.  
 
Mackenzie Williams, attorney for SBE, stated the executive session was needed for legal 
attorney client communication that is confidential and privileged.  
 
Kathy Coon moved that the Board adopt the resolution on the Wyoming State Science 
Standards, seconded by Hugh Hageman. Pete Gosar and Belenda Willson spoke in opposition 
of the resolution. A roll call vote was taken: 
 
Ron Micheli- Yes 
Scotty Ratliff- No 
Pete Gosar- No 

3 
 



 

Kathy Coon-Yes 
Hugh Hageman- Yes 
Ken Rathbun-No 
Joe Reichardt- No 
Kathryn Sessions- No 
Belenda Willson- No 
 
The motion did not carry. 
 
Hugh Hageman moved to stop further action on the Next Generation Science Standards to 
comply with the law and the spirit of the letter of the law created by the Legislature. The motion 
failed for lack of a second.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved to have the Wyoming Department of Education make revisions to the Next 
Generation Science Standards and come back to the Board with changes in a timely fashion. 
Ken Rathbun seconded. Roll call vote was taken: 
 
Ron Micheli- Yes 
Scotty Ratliff- Yes 
Pete Gosar- No 
Kathy Coon-Yes 
Hugh Hageman- No 
Ken Rathbun-Yes 
Joe Reichardt- No 
Kathryn Sessions- Yes 
Belenda Willson- No 
 
The motion did not carry.  
 
Pete Gosar moved that the Next Generation Science Standards be adopted but to remain in 
compliance with the law that no work on the Next Generation Science Standards beyond June 
30 will take place, Joe Reichardt seconded. A roll call vote was taken: 
 
Ron Micheli- No 
Scotty Ratliff- No 
Pete Gosar- Yes 
Kathy Coon-No 
Hugh Hageman- No 
Ken Rathbun-No 
Joe Reichardt- Yes 
Kathryn Sessions- No 
Belenda Willson- Yes 
 
The motion did not carry.  
 
Belenda Wilson moved that the State Board of Education refer the NGSS to the WDE and that 
they be revised to be the best science standards, Scotty Ratliff seconded.  
 
Ron Micheli believed Belenda’s motion is the same as a previous motion. A motion to 
reconsider the vote is needed, rather than the new motion.  
 

4 
 



 

Ron Micheli moved that the Board reconsider the vote on the science standards motion  that 
was proposed by Scotty Ratliff earlier in the meeting, Belenda Willson seconded.  A roll call vote 
was taken: 
 
Ron Micheli- Yes 
Scotty Ratliff- Yes 
Pete Gosar- No 
Kathy Coon-Yes 
Hugh Hageman- Yes 
Ken Rathbun-Yes 
Joe Reichardt- No 
Kathryn Sessions- Yes 
Belenda Willson- Yes 
 
The motion carried.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved to have the Wyoming Department of Education make revisions to the Next 
Generation Science Standards and come back to the Board with changes in a timely fashion. 
Ken Rathbun seconded. 
 
Mackenzie Williams notified the Board that essentially none of the NGSS can be used in 
creating the future science standards as long as the promulgation progress goes into the next 
biennium budget.  
 
Walt Wilcox requested to vote via phone, there is no objection.  
 
Ron Micheli- Yes 
Scotty Ratliff- Yes 
Pete Gosar- No 
Kathy Coon-Yes 
Hugh Hageman- Yes 
Ken Rathbun-Yes 
Joe Reichardt- No 
Kathryn Sessions- Yes 
Belenda Willson- Yes 
Walt Wilcox- Yes 
 
 The motion carried.  
  
 
OTHER ISSUES, CONCERNS, DISCUSSION, PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
Jillian Balow gave a brief public comment on the science standards conversation.  
 
Scotty Ratliff moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Kathy Coon. The State Board of 
Education adjourned at 3:38 p.m. 
 

5 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014 
 
ISSUE:    Approval of Treasurer’s Report  
 
BACKGROUND:  The State Board of Education budget for the period ending May 31, 2014 
shows a balance of $15,705.24 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the Treasurer’s Reports as submitted. 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 

• State Board Budget Summary ending May 31, 2014 
 

 
 

PREPARED BY: Chelsie Oaks 
                     Chelsie Oaks, Executive Assistant 
 
                               
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13  Budget
1 JULY 2012 thru  31 MAY 2014

Decrease Increase Balance
REMAINING

DESCRIPTION BUDGETED EXPENDED ENCUMBERED BALANCE
Personal Services (100 series)

   Salaries (0103) 38,000.00 38,000.00 0.00

   Salaries (0104) 35,000.00 34,950.00 50.00

   Employer Paid Benefits (0105) 3,000.00 2,981.84 18.16   
Supportive Services (200 series)

   Teleconference (0203.07) 4,584.75 4,425.28 0.00 159.47

Communications Direct Freight (0204.06) 3,025.00 730.28 0.00 2,294.72

Professional Development & Training (0207) 12,673.25 1,707.97 0.00 10,965.28 6,000.00 4,965.28

Advertising (0208) 3,500.00 3,126.98 0.00 373.02

State Board, In-State Travel Reimbursement (0221) 60,127.00 72,602.71 0.00 (12,475.71) 13,000.00 524.29

State Board, Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0222) 11,125.00 3,501.19 0.00 7,623.81 7,000.00 623.81

State Board, Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0227) 581.00 581.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies - Safety-Security-Law Enforcement (0230.24) 20.00 20.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies - Office, Printing, Reproduction & Stationery (0231.00) 6,411.00 4,983.95 0.00 1,427.05

Food & Food Service Supplies (0234.00) 1,000.00 496.43 0.00 503.57

Supplies - Education & Recreational (0236) 672.00 12.25 0.00 659.75

 Intangible Assets (0240) 300.00 261.61 0.00 38.39

Office, Institutional & Household Equipment & Furnishings (0241) 200.00 179.00 0.00 21.00

Data Processing & Other Computer Equipment (0242) 2,000.00 688.79 0.00 1,311.21

   Education, Recreational & Technical Equipment (0246) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Conference Room Rental (0251.04) 500.00 840.00 0.00 (340.00) 400.00 60.00

Awards, Prizes (0257.01 Monetary/Taxable) (0257.02 Non Monetary/Not Taxable) 2,152.00 0.00 0.00 2,152.00 400.00 1,752.00

 Awards, Prizes (0271.0) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Maintenance Agreements (0292.0) 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00
Data Processing Charges (0400 series)

A&I Telecommunications (0420) 5,903.00 5,554.85 0.00 348.15
Professional Services (0900 series)

Contract Services (0901) 66,171.00 61,487.23 4,108.40 575.37

TOTAL 182,045.00 200,231.36 4,108.40 15,705.24





WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Personal Services (100 series)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
26-Jun-13 Salaries 12,375.00
26-Jul-13 Salaries 975.00
27-Aug-13 Salaries 3,900.00
23-Sep-13 Salaries 1,650.00
28-Oct-2013 Salaries 750.00
25-Nov-13 Salaries 3,000.00
23-Dec-13 Salaries 2,250.00
29-Jan-14 Salaries 1,500.00
25-Mar-2014 Salaries 5,550.00
24-Apr-2014 Salaries 2,325.00
23-May-2014 Salaries 675.00

TOTAL 34,950.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Employer Paid Benefits (105)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
26-Jun-13 Benefits 946.69
26-Jul-13 Benefits 14.04
26-Jul-13 Benefits 74.59
26-Jul-13 Benefits 109.69
27-Aug-13 Benefits 298.36
23-Sep-13 Benefits 6.48
23-Sep-13 Benefits 51.75
23-Sep-13 Benefits 126.21
28-Oct-13 Benefits 57.38
25-Nov-13 Benefits 229.50
23-Dec-13 Benefits 172.13
29-Jan-14 Benefits 51.75
29-Jan-14 Benefits 114.77
29-Jan-14 Benefits 6.48
25-Mar-2014 Benefits 4.32
25-Mar-2014 Benefits 34.50
25-Mar-2014 Benefits 424.59
24-Apr-2014 Benefits 3.24
24-Apr-2014 Benefits 25.88
24-Apr-2014 Benefits 177.85
23-May-2014 Benefits 51.64

TOTAL 2,981.84



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Utilities (0203)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 34.70
10-Aug-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 79.73
10-Aug-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 168.28
10-Aug-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 229.00
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 50.55
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 75.79
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 77.22
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 87.79
11-Sep-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 117.78
9-Oct-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 77.77
9-Oct-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 111.51
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 55.59
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 57.78
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 94.94
13-Nov-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 250.00
5-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 69.14
5-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 104.13
17-Dec-12 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 44.80
14-Jan-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 59.58
14-Jan-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 60.82
14-Jan-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 65.52
14-Jan-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 222.34
11-Feb-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 46.37
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 60.12
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 102.11
11-Mar-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 181.39
9-May-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 20.14
9-May-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 69.40
9-May-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 109.82
10-Jun-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Fees 167.51
4-Sep-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 57.65
8-Oct-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 39.15
13-Nov-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 43.99
13-Nov-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 135.26
9-Dec-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 189.61
11-Dec-13 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 41.64
14-Jan-14 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 60.80
14-Jan-14 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 67.00
9-Apr-2014 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 49.82
5-May-2014 Leader Technologies-Teleconference Charges 788.74



TOTAL 4,425.28



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Freight & Postage (204)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
5-Jul-12 FEDEX-Shipping-793639585360 20.24
10-Jul-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793601206746 8.24
10-Jul-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793601220956 11.52
10-Jul-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798531810060 12.22
10-Aug-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798531816609 6.57
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798664559056 6.29
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793833942273 7.77
11-Sep-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793882338217 11.15
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993936819 11.25
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993995873 11.51
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798993959967 11.51
9-Oct-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 798994013280 11.51
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 5.58
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 799214368321 7.22
13-Nov-12 FEDEX 11.77
5-Dec-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793962498867 11.77
5-Dec-12 FEDEX-Shipping- 793950835116 12.86
14-Jan-13 FEDEX-Shipping-iPad-s. Ratliff- 794185007385 19.76
11-Feb-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794519903682 11.53
11-Feb-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794520080657 12.86
11-Feb-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794422456366 13.06
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794520094366 6.67
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765171255 13.69
11-Mar-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765078728 15.70
8-Apr-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765098498 8.71
8-Apr-13 USPS-Shipping- 57167204530311369 9.20
8-Apr-13 FEDEX - Shipping Charges 13.06
9-May-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 799466648548 6.88
9-May-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 799416354312 7.79
9-May-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 799416995455 7.79
9-May-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 794765184987 10.52
9-May-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 799466641500 13.06
10-Jun-13 FEDEX-Shipping-799557718145 7.79
10-Jun-13 USPS-Postage 9.20
10-Jun-13 FEDEX-Shipping-799601262413 16.70
15-Jul-13 FEDEX-Shipping- 485315000301 SBoE Member 13.59
8-Oct-13 FEDEX-Shipping 795819333102 5.58
8-Oct-13 FEDEX-Shipping 796608435513 7.22
8-Oct-13 FEDEX-Shipping 796538094875 11.77
13-Nov-13 FEDEX-Shipping 796934291785 11.50
13-Nov-13 FEDEX-Shipping 796934340938 11.77
12-May-2014 FEDEX-Shipping 798563270650 32.40
12-May-2014 FEDEX-Shipping 798563270190 37.50
30-May-14 Email Account Mar - Jun 2014 216.00



TOTAL 730.28



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Professional Development & Training (0207)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-12 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
10-Jul-12 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
10-Aug-12 CONSTANT CONTACT.CO-Online Subscription 20.00
12-Sep-12 MATTHEW BENDER &CO-WY Education Laws 2012 432.00
11-Feb-13 PAYPAL *MCREL-Registration-K. Coon-SBE Member 695.00
11-Mar-13 PAYPAL *MCREL-Refund on Registration-Kathy Coon-SBE -695.00
2-Apr-13 WSBA Associate Member Dues 
for 2013
Inv Date-3/28/13 600.00
9-May-13 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Book 15.97
6-May-14 WSBA Associate Member Dues for 2014 600.00

TOTAL 1,707.97



2-Apr-13 WSBA Ass      600.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Advertising & Promotion (0208)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
9-May-13 IMDIVERSITY.COM - Job Advertising for WDE Director 95.00
9-May-13 WWW.LINKEDIN.COM - Job Advertising for WDE Director 195.00
9-May-13 COLUMBUS NETWORKS CORP - Job Advertising for WDE Director 199.00
9-May-13 INSIDE HIGHER ED - Job Advertising for WDE Director 225.00
9-May-13 JOBTARGET LLC - Job Advertising for WDE Director 385.00
10-Jun-13 EDUCATION WEEK TEACHER-Job Ad. for WDE Director 641.49
10-Jun-13 EDUCATION WEEK TEACHER-Job Ad. for WDE Director 641.49
10-Jun-13 EDUCATION WEEK TEACHER-Job Ad. for WDE Director 745.00

TOTAL 3,126.98



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
State Board In-State Travel Reimbursement (0221)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
16-Jul-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
16-Jul-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
23-Jul-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
25-Jul-2012 005MV8013 - Motor Pool - State Board June 2012 Billing 449.00
2-Aug-2012 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
2-Aug-2012 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
2-Aug-2012 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
6-Aug-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Torrington, WY 67.71
6-Aug-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Gillette, WY 192.03
9-Aug-2012 J. Masters - M&IE/Torrington, WY 115.00
9-Aug-2012 J. Masters - Lodging/Torrington, WY 136.80
16-Aug-2012 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
16-Aug-2012 H. Hageman - Mileage/Torrington, WY 22.20
5-Sep-12 K. Coon - Lusk/Torrington 63.27
10-Sep-12 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
10-Sep-12 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 301.92
8-Oct-12 C. Bailey - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
8-Oct-12 D. Mann-Tavegia - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
8-Oct-12 D. Mann-Tavegia - Mileage/Jackson, WY 523.92
8-Oct-12 J. Micheli - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
8-Oct-12 J. Micheli - Mileage/Jackson, WY 204.24
8-Oct-12 K. Coon - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
8-Oct-12 K. Coon - Mileage/Jackson, WY 430.68
8-Oct-12 M. Williams - M&IE/Jackson, WY 84.00
8-Oct-12 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne - Jackson - Cheyenne, WY 54.39
8-Oct-12 P. Gosar - M&IE Cheyenne - Jackson - Cheyenne, WY 84.00
8-Oct-12 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
8-Oct-12 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Jackson, WY 182.04
8-Oct-12 S. Belish - M&IE/Jackson, WY 123.00
8-Oct-12 S. Belish - Mileage/Jackson, WY 376.29
8-Oct-12 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Jackson, WY 89.00
8-Oct-12 W. Wilcox - Mileage/Jackson, WY 315.24
26-Oct-12 G. Reichardt - Cheyenne 77.70
26-Oct-12 K. Coon - Casper 115.44
26-Oct-12 K. Coon - Casper 139.00
26-Oct-12 K. Coon - Casper 249.48
26-Oct-12 S Belish - Casper 139.00
26-Oct-12 S Belish - Casper 179.82
26-Oct-12 S Belish - Casper 249.48
9-Nov-12 005MV8013 - Motor Pool - State Board November 2012 Billing 462.00
20-Nov-12 B. Willson - Mileage/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 93.24
20-Nov-12 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 77.70
20-Nov-12 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 G Reichardt - Lodging/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 H. Hageman - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 H. Hageman - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 H. Hageman - Mileage/Evanston, WY 456.21
20-Nov-12 K. Coon - M&IE/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 89.50



20-Nov-12 K. Coon - Mileage/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 115.44
20-Nov-12 K. Coon - Lodging/Casper-Evanston-Casper, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 M. Williams - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 M Williams - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 54.39
20-Nov-12 P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 P. Gosar - Lodging/Cheyenne-Evanston-Cheyenne, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 S. Ratliff - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
20-Nov-12 S. Belish - M&IE/Casper, WY 104.00
20-Nov-12 S. Belish - Lodging/Casper, WY 166.32
20-Nov-12 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 179.82
20-Nov-12 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
20-Nov-12 W. Wilcox - Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
27-Nov-12 C. Bailey - M&IE/Evanston, WY 89.50
27-Nov-12 C. Bailey Lodging/Evanston, WY 192.24
30-Nov-2012 R. Micheli - Mileage/Evanston-FtBridger-Evanston-FtBridger-Evanston 96.57
4-Dec-12 S. Belish - M&IE/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 120.75
4-Dec-12 S. Belish - Lodging/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 275.40
4-Dec-12 S. Belish - Mileage/Riverton-Evanston-Riverton 480.63
6-Dec-12 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
6-Dec-12 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Casper, WY 120.99
7-Dec-12 005MV8013 Motor Pool - State Board December 2012 Billing 308.00
10-Dec-12 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 207.00
10-Dec-12 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
10-Dec-12 S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 388.04
20-Dec-12 K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
20-Dec-12 K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 93.20
20-Dec-12 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 155.40
20-Dec-12 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 115.00
20-Dec-12 S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 167.86
20-Dec-12 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
20-Dec-12 Flight Cheyenne to Jackson 1,187.50
21-Dec-12 Cheyenne to Casper and E 2,625.00
10-Jan-2013 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 115.00
10-Jan-2013 S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 167.86
10-Jan-2013 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 377.40
23-Jan-2013 B. Willson - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 B. Willson - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
23-Jan-2013 B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 342.99
23-Jan-2013 D. Mann-Tavegia - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 132.00
23-Jan-2013 D. Mann-Tavegia -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 254.10
23-Jan-2013 D. Mann-Tavegia -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 259.74
23-Jan-2013 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
23-Jan-2013 G. Reichardt -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 77.70
23-Jan-2013 G. Reichardt -M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 G. Reichardt -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
23-Jan-2013 H. Hageman - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 H. Hageman - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 115.44
23-Jan-2013 J. Micheli - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 J. Micheli - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 366.30
23-Jan-2013 K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 155.40



23-Jan-2013 K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
23-Jan-2013 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 54.39
23-Jan-2013 P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
23-Jan-2013 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
23-Jan-2013 S. Ratliff -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 84.70
23-Jan-2013 S. Ratliff -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 299.70
28-Jan-2013 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 104.00
28-Jan-2013 W. Wilcox - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 154.00
28-Jan-2013 W. Wilcox - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 197.58
30-Jan-2013 Nov 02 Flight Chey-Evanston-Casper-Chey (Reichardt, Gosar,Williams,Masters,Fenton 2,500.00
22-Feb-2013 B. Willson - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 108.00
22-Feb-2013 B. Willson - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
22-Feb-2013 B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 349.18
22-Feb-2013 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
22-Feb-2013 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
22-Feb-2013 J. Micheli - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
22-Feb-2013 J. Micheli -Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 79.20
22-Feb-2013 J. Micheli -Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 372.90
22-Feb-2013 K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 108.00
22-Feb-2013 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 158.20
22-Feb-2013 K. Coon - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 169.40
22-Feb-2013 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 55.37
22-Feb-2013 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
22-Feb-2013 S. Ratliff - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 77.00
22-Feb-2013 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 305.10
22-Feb-2013 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 69.00
22-Feb-2013 S. Belish - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 77.00
22-Feb-2013 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 384.20
26-Feb-2013 S. Belish - M&IE/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 7-10 Jan 2013 132.00
26-Feb-2013 S. Belish - Mileage/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 7-10 Jan 2013 234.21
26-Feb-2013 S. Belish - Lodging/Ranchester-Douglas-Cheyenne, WY 7-10 Jan 2013 265.52
11-Mar-13 H. Hageman - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 117.52
26-Mar-13 B. Willson - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 B. Willson - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 146.90
26-Mar-13 B. Willson - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 K. Coon -Mileage/Casper, WY 117.52
26-Mar-13 K. Coon -Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 117.52
26-Mar-13 K. Coon -Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 K. Rathbun - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 K. Rathbun - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 K. Rathbun - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 222.62
26-Mar-13 L. Millin - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 L. Millin - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 M. Williams - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 M. Williams - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 P. Gosar - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 P. Gosar - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 P. Gosar - Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 233.91
26-Mar-13 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 S. Ratliff -Mileage/Casper, WY 135.60
26-Mar-13 S. Ratliff -Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
26-Mar-13 S. Ratliff -Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 160.46
26-Mar-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 S. Belish - Lodging/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 158.00



26-Mar-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 183.06
26-Mar-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper-Rock Springs-Casper, WY 183.06
26-Mar-13 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
26-Mar-13 W. Wilcox - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
2-Apr-13 C. Bailey - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
2-Apr-13 C. Bailey - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli - Mileage/Rock Springs, WY 80.23
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli - M&IE/Rock Springs, WY 115.50
2-Apr-13 J. Micheli - Lodging/Rock Springs, WY 158.00
10-Apr-13 Motor Pool - 206MV9571 623.00
22-May-13 C. Bailey - M&IE/Casper, WY 104.00
22-May-13 C. Bailey-Lodging/Casper, WY 300.24
22-May-13 J. Verley - M&IE/Casper, WY 69.00
22-May-13 J. Verley - Lodging/Casper, WY 96.12
28-May-13 B. Willson -Mileage/Casper, WY 146.90
28-May-13 B. Willson - M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
28-May-13 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Casper, WY 123.17
28-May-13 G. Reichardt -  M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
28-May-13 K. Rathbun - M&IE/Casper, WY 222.61
28-May-13 K. Rathbun - M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
28-May-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Casper, WY 54.50
28-May-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 183.06
28-May-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 183.06
28-May-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Casper, WY 436.00
4-Jun-13 M. Williams - M&IE/Casper, WY 104.00
4-Jun-13 M. Williams - Lodging/Casper, WY 332.64
10-Jun-13 206MV9571 - Motor Pool 141.00
14-Jun-13 B. Willson - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
14-Jun-13 B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 349.17
14-Jun-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
14-Jun-13 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 436.00
14-Jun-13 J. Micheli - M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
14-Jun-13 J. Micheli - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
14-Jun-13 J. Micheli - Mileage/Casper, WY 337.87
14-Jun-13 J. Micheli - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 372.90
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Casper, WY 54.50
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Casper, WY 117.54
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Casper, WY 117.54
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 158.20
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
14-Jun-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 545.00
14-Jun-13 K. Rathbun - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 299.45
14-Jun-13 K. Rathbun - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 545.00
14-Jun-13 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 305.10
14-Jun-13 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 545.00
14-Jun-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 384.20
14-Jun-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 654.00
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 54.50
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 55.37
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 109.00
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - M&IE/Casper, WY 109.00
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - Mileage/Casper, WY 167.24
24-Jun-13 P. Gosar - Mileage/Casper, WY 167.24
29-Jul-13 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Casper, WY 54.50
29-Jul-13 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Casper, WY 135.60



29-Jul-13 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Casper, WY 135.60
29-Jul-13 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Casper, WY 327.00
5-Aug-13 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Casper, WY 54.50
5-Aug-13 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Casper, WY 54.50
15-Aug-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Riverton, WY 258.77
15-Aug-13 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Riverton, WY 327.00
15-Aug-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Riverton, WY 253.12
15-Aug-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Riverton, WY 327.00
15-Aug-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Casper, WY 183.06
15-Aug-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Casper, WY 218.00
15-Aug-13 W. Wilcox - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 201.14
15-Aug-13 W. Wilcox - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 436.00
22-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - M&IE/Gillette, WY 69.00
22-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - Lodging/Gillette, WY 104.10
22-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Gillette, WY 307.36
27-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 139.50
27-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 153.68
27-Aug-13 P. Fenton-Hughes - Lodging/Cheyenne, WY 254.10
4-Sep-13 P. Gosar - Mileage/Riverton, WY 249.73
4-Sep-13 P. Gosar - M&IE/Riverton, WY 327.00
9-Sep-13 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Riverton, WY 109.00
9-Sep-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Riverton, WY 258.77
12-Sep-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Lander, WY 218.00
12-Sep-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Lander, WY 281.37
7-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
7-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 109.00
7-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 178.54
7-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
7-Oct-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Casper, WY 117.52
7-Oct-13 K. Coon - Per Diem/Casper, WY 327.00
7-Oct-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 183.06
7-Oct-13 S. Belish - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
15-Oct-13 206MV9571 - Motor Pool 235.00
21-Oct-13 B. Willson - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
21-Oct-13 B. Willson - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 349.17
21-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 79.10
21-Oct-13 G. Reichardt - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
21-Oct-13 J. Micheli - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
21-Oct-13 J. Micheli - Mileage/Cheyenne 372.90
21-Oct-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 158.20
21-Oct-13 K. Coon - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
21-Oct-13 K. Rathbun - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 299.45
21-Oct-13 K. Rathbun - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
21-Oct-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 239.56
21-Oct-13 S. Belish - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
21-Oct-13 W. Wilcox - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 201.14
21-Oct-13 W. Wilcox - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 327.00
28-Oct-13 K. Sessions - Per Diem/Cheyenne, WY 109.00
29-Nov-13 M. Williams - M&IE/Lander, WY 104.00



29-Nov-13 M. Williams - Lodging/Lander, WY 196.10
12-Dec-13 B. Willson - Mileage/Lander, WY 89.27
12-Dec-13 B Willson - M&IE/Lander, WY 327.00
12-Dec-13 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Lander, WY 287.02
12-Dec-13 G. Reichardt - M&IE/Lander, WY 327.00
12-Dec-13 J. Micheli - Mileage/Lander, WY 213.57
12-Dec-13 J. Micheli - M&IE/Lander, WY 327.00
12-Dec-13 K. Coon - Mileage/Lander, WY 281.37
12-Dec-13 K. Coon - M&IE/Lander, WY 327.00
12-Dec-13 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Lander, WY 28.25
12-Dec-13 S. Ratliff - M&IE/Lander, WY 327.00
12-Dec-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Cheyenne, WY 384.20
12-Dec-13 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne, WY 436.00
21-Jan-14 K. Sessions - Mileage/Lander 307.36
21-Jan-14 K. Rathbun - Mileage/Lander 377.42
21-Jan-14 P. Gosar - Mileage/Lander 250.86
21-Jan-14 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Casper 135.60
10-Feb-14 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne 158.20
18-Feb-14 G. Reichardt - Mileage/Cheyenne 78.40
18-Feb-14 J. Micheli - Mileage/Cheyenne 369.60
18-Feb-14 K. Coon - Mileage/Cheyenne 156.80
18-Feb-14 K. Rathbun - Mileage/Cheyenne 296.80
18-Feb-14 S. Ratliff - Mileage/Cheyenne 302.40
18-Feb-14 W. Wilcox - Mileage/Cheyenne 199.36
25-Feb-14 H. Hageman - Mileage/Cheyenne 117.52
25-Feb-14 H. Hageman - Mileage/Lander 309.62
25-Feb-14 P. Gosar - Mileage/Cheyenne 54.88
25-Feb-14 S. Belish - Mileage/Cheyenne 182.00
28-Feb-14 B. willson - Mileage/Cheyenne 346.08
21-Jan-14 K. Sessions - Per Diem/Lander 327.00
21-Jan-14 K. Rathbun - Per Diem/Lander 327.00
21-Jan-14 P. Gosar - Per Diem/Lander 327.00
21-Jan-14 S. Ratliff - Per Diem/Casper 109.00
10-Feb-14 L. Coon - Per Diem/Cheyenne 109.00
18-Feb-14 G. Reichardt - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
18-Feb-14 J. Micheli - Per Diem/ Cheyenne 327.00
18-Feb-14 K. Coon - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
18-Feb-14 K. Rathbun - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
18-Feb-14 S. Ratliff - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
18-Feb-14 W. Wilcox - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
25-Feb-14 H. Hageman - Per Diem/Lander 327.00
25-Feb-14 H. Hageman - Per Diem/Cheyenne 436.00
25-Feb-14 P. Gosar - Per Diem/Cheyenne 218.00
25-Feb-14 S. Belish - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
28-Feb-14 B. Willson - Per Diem/Cheyenne 327.00
21-Apr-2014 B. Willson - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00



21-Apr-2014 B. Willson - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 145.60
21-Apr-2014 G. Reichardt - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 G. Reichardt - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 122.08
21-Apr-2014 J. Micheli - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 218.00
21-Apr-2014 J. Micheli - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 334.88
21-Apr-2014 K. Sessions - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 K. Sessions - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 199.36
21-Apr-2014 K. Coon - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 K. Coon - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 116.48
21-Apr-2014 K. Rathbun - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 K. Rathbun - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 220.64
21-Apr-2014 P. Gosar - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 P. Gosar - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 165.76
21-Apr-2014 S. Ratliff - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
21-Apr-2014 S. Ratliff - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 134.40
24-Apr-2014 G. Reichardt - Mileage for SBoE Teleconference Mtg-Cheyenne 24 Mar 2014 78.40
24-Apr-2014 G. Reichardt - Mileage for Legislative Session Cheyenne 17 Feb 2014 78.40
24-Apr-2014 G. Reichardt - Per Diem for Legislative Session Cheyenne 17 Feb 2014 109.00
6-May-2014 J. Micheli - Per Diem for WY Curriculum Directors Mtg Cheyenne 22 Apr 2014 218.00
6-May-2014 J. Micheli - Mileage Reimbursement for WY Curriculum Directors Mtg 369.60
13-May-2014 H. Hageman - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 109.00
13-May-2014 H. Hageman - Mileage Reimbursement for SBoE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 144.48
13-May-2014 S. Belish - Per Diem for JEC Mtg Cheyenne 25 Apr 2014 109.00
13-May-2014 S. Belish - Mileage Reimbursement for JEC Mtg Cheyenne 25 Apr 2014 236.32
15-May-2014 H. Hageman - Per Diem for SBoE Mtg Cheyenne 23 Jan 2014 109.00
15-May-2014 H. Hageman - Mileage for SBoE Mtg Cheyenne 23 Jan 2014 116.48
15-May-2014 K. Coon - Per Diem for JEC Mtg Cheyenne 25 Apr 2014 109.00
15-May-2014 K. Coon - Mileage for JEC Mtg Cheyenne 25 Apr 2014 156.80

TOTAL 72,602.71



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
State Board Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0222)
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-C. Bailey 30.00
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-D. Mann-Tavegia 30.00
9-Oct-12 New Horizons - Agent Fee-B. Willson 30.00
9-Oct-12 United Airlines - C. Bailey 476.10
9-Oct-12 Delta Airlines - D. Mann-Tavegia 477.20
9-Oct-12 United Airlines - B. Willson 717.60
20-Nov-12 B. Willson - Other Transportation-Taxi/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 44.00
20-Nov-12 B. Willson - M&IE/Cody, WY - Chicago, IL - Cody, WY 123.50
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - Miscellaneous-Baggage/Chicago, IL 50.00
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - Other Transportation-Taxi/Chicago, IL 95.43
20-Nov-12 C. Bailey - M&IE/Chicago, IL 128.50
11-Mar-13 New Horizons - Agent Fee-S. Belish 30.00
11-Mar-13 United Airlines - 706.80
15-May-13 S. Belish - Misc. Baggage/Sheridan, WY-Washington, DC-Boston, MA 50.00
15-May-13 S. Belish - Taxi & Other Transportation 142.50
15-May-13 S. Belish - M&IE/Sheridan, WY-Washington, DC-Boston, MA 153.25
15-May-13 S. Belish - Lodging/Sheridan, WY-Washington, DC-Boston, MA 216.31

TOTAL 3,501.19



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
State Board Out-of-State Travel Reimbursement (0227)
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
13-Nov-12 B. Willson - AGENT FEE 30.00
13-Nov-12 B. Willson - UNITED AIR 551.00

TOTAL 581.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Safety-Security-Law Enforcement (0230.24)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
23-Jul-2012 ID/Access Card - Paige Hughes (June 2012) 20.00

TOTAL 20.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Office Supplies, Printing (0231)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 16.12
10-Jul-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 33.08
10-Jul-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 40.54
10-Jul-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 205.47
10-Aug-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.10
10-Aug-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.99
10-Aug-12 Indoff Inc-Business Cards-P. Fenton-Hughes 15.85
10-Aug-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 30.30
10-Aug-12 Amazon-Office Supplies 46.94
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 1.89
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 6.09
11-Sep-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 14.15
9-Oct-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 11.69
9-Oct-12 WY Trophy & Engraving-Name Tags/Desk Plates 36.11
9-Oct-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 42.70
9-Oct-12 WY Trophy & Engraving-NotePads-SBoE 594.74
11-Oct-12 Buy.Com-iPad Case-SBoE 51.20
12-Oct-12 Little Ol"Printshop-SpiralBinding of LawBooks-SBoE 97.50
13-Nov-12 Amazon-Office Supplies 2.45
13-Nov-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 5.03
13-Nov-12 Office Depot-Office Supplies 13.38
13-Nov-12 Office Max-Office Supplies 185.52
13-Nov-12 FEDEX OFFICE 1,173.82
14-Nov-12 Little Ol"Printshop-SpiralBinding of LawBooks-SBoE 6.48
5-Dec-12 Office Max-Refund of Sales Tax Charged in Error -8.83
14-Jan-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 15.19
14-Jan-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 22.22
23-Jan-13

   
G. Reichardt, D. Mann-Tavegia 186.00

11-Feb-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 9.49
2-Apr-13

    
Inv.#119520 34.30

8-Apr-13 Amazon-Office Supplies 27.30
8-Apr-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 27.35
10-Jun-13 Wal-Mart-Office Supplies 15.91
12-Jul-13 Wal-Mart-Office Supplies 20.75
12-Jul-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 51.96
4-Sep-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 7.59
4-Sep-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 20.74
9-Sep-13 Pinting-Name Tag & Desk Plate/K. Session 29.10
8-Oct-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 9.99
8-Oct-13 Office Depot-Office Supplies 15.29
8-Oct-13 Pioneer Printing - Spiral Binding for WDE Law Books 80.00
13-Nov-13 Wal-Mart-Office Supplies 6.37
13-Nov-13 FEDEX Office - Commercial Printing for State Board 1,659.00
14-Jan-14 Office Depot-Office Supplies 4.49
14-Jan-14 Office Depot-Office Supplies 5.99
14-Jan-14 Office Depot-Office Supplies 69.14



5-Feb-14 Wal-Mart-Office Supplies 16.47

TOTAL 4,983.95



2-Apr-13 Printing-Name    34.30



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Food&Food Service (0234)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
13-Nov-12 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 41.96
11-Feb-13 Wal-Mart - Food Supplies for SBoE 6.21
11-Feb-13 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 59.23
10-Jun-13 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 52.93
12-Jul-13 Wal-Mart - Food Supplies for SBoE 2.92
12-Jul-13 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 48.56
8-Oct-13 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 30.10
8-Oct-13 Wal-Mart-Food for SBoE Mtg 109.04
13-Nov-13 Wal-Mart - Food Supplies for SBoE 6.15
13-Nov-13 Safeway - Food (Water) for SBoE Mtg 8.37
13-Nov-13 Wal-Mart - Food for SBE Meeting 72.72
5-Feb-14 Wal-Mart - Food for SBE Meeting 58.24

TOTAL 496.43



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Supplies-Educational & Recreational (0236)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
09-May-13 Amazon Mktplace Pmts - Book 12.25

TOTAL 12.25



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Intangible Assets (0240)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
16-Jul-12 Apple iTunes Store-Air Sharing Apps.-13 64.87
16-Jul-12 Apple iTunes Store-Quickoffice Pro Apps-13 129.87
12-Sep-12 Apple iTunes Store-Scanner Pro App. For iPad 6.99
12-Sep-12 Apple iTunes Store-PFD-Notes App. For iPad-(12)-SBoE 59.88

TOTAL 261.61



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Office, Warehouse, Institutional & Household Equipment & Furnishings (0241)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14-Aug-12 TechSmith Corporation-Camtasia Software-K. Lewis 179.00

TOTAL 179.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Data Processing & Computer Equipment (0242)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
14-Aug-12 Amazon-Apple Power Adapter 23.64
11-Oct-12 Buy.Com-Apple iPadReplacement Glass-SBoE 44.18
11-Oct-12 Amazon.Com-Mobile Scanner 195.73
14-Jan-13 Wal-Mart-iPad-S. Ratliff 399.00
14-Apr-14 Dell - Sound Bar for all Entry Plat Panel/1each 26.24

TOTAL 688.79



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Education, Recreational & Technical Equipment (0246)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Room & Building Rental (0251.04)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10-Jul-12 Holiday Inn-Mtg Rm Rental 240.00
2-Apr-13 Mtg Rm Rental-State Board of Education New Member Orientation 100.00
23-Jan-14 Mtg Rm Rental-SBoE Mtg-Lander 300.00
15-May-14 Mtg Rm Rental-WY Contractors Assn Inc 11 Apr 2014 200.00

TOTAL 840.00



2-Apr-13 Meeting Room R       100.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Equipment Rental (0252)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Awards & Prizes (0257.01 Monetary/Taxable 0257.02 Non Monetary/Not Taxable)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Awards & Prizes (0271)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

TOTAL 0.00



PLEASE ONLY USE 0257 FOR AWARDS



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Maintenance Agreements (0292)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
29-Mar-13 SBoE Yearly E-Mail Account Billing: 3/11 1,000.00
22-Oct-13 SBoE Yearly E-Mail Account Billing: 23 July 2013 - 22 July 2014 100.00

TOTAL 1,100.00



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
A&I Telecommunications (0420 series)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
18-Aug-12 Telecommunications 630.52
26-Sep-12 Telecommunications 237.05
1-Nov-12 Telecommunications 135.43
23-Nov-12 Telecommunications 676.53
4-Dec-12 Telecommunications -135.43
21-Dec-12 Telecommunications 146.63
24-Jan-13 Telecommunications 417.49
26-Feb-13 Telecommunications 282.06
26-Apr-13 Telecommunications 265.86
30-Apr-13 Telecommunications 279.86
21-May-13 Telecommunications 191.51
19-Jun-13 Telecommunications 225.05
17-Jul-13 Telecommunications 225.05
20-Aug-13 Telecommunications 225.05
25-Sep-13 Telecommunications 225.05
22-Oct-13 Telecommunications 225.05
21-Nov-13 Telecommunications 225.05
27-Feb-14 Telecommunications 512.87
19-Mar-2014 Telecommunications 180.04
23-Apr-2014 Telecommunications 180.04
22-May-2014 Telecommunications 204.09

TOTAL 5,554.85



                      
report today I am manually adding.



WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
State Board of Education
FY13 Biennium Budget
Contract Services (0901)

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
12-Jul-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg Apr 25-27, 2012 626.00
16-Aug-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg-Gillette Apr 2, 2012 215.00
28-Aug-12 Deposit for SBoE Mtg-SnowKingResortInc-September 25-29, 2012 339.00
27-Nov-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg Nov 1-2 157.00
27-Nov-12 Catering for SBoE Mtg Nov 1-2 177.00
17-Dec-12 Catering for WSBOE-End of Course Mtg Oct 11 ProStart 122.00
17-Dec-12 Catering for WSBOE-End of Course Mtg Oct 12 ProStart 152.00
3-Jan-13 Catering for SBoE Mtg Sep 25-27, SnowKingResortInc 2,945.00
3-Jan-13 Lodging for SBoE Mtg Sep 25-27, SnowKingResortInc 2,991.13
2-Apr-13 Catering Services for State Board of Ed. Meeting-3/11-12/13 382.50
7-May-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes 27 Feb-31 Mar 2,191.14
28-May-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Apr 862.47
28-May-13 Contract Svcs & Travel-Ray&Associates 3 Apr-15 May 20,000.00
10-Jun-13 Catering for SBoE Meeting-Gegis LLC    Casper-5/8-9/13 1,025.00
20-Jun-13 Incidental Costs-Ray&Associates June 1,230.57
20-Jun-13 Candidate Expenses-Ray&Associates June 10,000.00
28-Jun-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes May 1,748.25
8-Jul-13 Catering Svcs-Afton M Hall  29 May- 1 Jun 2,000.00
22-Jul-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Jun 1,398.60
19-Aug-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Jul 979.02
19-Aug-13 Incidental Costs-Ray&Associates  Aug 379.24
22-Aug-13 Incidental Costs-Ray&Associates 30 May - 1 Jun 940.58
3-Oct-13 Incidental Costs-Ray&Associates  July 815.54
3-Oct-13 Incidental Costs-Ray&Associates  July 1,449.61
3-Oct-13 Candidate Expenses-Ray&Associates  May - June 1,465.76
3-Oct-13 Candidate Expenses-Ray&Associates  May - June 1,694.72
7-Oct-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes  Aug 93.24
23-Oct-13 Catering for SBoE Meeting; 7-8 Oct 2013 960.00
31-Oct-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Sep 279.72
20-Nov-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Oct 699.30
19-Dec-13 Contract Svcs-P. Fenton-Hughes Nov 139.86
21-Jan-14 Services-Take Minutes for SBE Meeting & Afternoon School T 400.00
23-Jan-14 Catering for SBoE Meeting/Lander 3-5  Nov 2013 1,192.98
25-Feb-14 Catering for SBoE Meeting/Cheyenne 23-24 Jan 2014 975.00
21-Apr-2014 Catering for SBE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 330.00
15-May-2014 Catering for SBE Mtg Casper 11 Apr 2014 130.00

TOTAL 61,487.23



2-Apr-13 Catering Service       382.50

not coming across BMS ?



 

        
ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DATE: MAY 8, 2014 

 
ISSUE: ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL SCHEDULE APPROVAL 
 
BACKGROUND: Wyoming Statute 21-2-304(b)(viii) and 21-4-301 
provide the opportunity for school districts to apply for a waiver to 
the statutory requirement for schools to be in session for 175 
student contact days each year.  Districts may request a one year or 
two year approval for an alternative schedule for any or all of the 
district schools by submitting an application.  The application must 
include educational objectives, a description of the proposed 
schedule and copy of the proposed calendar, a description of the 
methods to be used to evaluate improved student achievement, 
evidence of two advertised public meetings, public comment 
records, and evidence of meeting required hours for each grade 
level. 
 
The following school districts have submitted all required materials 
and are submitted for approval of Alternative School Schedules: 
 
WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 2014 ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUESTS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT ALTERNATIVE 

SCHEDULE SUMMARY 
YEARS  
APPROVED 

Campbell 1- Westwood 
High school only 

146.5 day schedule (4 
day week with Friday 
remedial activities) 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 

Carbon 1- Rawlins 
Cooperative High 
School 
 
Little Snake River 
Valley School (LSRVS) 

150 day schedule(CHS 
4 day week with Friday 
Graduation 
Acceleration Session) 
150 day schedule 
(LSRVS-4 day week with 
Friday Remediation) 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 
 
2014-2015 
2015-2016 

Converse 1-Rural 
schools including: Dry 
Creek, Moss Agate, 
Shawnee, Walker Creek, 
White School 

152 day schedule (4 day 
week) 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 

Fremont 6-Crowheart, 
Wind River El., Middle 
and HS 

155 day schedule  
(4 day week) 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 

   



 

Fremont 24-Shoshoni 
El., Junior High and HS 

170 secondary day 
schedule and 165 
elementary day 
schedule for 2014-
2015, 172 and 168 
respectively for 2015-
2016 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 

Teton 1-Summit High 
School and Jackson 
Hole High School 

173 day schedule 2014-2015 

Uinta 4-Mountain View 
El., Middle, High and 
Ft. Bridger El. 

165 day schedule 2014-2015 
2015-2016 

Uinta 6-Lyman Middle, 
High and Urie 
Elementary 

148 day schedule 
(4 day week) 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 

 
 
 
 
 
INFORMATION ONLY:  
The following school districts have provided letters stating they will 
continue with their approved calendars for the 2014-2015 school 
year: 
 
Carbon 2  Sweetwater 1 Lincoln 2  Niobrara 1  
Park 16  Sheridan 1  Sheridan 3  Sublette 9  
Johnson 1(with modifications) 
 
 
The following school districts have provided letters stating they will 
be returning to traditional calendars for the 2014-2015 school year:  
 
Weston #7 
Crook #1 
Fremont #2 
Lincoln #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:  That the alternative 
schedules for the above listed schools be approved for the 2014-
2015 and 2015-2016 school years. 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

1. Alternative Schedule Summary 
2. Alternative Schedule applications from the above 8 districts. 
3. Intent to continue letters from 9 districts. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Brian Aragon 
 
 
APPROVED BY: ______________________________________ 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD: _______________DATE: ____________ 
 
 
COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
School District Alternative Schedule 

Summary 
Request for 
Approval in the 
following Year(s) 

2013-14 AYP 
Status/WAEA Pilot 
Performance and other 
data 

Campbell #1 (Gillette-
Westwood High School 
only) This is an 
alternative high school 

*146.5 day alternative 
schedule  
*4 day week 
*schedule has been          
approved since 2007-
2008 
 
Educational objectives: 

*Provide incentives 
for attending school 
and maintaining 
adequate academic 
performance. 

     
   *Reduce dropout 

rates. 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
GPA, Absences, 
Number of dropouts, 
Enrollment and Honor 
Roll trends. 
 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 
 

WAEA rating for 
Westwood-Not  
 
2012-2013 AYP: Warning 
(graduation rate) 
 
GPA has increased from 2.6 
in 2006 to 3.7 in  2013-
2014. 
 
Absences decreased from 
22 in 2006 to 12 in 13-14 
(averages) 
 
  

 
 Carbon 1- Rawlins 
Cooperative High 
School  

Little Snake River 
Valley School (LSRVS)  

 
 

 
 150 day schedule(CHS 
4 day week with 
Friday Graduation 
Acceleration Session)  

150 day schedule 
(LSRVS-4 day week 
with Friday 
Remediation)  

 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

WAEA rating for 
Cooperative High-Under 
Review  
 
2012-13 AYP: Year 8 
(graduation rate) 
 
LSRVS-Partially 
 
2012-13 AYP: Met AYP 



 
 

Educational objectives: 
*more contact time 
with teacher 

     *incentivize academic 
achievement 

    *remediation and 
enrichment 

   *Reduce dropout 
rates. 

 
Method of Evaluation: 
GPA, Absences, PAWS, 
MAP, Number of 
dropouts and 
Enrollment.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 Converse 1-Rural 
schools including: 
Dry Creek, Moss 
Agate, Shawnee, 
Walker Creek, White 
School  

 

 
 152 day schedule (4 
day week)  

Educational objectives: 
*Enhance quality of 
education for 
students through 
PD, Student 
achievement, 
attendance and 
behavior 
modifications 

   *Protect 
instructional time 

 
Method of Evaluation: 
MAP, PAWS, RTI data, 
attendance 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

WAEA rating- 
Dry Creek: Exceeding 
Moss Agate: Partially 
Shawnee and Walker 
Creek: Under Review 
White School: Not 
 
2012-13 AYP:  
White Year 1 (Math) 
 
All others met AYP 
 
Attendance ranged from 
94-99 % for these rural 
schools for 2013-2014 



 
 

 
 

 Fremont 6-
Crowheart, Wind 
River El., Middle and 
HS  

 

 
 

 155 day schedule  

(4 day week)  

Educational objectives: 
*Maximize 
instructional time 

     *remediation and 
enrichment 

     *Improve 
communication to 
stakeholders 

     
   *Reduce dropout 

rates. 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
MAP, PAWS, ACT, 
Dibels, attendance 
data, discipline data 
Friday school 
attendance 
 

 
2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

 
WAEA rating- 
 
Crowheart: Meeting 
Wind River El: Meeting 
Wind River Middle: 
Partially 
Wind River HS: Partially 
 
2012-13 AYP: 
 WR El.-Year 1 (Language 
Arts) 
 
All others met AYP 
 

Fremont 24-Shoshoni 
El., Junior High and HS  
 

170 secondary day 
schedule and 165 
elementary day schedule 
for 2014-2015, 172 and 
168 respectively for 
2015-2016  
Educational objectives: 

*Protecting 
instructional time 
and improving 
attendance. 

     
Method of Evaluation: 
MAP, PAWS, SAWS, 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

WAEA rating- 
Shoshoni El.: Exceeding 
Shoshoni JH: Meeting 
Shoshoni HS: Exceeding 
 
2012-13 AYP: All met AYP 



 
 

ACT and student 
attendance data 
 

Teton 1-Summit High 
School and Jackson 
Hole High School  
 

173 day schedule  
Educational objectives: 

*Avoiding school on 
high impact Fridays 
will increase student 
attendance with 
teachers and 
improve student 
performance 

     
   *increase graduation 

rates 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
GPA, Absences, 
Number of dropouts, 
Enrollment and 
surveys 
 

2014-2015 
 

WAEA rating- 
Summit HS: Not 
Jackson Hole HS: Partially 
2012-13 AYP:  
JHHS-Met AYP 
Summit HS- Warning   
 

Uinta 4-Mountain View 
El., Middle, High and Ft. 
Bridger El.  

 

165 day schedule  
Educational objectives: 

*improve student 
learning 
opportunities 

      
   *improve student 

and staff attendance 
 
Method of Evaluation: 
MAP, PAWS, ACT, 
formative 
assessments, WAEA, 
AYP, GPA 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

WAEA rating- 
Mountain View El: 
Meeting 
Mountain View Middle: 
Meeting 
Ft. Bridger: Meeting 
Mountain View HS: 
Meeting 
 
2012-13 AYP: Ft Bridger, 
Mountain View El.: Year 1 
(math and LA) 
 
Mtn. View Middle and HS: 
Met AYP 
 
 

    



 
 
Uinta 6-Lyman Middle, 
High and Urie 
Elementary  
 

148 day schedule  
(4 day week)  
 
Educational objectives: 

*Reduce time 
students miss due to 
extra-curricular 
activities 

     
    
 
Method of Evaluation: 
ACT, PAWS, surveys 
(New superintendent 
has requested a 
review and evaluation 
of their alternative 
schedule. Results will 
be completed 2015-
16) 
 

2014-2015 
2015-2016 
 

WAEA rating- 
 Urie: Meeting 
Lyman Middle: Meeting 
Lyman HS: Partially 
 
2012-13 AYP: Urie: Year 1 
(Language Arts) 
 
Lyman Middle: Year 2 
(Math) 
 
Lyman HS: Met AYP 
 
 
(PAWS data provided by 
grade in the application) 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
February 28, 2014 
 
Brian Aragon 
Wyoming Department of Education  
2020 Grand Avenue 
Suite 500 
Laramie, WY  82070 
 
Dear Mr. Aragon, 
 
Westwood High School is requesting an alternative calendar for the 2014-2015 and 2015-
2016 school years.  This alternative high school would like to be in session with students 
for a period of 146.5 extended days. 
 
Fridays will be reserved for those requiring remedial opportunities.  Specifically students 
who failed to meet the attendance requirement for the week or are failing courses will be 
assigned to attend school for a half day on Friday. 
 
We believe this innovative school calendar will work to insure greater success for the at-
risk youth who attend Westwood Alternative High School 
   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kelly Morehead 
 

WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 
601 Rohan Ave. 

Gillette, Wy.  82716 
Kelly Morehead 

email: kmorehead@ccsd.k12.wy.us 
       phone: (307) 682-9809 

fax: (307) 686-7566 

 
"The state of Wyoming provides Hathaway Merit and Need-Based Scholarships to all 

eligible Wyoming students attending the University of Wyoming or Wyoming community 
colleges." 

mailto:kmorehead@ccsd.k12.wy.us


ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUEST 
Please Return this Page with Your Documentation 

DISTRICT:  Ca‘Ni  

DISTRICT CONTACT: 

Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian.aragonawyo.gov ,  by 
May 1, 2014. PLEASE KEEP SUBMISSIONS CONCISE, ONLY THE 
REQUESTED DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED. 

ITEM SUBMITTTED 
Cover Letter requesting an alternative 
Schedule ■.." 

Education objectives (How will 
students benefit from this alternative 
schedule?) 

1.-- 

Description of the schedule(s) and a 
copy of the calendar(s) 

vr 

Method of evaluating how student 
learning has improved 
Evidence that at least 2 advertised 
public meetings were held prior to 
submission of the proposal 
Copy of public comment records 
Length of waiver (circle one) 

• lyear-:  
<-2 years.) 

Evidence of meeting required hours: 
• Elementary 	900 hours 
• Hi h 	1050 
• High Sch-Eieir--ITGO--) 

PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or cancel an alternative schedule 
must be submitted annually to Brian Aragon at the Wyoming Department of 
Education. Districts making modifications to an existing approved alternative 
schedule must also document and submit changes annually. 

`0 - 1  

Mo<--(\i\-tcAA  



CAMPBELL COUNTY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Gillette, Wyoming 

...A(1 b Cc Dd Ee Ff Gg Hh Ii Jj Kk LI Mm Nn 00 Pp Qq Rr Ss Tt adv Ww Xx Yy Zz 

Public hearing on proposed alternative 
calendar for Westwood High School 

Campbell County School District will hold 
public hearings to address the proposed 
alternative calendar for Westwood High School 
on Thursday, Feb 6, 2014, and Thursday, Feb 
13, 2014 at 4:00 p.m. in the Board Room at the 
Educational Services Center, 1000 West Eighth 
Street, Gillette, Wyoming. 

The public is invited to attend. 



 
601 Rohan Aveue 

Gillette, WY 82716 
307.682.9809 

 
 During the 2006-2007 school year Westwood High School studied the possibility of 
manipulating time to address issues encountered that limited student success.  We visited and 
studied several schools on an alternative calendar.  We concluded that an alternative calendar 
would be worth trying to address our challenges.  We proposed an alternative calendar which 
fulfills the required 1100 hours of teacher/student contact time on a four-day per week schedule.  
The Campbell County Board of Trustees and the Wyoming Department of Education approved 
this alternative schedule for the 2007-08 school year and every year since. 
 Our students’ greatest challenges are attendance and adequate academic performance.  
These two issues hinder student academic progress and often lead to failure and dropping out of 
school.  Our plan is to provide incentives for attending school and maintaining adequate 
academic performance.  
 Our plan stipulates that students who miss a day of school during the four days of school 
per week are required to attend Friday School.  Also, students who are failing any of their classes 
are assigned to attend Friday School.   
 During this Friday School three certified staff and 3-5 support personnel run a half day of 
school.  This half day amounts to remedial sessions to assist students in making up missed work 
and in improving academic performance.   
 After six school years of operation under this alternative schedule we have significant 
results.  First we surveyed Westwood students, staff and parents.  The result was 100% of those 
surveyed were supportive of continuing this alternative schedule.  Furthermore we had positive 
results on student attendance, academic performance, and reduction in drop outs.     
 Since this is a type of action research the isolated treatment that resulted in these 
promising results is difficult to determine.  However, the data correlation with the move to an 
alternative schedule seems to be strong. 
 Attached is the data to support Westwood High School four-day alternative schedule. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PURPOSE: 

 1.  To promote attendance 

 2.  To improve academic  
 performance 

 3.  To reduce drop out rate 



2.46 
2.199 2.16 

2.399 2.46 2.45 2.449 
2.311 2.4 2.42 

2.66 

2.226 

2.99 
2.8 2.687 

2.93 

3.413 
3.1897 

3.0227 
3.208467 3.3 

3.078 
3.2746 3.354 

3.569233 3.587568 
3.444981 3.458564 

3.065 

3.422154 
3.59 

3.31545 
3.578 

3.7841 3.71 

3 

2.2 

3.7 

0 

0.5 

1 

1.5 

2 

2.5 

3 

3.5 

4 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-
2014 

Average Student GPA 



83 

73 
80 78 

105 102 
97 98 

106 

89 
96 

103 
107 

103 
99 

108 

43 

93 
88 

128 

103 

121 119 

135 

79 

93 

127 

87 

71 

92 89 
81 

101 100 98 

82 

109 
113 

97 

0 

20 

40 

60 

80 

100 

120 

140 

160 
Q

TR
  1

 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-13 2013-2014 

N
um

be
r 

of
 S

tu
de

nt
s 

School Year 

Average Quarterly Enrollment 



20 

22 22 

19 18.85 

25.13 25.53 

16.525 16 
17.24 

21.449 
22.146 

13.68 

15.83 15.40256 

11.9375 

14 

11.075 

8.938 

12.89 

14.92 

11.747 

7.8695 

13.14 12.905 

15.625 
14.65 14.23 14.9 

13.74 
15.21 

13.91 

10.78 

13.8 

16.29 

27.72 

8.95 

12.76 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
  

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
  

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
  

Q
TR

1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-
2014 

N
um

be
r 

of
 A

bs
en

ce
s 

School Year 

Average Number of Absences 



36 

20 
22 

14 

25 

31 

17 

22 

15 

11 
13 

15 

4 

11 
9 

3 

7 
5 

8 
6.66 

9 

5 5 
4 

6 
4 

8 

4 

7 
5 

16 

5 5 5 
6 6 

5 
6 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

30 

35 

40 
Q

TR
  1

 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

  4
 

Q
TR

  1
 

Q
TR

  2
 

Q
TR

  3
 

Q
TR

  4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 
 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

Q
TR

 3
 

Q
TR

 4
 

Q
TR

 1 

Q
TR

 2
 

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-
2014 

N
um

be
r 

of
 D

ro
p 

O
ut

s 

School Year 

Drop Out Rates 



WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL
ALTERNATIVE CALENDAR

2014-15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

2 2

2 3

2 4

2 5

2 6

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3

3 4

3 5

3 6

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q R S

2014-2015 Calendar
Legend:  School in 

session 
SCHOOL 
HOLIDAY

Friday  
School

PROFES
SIONAL 

DAY

Early 
Dismissal

No 
School

Last Day 
of  QTR. 
Early Dis.

EARLY 
RELEASE 

PROF

MONTH
# of 

Instruction 
full DAYS

# half day 
instruction

# of Friday 
School Days

# of Holiday 
Days

# of  Prof.  
Days

M T W Th F M T W Th F M T W
August 3 0 0 5  1 4 5 6 7 8 11 12 13

September 18 3 1 0 1 2 3 4 5 8 9 10 11 12 15 16 17

October 17 0.5 3 0 1.5 1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10 13 14 15

November 14 0.5 3 2.5 0 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 17 18 19

December 12 3 8 0 1 2 3 4 5 8 9 10 11 12 15 16 17

January 15 0.5 2 3 1.5 1 2 3 5 6 7 8 9 12 13 14

February 16 3 1 0 2 3 4 5 6 9 10 11 12 13 16 17 18

March 17 0.5 3 0 0.5 2 3 4 5 6 9 10 11 12 13 16 17 18

April 16 2 4 0 1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10 13 14 15

May 15 0.5 3 1 0.5 1 4 5 6 7 8 11 12 13

June 1 0 0 1 1 2

July 0
TOTAL 144 2.5 25 20.5 10

PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES END OF QUARTERS
Quarter 1 25-Sep 23-Oct early dis. Professional
Quarter 2 20-Nov 15-Jan no Friday school
Quarter 3 19-Feb 19-Mar regular day
Quarter 4 9-May 2-Jun 1/2 day holiday

holiday
TOTAL DAYS 146.5 professional
MINUTES FOR FULL DAY 485
MINUTES EARLY RELEASE 280 instruction time - passing

TOTAL HRS

69840 minutes for full day, all year
700 minutes for early release days

70540 total minutes
1175.66667 total hours

1st Week 2nd Week 3rd Week



WESTWOOD HIGH SCHOOL
ALTERNATIVE CALENDAR

2014-15

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1 0

1 1

1 2

1 3

1 4

1 5

1 6

1 7

1 8

1 9

2 0

2 1

2 2

2 3

2 4

2 5

2 6

2 7

2 8

2 9

3 0

3 1

3 2

3 3

3 4

3 5

3 6

T U V W X Y Z A A A B A C A D A E A F A G

Th F M T W Th F M T W Th F M
14 15 18 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28 29 August
18 19 22 23 24 25 26 29 30 September
16 17 20 21 22 23 24 27 28 29 30 31 October
20 21 24 25 26 27 28 November
18 19 22 23 24 25 26 29 30 31 December
15 16 19 20 21 22 23 26 27 28 29 30 January
19 20 23 24 25 26 27 February
19 20 23 24 25 26 27 30 31 March
16 17 20 21 22 23 24 27 28 29 30 April
14 15 18 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28 29 May

June
July

5th Week 4th Week



Legend: X - In 
School 

H - School 
Holiday

MONTH
Number of 

Instructional 
Days

Number of 
Education 

Days

M T W Th F M
August 1 2 3 6

September 3 4 5 6 7 10

October 1 2 3 4 5 8

November 1 2 5

December 3 4 5 6 7 10

January 1 2 3 4 7

February 1 4

March 3 4 5 6 7 10

April 1 2 3 4 7

May 1 2 5

June 2 3 4 5 6 9

July 1 2 3 4 7

TOTAL

NOTE: The 2005-06 school calendar must include 148 instructional school days.  

1st Week  



T W Th F M T W Th F
7 8 9 10 13 14 15 16 17

11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21
9 10 11 12 15 16 17 18 19
6 7 8 9 12 13 14 15 16

11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21
8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18
5 6 7 8 11 12 13 14 15

11 12 13 14 17 18 19 20 21
8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18
6 7 8 9 12 13 14 15 16

10 11 12 13 16 17 18 19 20
8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18

2nd Week 3rd Week



M T W Th F M T W Th
20 21 22 23 24 27 28 29 30
24 25 26 27 28
22 23 24 25 26 29 30 31
19 20 21 22 23 26 27 28 29
24 25 26 27 28 31
21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30 31
18 19 20 21 22 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 31
21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30
19 20 21 22 23 26 27 28 29
23 24 25 26 27 30
21 22 23 24 25 28 29 30 31

5th Week4th Week



F
31

30

29

30

 



S M T W TH F S S M T W TH F S
 1 2 3 4 5 July 4 Independence Day
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 August 13-19 New Teachers Prof. Days 1 2 3

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 August 20-26 All Teachers Prof. Days 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 August 27 Students Report 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
27 28 29 30 31   September 1 Labor Day Holiday 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
 September 25 P/T Conferences 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

October 13 Professional Day
Ooctober 23 Early Rel/Prof. Day/ End of Quarter 1

S M T W TH F S October 24 No Friday School S M T W TH F S
  1 2 Novement 20 P/T Conferences 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 November 26-28 Early Dis./Thanksgiving Break 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Dec 22-Jan 2 Holiday Break 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 January 15 Early Rel/Prof. Day/End of Quarter 2 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 January 16 No Friday School 29
31 January 19 Professional Day

February 12 P/T Conferences
February 16 Presidents Day, No School
March 19 Early Rel/Prof. Day/.End of Quarter 3

S M T W TH F S March 20 No Friday School S M T W TH F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 April 2-7 Spring Break 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 April 16 P/T Conferences 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Senior's Last Day, Early Dismissal 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27                        Barbecue & Graduation Practice 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 May 21 Graduation 29 30 31

 May 22 No Friday School
 . May 25 Memorial Day Holiday

May 29 Last Student Day
S M T W TH F S June 1 Professional Day S M T W TH F S

1 2 3 4 Special Days 1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Early Dismissal/Professional Day 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 End of Quarter/Early Dismissal     12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 Parent/Teacher Conf. 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 Friday School 26 27 28 29 30

Professional Days (No School)                         
Student Vacation Days

S M T W TH F S S M T W TH F S
1 1 2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
30 31

 

S M T W TH F S Snow days that occur during the quarter will be made up in that same S M T W TH F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 quarter at Westwood. 1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31 28 29 30

Westwood High School
Campbell County School District

2014-2015   

Holidays, Special Days &
Student Dismissal Days

QUARTER ONE
August 27-October 23

QUARTER TWO
October 27-January 15
QUARTER THREE
January 20-March 19
QUARTER FOUR

March 23-June 2

May 20

MARCH              2015 

JULY                  2014 

AUGUST            2014 

SEPTEMBER      2014 

OCTOBER          2014 

NOVEMBER        2014 

DECEMBER        2014 

FEBRUARY         2015 

APRIL                2015 

MAY                   2015 

JUNE                  2014 

JANUARY           2015 

31
31



To: Brian Aragon,

Wyoming Department of Education

From: Kurt Torstenbo, Principal

Re: Alternative Schedule Request (4/14/14)

Dear Mr. Aragon,

The purpose of this letter is to seek approval for the Rawlins Cooperative High school (an alternative
high school) to utilize an alternative schedule for the 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 school years. The
Cooperative High School would like to continue using the same schedule that we are currently using for
2013-2014 school year. The four (4) day alternative schedule will meet the student's annual contract

hours.

The Cooperative High School is an alternative high school, serving at-risk youth. These students have a
difficult time in a traditional setting. With their needs, it is our professional duty and responsibility to
create a schedule that meets the needs of our students and helps to ensure that each child has an
opportunity to succeed.

My first year as a principal resulted in a biggergrowth in earned credits then in past years. A four (4)
day week allowsthe Cooperative High School to offer a GAS (Graduation Acceleration Session) session
on Fridays for students who need extra help or wish to work at a faster pace. We alsooffer extra GAS
sessions every day before school and after school on Thursdays. A four (4) day week providesthe
teachers the opportunity to use Fridays for professional growth and to discuss student progress on a
monthly basis.

Respectfully,

Kurt Torstenbo

Principal, Cooperative High School



TO: Brian Aragon

From: Kurt Torstenbo, Principal

Re: Education Objectives (4/4/14)

Objective 1: The students will have more contact time with each core subject teacher.

The four (4) day schedule that has a lengthened time of each day (Monday through Thursday) gives

students more time to work on a core subject and have more contact with the core teacher.

In addition, students can attend GAS (Graduation Acceleration Session) Session for extra help in core

subjects. Gas sessions are every morning from 7:00 to 8:00 AM, Thursday at 4:00 to 6:00 PM, and

Fridays from 8:00 to 2:00 PM.

Objective 2: The Read 180 reading intervention program will meet once each day. This will

streamline this program for students and for the instructor and provide 90 minutes each day of

additional student-teacher contact time.

With the number of students in Read 180 we are able to offer the course in a ninety (90) minute block.

This task is a lot easier because our day has been lengthen. Student still have lots of time to work on

other subject areas during the day.

Objective 3: The proposed schedule affords students who are on attendance and or academic contract

a full Two (2) day weekend and the motivation to do what is necessary to be in good standing while

allowing them the three (3) day weekend.

As stated above, the Cooperative High School provides two extra school sessions each week. One of

these occurs on Fridayfrom 8:00 to 2:00 p.m. Students who are in good academic standing and are not

on an attendance contract are not required to attend either extra school session (although they may if

they desire). Ifeel that this extra school session motivatesstudent as we see an upgrade in the number
of credits earned this year.

Some are student use the three day weekend to earn money to help support themselves or families.

Objective 4: Provides scheduled weekly professional learning community (PLC) time for the
Cooperative High School staffto discuss topics such as: ILP's (Individual Learning Plans), MAP
assessment results, Sig grant (Indlstar program), Common Core Black Belt training and district level

professional development.

The four day schedule did provide us time for staff development and collaboration. Having the time to
collaborate about students ishelping are graduation numbers. Having more PLC time helps the
Cooperative staffto work onSig Grant which deals with school improvement items.



TO: Brian Aragon

Wyoming Department of Education

From: Kurt Torstenbo, Principal

RE: Schedule Description (4/14/14)

The Cooperative High School proposed schedule: (Tentative)

Monday through Thursday School hours: 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM.

Daily Schedule

:00 to 8:30 Circle-up (Discovery Program)

30 to 8:45 Wellness Activity (Math Group)

45 to 9:00 Wellness Activity (Science Group)

:00 to 9:15 Wellness Activity (English Group)
30 to 10:00 Period One (Math, Science, English)

10:00 to 10:05 Break

10:05 to 11:00 Period Two (Math, English, History)

11:00 to 11:05 Break

11:05 to 12:00 Period Three (Science, Math, English)

12:00 to 12:30 Lunch Break

12:30 to 2:00 Period Four (Read 180, Math, History)

12:30 to 12:45 Wellness Activity (Math Group)

12:45 to 1:00 Wellness Activity (History Group)

2:00 to 2:05 Break

2:05 to 3:00 Schoolwork, Hip-Hop

3:00 to 3:05 Break

3:05 to 4:00 Schoolwork, STEM



Carbon County School District #1
2014-2015 School Calendar J

AUGUST

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 1 14 IS 16

17 18

25

19 20 PI 22 23

24

31

26 27 28 29 30

SbP rEM JER

1 2 3 4 S 6

7 8 9 12 13

14 15 16 I / ! 8 16 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 30

14 - Initial Contract Day

15—Staff Development
18—Staff Development

19-Staff Workday
20—School Begins

1 —Labor Day—No School

12—Staff Development
19—Staff Workday

OCTOBER

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30
31

16—End of 1st Quarter

22, 23—Evening P/T Conf.

NOVEMBER

1 1 1
1 1

1 7 8

15

22

29

9 10 11 12

27

21

28

16

23

17

24

18

25 26

30

DECEMBER

7

1 2 3

1̂2

6

138 9 10 n

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

26&27-

Thanksgiving Vacation

18 —End of Semester

22-31-Winter Break

Sessions

1st Quarter

2nd Quarter

3rd Quarter

4th Quarter

35 Days

34 Days

40 Days

41 Days

KEY

• Student Days

COOP Staff Development

• COOP Staff Workdays

Holiday

Total 150 Days

1—New Year's Day

5—Back to School

12—End of 3rd Quarter

17-18—Evening P/T Confer

ences

2-6 —Easter Break

20- COOP Graduation

25—Memorial Day

28—End of 2nd Semester

28—Students Last Day

29-COOP Staff Work Day

JANUARY

i 2 3

4 1

14

9

23

10

ii ^H
18 19

2s m

13 17

22 24

27 28 29 30 31

FEBRUARY

15 | 16 , 17 18 19 j 20 21

22 IMHHHHBi^7

MARCH

i ^H 6 7

8 13 14

lb 16 BMWBH 20 21

22 23 24 2b 26 27 28

29 B a

APRIL

rn. 4

5

12

19

26

10 11

1 18

24 25

at , • | '.•-> iu

MAY

1 1 2

3
8

9

,,^m 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 21 29 30

"1
JUNE

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30



































































































































































































































































































































AUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUST

S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

SEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30

OCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31

NOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBER

S M T W T F S

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

DECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

JANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARY

S M T W T F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

FEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARY

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

MARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCH

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

APRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRIL

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

MAYMAYMAYMAYMAYMAYMAY

S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Fremont County School District #24
2014-2015

EVENTS
• Aug	  13-‐19	  ProfDev
• Aug	  18	  Open	  House
• Aug	  20	  First	  Day-‐-‐Students
• Sept	  1	  VacaAon
• Sept	  22	  ProfDev
• Oct	  3-‐6	  VacaAon
• Oct	  17	  End	  1st	  qtr	  (39)
• Oct	  23	  PT	  Conf	  evening	  (ALL)
• Oct	  24	  Elem	  ProfDev
• Oct	  31	  VacaAon
• Nov	  10	  Elem	  ProfDev
• Nov	  26-‐28	  VacaAon
• Dec	  18	  End	  2nd	  qtr	  (38/40)
• Dec	  19-‐Jan	  5	  VacaAon
• Jan	  5	  ProfDev
• Jan	  19	  Elem	  ProfDev
• Feb	  16	  Elem	  ProfDev
• Feb	  27	  VacaAon
• Mar	  9	  ProfDev
• Mar	  13	  End	  3rd	  qtr	  (47)
• Mar	  19	  PT	  Conf	  	  evening	  (ALL)
• Mar	  20	  Elem	  ProfDev
• Apr	  2-‐7	  VacaAon
• Apr	  7	  ProfDev
• Apr	  27	  VacaAon
• May	  17	  GraduaAon
• May	  21	  End	  4th	  qtr	  (44)
• May	  22	  ProfDev

OTHER	  DATES
• County	  Fair	  7/26-‐8/2
• State	  Fair	  8/9-‐16
• 1st	  pracAce	  8/18
• State	  VB	  10/30-‐10/31
• State	  Wrestling	  2/27-‐28
• Regional	  BB	  2/26-‐28
• State	  BB	  3/5-‐7
• PAWS	  Window	  3/2-‐3/27
• SAWS	  Window	  4/13-‐5/1
• EXPLORE/PLAN	  window	  4/20-‐5/12
• ACT	  4/28

170/165	  Student	  Days
(1100.8/926.5	  hrs)

KEY:

Professional Development

Elementary ProfDev

Vacation

End grading period

Open House

Conferences

Approved by FCSD24 Board - February 18, 2013
Revised March 2014; approved - April 14, 2014
Approved by State Board - [pending]



JANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARYJANUARY

S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

AUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUSTAUGUST

S M T W T F S

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

SEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBERSEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30

OCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBEROCTOBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10

11 12 13 14 15 16 17

18 19 20 21 22 23 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

NOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBERNOVEMBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30

DECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBERDECEMBER

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

FEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARYFEBRUARY

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29

MARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCHMARCH

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

APRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRILAPRIL

S M T W T F S

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

MAYMAYMAYMAYMAYMAYMAY

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

Fremont County School District #24
2015-2016

EVENTS
• Aug	  18-‐24	  ProfDev
• Aug	  20	  Open	  House
• Aug	  25	  First	  day-‐-‐Students
• Sept	  7	  VacaAon
• Sept	  28	  ProfDev
• Oct	  2-‐5	  VacaAon
• Oct	  16	  end	  1st	  quarter
• Oct	  20	  evening	  P/T	  
conferences

• Oct	  23	  Elem	  ProfDev	  (no	  
school	  for	  Elementary)

• Oct	  30	  VacaAon
• Nov	  13	  ProfDev
• Nov	  25-‐27	  HOLIDAY
• Dec	  18	  end	  2nd	  quarter
• Dec	  21-‐Jan	  4	  VacaAon
• Jan	  4	  ProfDev
• Jan	  18	  Elem	  only	  ProfDev
• Feb	  15	  VacaAon
• Feb	  29	  Elem	  only	  ProfDev
• Mar	  11	  end	  3rd	  quarter
• Mar	  17	  evening	  P/T	  
conferences

• Mar	  18	  Elem	  P/T	  conferences	  
(no	  school	  for	  Elementary)

• Mar	  25-‐29	  VacaAon
• Apr	  25	  VacaAon
• May	  9	  ProfDev
• May	  22	  GraduaAon
• May	  26	  end	  4th	  quarter
• May	  27	  ProfDev	  staff	  checkout
OTHER	  DATES
• County	  Fair	  7/31-‐8/7	  (?)
• State	  Fair	  8/14-‐22	  (?)
• 1st	  pracAce	  8/17	  (?)
• State	  VB	  11/5-‐7
• State	  Wrestling	  2/26-‐27
• Regional	  BB	  2/25-‐27
• State	  BB	  3/3-‐5
• PAWS	  Window	  2/29-‐3/25	  (?)
• FFA	  ConvenAon	  4/5-‐9	  (?)
• ACT	  4/27
• State	  Track	  5/19-‐21
172/168	  days

KEY:

Professional Development

Elementary ProfDev

Vacation

End grading period

Open House

Conferences
Approved by FCSD24 Board - April 14, 2014
Approved by State Board - [pending]

























































































































































DISTRICT;

U

ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUEST
Please Return this Page with Your Documentation

DISTRICir CONTACT:,

A(7// ^operi/}
Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian.aragon@wvo.gov. by Mav 1.
2013.

PLEASE KEEP SUBMISSIONS CONCISE: ONLY THE REQUESTED
DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED.

ITEM SUBMIHTED

Cover Letter requesting an alternative
Schedule y

Education objectives (How will students benefit
from this altemative schedule?)
Description oftheschedule(s) anda copy ofthe
calendar(s)
Method ofevaluating how student learning has
improved
Evidence that at least 2 advertised public
meetings were held prior tosubmission ofthe
proposal

o

Copy of publiccomment records
Length ofwaiver (circle one)

• 1 vear

^ 2years^

✓

Evidence ofmeeting required hours:
• Elementary 900
• Mid/Jr.High 1050
• HighSchool 1100

/

PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or cancel an Alternative Schedule must
be submittedannuallyto Brian Aragon at the WyomingDepartmentofEducation.
Districts makingmodificationsto an existing approvedAlternativeSchedulemust also
document and submit changes annually.





























The following pages are 
notifications from 
districts planning to 
continue their 
alternative schedules 
for the upcoming year. 































































Brian, 
Niobrara County School District #1 plans to continue the alternative schedule approved by the state board 
last year for Lance Creek School. We will use the schedule for the 2014-2015 school year and then 
submit a new proposal for the 2015-2016 school year. If you need anything else, please let me know. 
  
Thank you 
  
Richard S (Rick) Luchsinger 
Superintendent of Schools 
Niobrara County School District #1 
307-334-3793 
 

 

 

tel:307-334-3793








ALTERNATIVE SCHEDULE REQUEST 

Please Return this Page with Your Documentation 
 

DISTRICT: ___Sublette County School District  #9_________________________ 
 

DISTRICT CONTACT: _Kevin Garvey______________________________________ 
 
Submit the following (in order) to Brian Aragon at brian.aragon@wyo.gov, by 
May 1, 2014. PLEASE KEEP SUBMISSIONS CONCISE, ONLY THE 
REQUESTED DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED. 
 
 

ITEM SUBMITTTED 

Cover Letter requesting an alternative 
Schedule 

4/29/14 

Education objectives (How will 
students benefit from this alternative 
schedule?) 

4/29/14 

Description of the schedule(s) and a 
copy of the calendar(s) 

4/29/14 

Method of evaluating how student 
learning has improved 

4/29/14 

Evidence that at least 2 advertised 
public meetings were held prior to 
submission of the proposal 

4/29/14 

Copy of public comment records 4/29/14 
Length of waiver (circle one) 

 1 year 

 2 years 

 

Evidence of meeting required hours: 

 Elementary            900 hours 

 Mid/Jr. High         1050 

 High School           1100 

4/29/14 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE: A letter of intent to continue or cancel an alternative schedule 
must be submitted annually to Brian Aragon at the Wyoming Department of 
Education.  Districts making modifications to an existing approved alternative 
schedule must also document and submit changes annually.  

../../Downloads/brian.aragon@wyo.gov




 

Education Objectives 

 

How will students benefit from this alternative schedule? 

 

Students will benefit through improved learning opportunities created through the 

implementation of carefully and collaboratively designed curriculum and assessments. In the 

past, we have tried to carve out additional time with early release days. These are not well 

received by parents and the community, and we question if we truly are getting the full value 

of this time in lieu of full days. These additional days will provide collaboration time to 

develop, implement, monitor and adjust curriculum and instruction which will benefit 

students’ learning, help mentor our new teachers, and reinforce best practices with all 

teachers throughout the school year. 

 

Students will benefit through improved attendance. Many of our parents have work schedules 

which are not the traditional Monday through Friday with time off for weekends and the 

nearest larger communities with doctors and shopping are all approximately one hundred 

miles from our communities. Parents schedule appointments and often leave town for 

shopping when they have days off and take their children with them causing them to miss 

school. With these additional days, parents can plan their appointments and shopping in 

advance and reduce the number of days missed from school. 

 

Students will benefit from well trained teachers. These three additional days will allow 

opportunities for teachers to grow and collaborate on instructional design and delivery. With 

the additional training required for concussions, seclusion and restraint, bullying, 1st Aide/CPR, 

sexual harassment, acceptable use of technology, and school improvement efforts all before 

the first day with students, it is critical we have time throughout the year for ongoing 

professional development focused on improving instruction. 

 
Description of the schedules and a copy of the calendar 

 

The LaBarge Elementary School begins at 8:00 a.m. and ends at 3:00 p.m. with sixty-eight 

minutes excluded for lunch and recess. This equals 5.87 hours of instruction per day resulting in 

1,009.64 hours for the school year. Three fewer days would equal 17.61 fewer hours for a total of 

992.03 hours of instruction, which exceeds the minimum required 900 hours. 

 

Big Piney Elementary School begins at 8:20 a.m. and ends at 3:10 p.m. with fifty-three minutes 

excluded for lunch and recess. This equals 5.95 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1023.40 

hours for the school year. Three fewer days would equal 17.85 fewer hours for a total of 

1,005.55 hours of instruction, which exceeds the minimum required 900 hours. 

 

Big Piney Middle School begins class at 8:15 a.m. and ends at 3:25 p.m. with forty-three 

minutes for lunch/recess. This equals 6.45 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1,109.40 hours 

for the school year. Three fewer days would equal 19.35 fewer hours for a total of 1,090.05 

hours of instruction, which exceeds the minimum required 1,050 hours. 

 

Big Piney High School begins class at 8:15 a.m. and ends at 3:28 p.m. with thirty-four minutes for 

lunch. This equals 6.65 hours of instruction per day resulting in 1,143.80 hours for the school year. 

Three fewer days would equal 19.95 fewer hours for a total of 1,123.85 hours of instruction, 

which exceeds the minimum required 1,100 hours. 



 

Please see attached calendar for the 2014-2015 school year and each school’s schedule. 

 

 
Method of evaluating how student learning has improved 

 

Sublette County School District No. 9 uses student achievement data from the Northwest 

Evaluation Association’s Measures of Academic Progress (NWEA/ MAP) along with the PAWS 

assessments and our local District summative assessments aligned to the Wyoming state 

standards to establish and measure academic goals for students. Students’ MAP RIT scores and 

the PAWS’ scale scores are used to measure growth for both individuals and cohorts of 

students. MAP RIT scores are used to measure growth during the school year and also from 

spring to spring. The PAWS scores are used to measure annual growth for individuals and 

cohorts. The District summative assessments are used for cohort growth and to evidence 

individual performance on state standards.  All three measures will be monitored and 

compared with the previous year’s results to determine if student learning improved. 

 
Evidence that at least two advertised public meetings were held prior to submission of the 

proposal 

 

The first public meeting was advertised in the March 18, 2014 Sublette Examiner on page 10. It 

was an agenda item at our regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held on March 20, 

2014. There were 39 people present. 

 

The second public meeting was advertised in the April 15, 2014 Sublette Examiner on page 10. It 

was an agenda item at our regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held on April 17, 

2014. There were 34 people present (please see attached advertisement and minutes). 

 
Copy of public comment records 

 

This item was presented for information and discussion at the March 20, 2014 Board meeting. 

The public and members of the Board were asked for discussion, and no comments were 

presented. 

 

The second public meeting was held during the April 17, 2014 Board meeting. Chairperson Dr. 

David Burnett asked for comments from the audience and then discussion from the Board. No 

comments were presented. 

 
Evidence of meeting required hours 

 

None of our schools will require adjustment to their school day. 

 
LaBarge Elementary    172 Days at 5.87 hrs = 992.03 hrs (900 hrs required) 

 
Big Piney Elementary  172 Days at 5.95 hrs = 1,005.55 hrs (900 hrs required) 

 
Big Piney Middle School 172 Days at 6.45 hrs = 1,090.05 hrs (1050 hrs required) 

 
Big Piney High School 172 Days at 6.65 hrs = 1,123.85 hrs (1100 hrs required 



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

Board Approved 4/17/14

J

U

N

E

D

E

C

E

M

B

E

R

M

A

Y

N

O

V

E

M

B

E

R

A

P

R

I

L

O

C

T

O

B

E

R

M

A

R

C

H

S

E

P

T

E

M

B

E

R

F

E

B

R

U

A

R

Y

2014 2015

A

U

G

U

S

T

J

A

N

U

A

R

Y

2014-2015 School Calendar  
August 21-22  LBE/BPE Teacher In-Service  

August 25 ALL DISTRICT FIRST DAY 

August 26 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

August 27 FIRST STUDENT CONTACT DAY 

September 1 Labor Day NO SCHOOL 

September 19 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

October 17            Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

October 31 End Quarter 1 (45 days) 

November 18/20 BPE P/T Conf  

November 20        HS/MS/LBE P/T Conf    

November 21 HS/MS/LBE P/T Conf NO SCHOOL 

November 26        Early Dismissal 1:30 pm 

November 27/28   Thanksgiving Break NO SCHOOL 

December 22-31   Christmas Break NO SCHOOL 

January 1             New Year’s Day Holiday NO SCHOOL 

January 2 Christmas Break NO SCHOOL 

January 5             School Resumes 

January 16 Teacher In-Services NO SCHOOL 

January 19     Martin Luther King Day NO SCHOOL 

January 23 End Quarter 2/End Semester 1 (44 days) 

February 16         Presidents’ Day NO SCHOOL 

February 20 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

February 27 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

March 10/12 BPE P/T Conf  

March 12 HS/MS/LBE P/T Conf 

March 13 HS/MS/LBE P/T Conf NO SCHOOL 

March 30-Apr 3      Spring Break NO SCHOOL 

April 3               Good Friday NO SCHOOL 

April 10 End Quarter 3 (45 days) 

April 17         Teacher In-Service  NO SCHOOL 

May 15 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

May 25                 Memorial Day Holiday NO SCHOOL 

May 29 Graduation 

June 4                 Last Student Contact Day –EarlyDismiss 

June 5 Teacher In-Service NO SCHOOL 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

#  Student Vacation  
       NO SCHOOL 

 Early Dismissal 

 End of Quarter 

 Teacher In-Service  
       NO SCHOOL 

 PT Conferences                             

    EVENING 

 PT Conferences  
      NO SCHOOL   

 



La Barge Elementary 2013-2014 Daily School Calendar 

 

 

Morning buses arrive:  7:20 a.m. 

Breakfast: 7:25 a.m. – 7:55 a.m. (students who eat school breakfast) 

Before school recess: (All grades) 7:20 a.m. – 7:55 a.m. 

Classes begin:  8 a.m. 

First recess:  9:30 a.m. – 9:50 a.m. 

First lunch: (grades k – 2) 11:10 a.m. – to 11:35 a.m. 

Second lunch: (grades 3-5) 11:35 a.m. – 12 Noon 

First lunch recess:  (grades k – 2) 11:35 – 11:55 a.m. 

Second lunch recess:  (grades 3 – 5) 12 Noon – 12:20 p.m. 

K-2 classes resume 11:58 a.m. 

3-5 classes resume 12:23p.m. 

School releases:  3 p.m. 

After school Program: 3 p.m. – 4 p.m. 

Buses arrive to take students home:  4 p.m.  

 



Big Piney Elementary 2013-2014 Daily School Calendar 

 

 

Morning buses arrive:  7:50 a.m. 

Breakfast: 7:50 a.m. – 8:15 a.m. (students who eat school breakfast) 

Classes begin:  8:20 a.m. 

First lunch: (grades k – 2) 11:00 a.m. – to 11:25 a.m. 

Second lunch: (grades 3-5) 11:25 a.m. – 11:50 a.m. 

First lunch recess:  (grades 3 - 5) 11:00 a.m. – 11:25 a.m. 

Second lunch recess:  (grades k - 2) 11:25a.m.  – 11:50 a.m. 

Classes resume 11:53 

School releases:  3:10 p.m. 

Buses arrive to take students home:  3:15 p.m.  

 



BPMS Schedule                          MONDAY 
ASSEMBLY 8:15 - 8:29  

1ST PERIOD 8:32 -  9:16  
2ND PERIOD 9:19 - 10:03  
3RD PERIOD 10:06 - 10:51  
4TH PERIOD 10:54 - 11: 39  

LUNCH      11:39 - 12:19  
5TH PERIOD 12:22 - 1:06  

     6TH PERIOD      1:09 - 1:53  
     7TH PERIOD      1:56 - 2:39                     
     8TH PERIOD      2:42 - 3:25 

 
TUESDAY & FRIDAY 

1ST PERIOD 8:15 - 8:57 
2ND PERIOD 9:00 - 9:42 

 3RD PERIOD 9:45 - 10:27 
  4TH PERIOD  10:30 - 11:12 

FOCUS      11:15 - 11:45 
LUNCH      11:45 - 12:25 

5TH PERIOD      12:28 - 1:10 
     6TH PERIOD      1:13 - 1:55 

          7TH PERIOD      1:58 - 2:40 
          8TH PERIOD      2:43 - 3:25 

 
       WEDNESDAY      THURSDAY 

1ST PERIOD 8:15 - 9:42         3RD PERIOD 
 2ND PERIOD  9:45 - 11:12 4TH PERIOD 

FOCUS 11:15 - 11:45 FOCUS 
LUNCH 11:45 - 12:25 LUNCH 

5TH PERIOD 12:28 - 1:55 7TH PERIOD 
    6TH PERIOD     1:58 - 3:25     8TH PERIOD 

 
  



 5  

  
     

  BPHS  Bell  Schedule  
Big  Piney  High  School  is  operating  on  a  flex  schedule  for  the  2013-‐‑2014  school  year.    Monday,  Tuesday  and  Friday  are  a  
traditional  seven  period  day  schedule.    Wednesday  and  Thursday  are  a  four  period  block  schedule.    The  following  are  the  
daily  schedules:      

 
Monday,  Tuesday  &  Friday:  (50  min  periods  /  Guided  Reading  =  25  min)  

1st  period.............................8:15  -‐‑  9:05  

2nd  period............................9:09  -‐‑  9:59  

Guided  Reading...............10:03  -‐‑  10:28  

3rd  period.........................10:32  -‐‑  11:22  

4th  period..........................11:26  -‐‑  12:16  

Lunch................................12:16  -‐‑  12:46  

5th  period............................12:50  -‐‑  1:40  

6th  period..............................1:44  -‐‑  2:34  

7th  period..............................2:38  -‐‑  3:28  

  

Wednesday:  (98  min  periods  /  Advisory-‐‑Guided  Reading  =  37  min)  

1st  period................................8:15  -‐‑  9:53  

Adv/GR.................................9:57  -‐‑  10:34  

2  period..............................10:38  -‐‑  12:16  

Lunch.................................12:16  -‐‑  12:46  

5th  period..............................12:50  -‐‑  2:28  

7th  period................................2:32  -‐‑  3:28  

  
Thursday:  (98  min  periods  /  Advisory-‐‑Guided  Reading  =  37  min)  

3rd  period...............................8:15  -‐‑  9:53  

Adv/GR.................................9:57  -‐‑  10:34  

4th  period............................10:38  -‐‑  12:16  

Lunch..................................12:16  -‐‑  12:46  

6th  period...............................12:50  -‐‑  2:28  

7th  period.................................2:32  -‐‑  3:28  

  
School  hours  are  8:00  –  3:30.  

Students  are  expected  to  leave  the  building  by  3:40  unless  they  are  involved  in  a  school  activity.  







                             BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

                                                                                                             Thursday, March 20, 2014 
 

Chairperson Dr. David Burnett called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, Sublette County School 

District No. 9 to order at 7:00 p.m., Thursday, March 20, 2014, in Fine Arts Building. 

Roll Call:  Board members present: Dr. David Burnett, Glade Jones, John Fear, Mack Rawhouser and Bill Tanner:  

Also present were Kevin Garvey, Amy Anschutz, Tanya Greenwell, Jeff Makelky, Chris Meiring, Anna Todd, 

George Bohm, Amy Bell, Greg Bell, William Farrington, Kellee Sims, Meador Family, Bateman Family, Megan 

Neher, Albert Sommers, Doris Woodbury. Reed Family, Terry Cain, Theresa Bermingham, Ann Willford, Chris and 

Mary Hardin, Jones Family, Ron Davison, Jon Cunningham, CindyJackelen, Jenna Banks, Dwaine and Russell 

Kenney, Aaron Makelky. 

1 MEETING CALL TO ORDER: 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Dr. Burnett led the audience and the Board of Trustee 

members in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”.  

1.2 Approve Minutes for the February 26, 2014, Board of Trustees Meeting:  A motion was made by 

Mack Rawhouser  and seconded by John Fear to approve the minutes for the February 26, 2014 Board 

of Trustees meeting. The motion carried. 

1.3 Additions and/or Acceptance of the Agenda:  A motion was made by Bill Tanner and seconded 

by Glade Jones to accept the March 20, 2014 agenda.  The motion carried. 

2 CLAIMS AND MONTHLY PAYROLL: 

2.1 Approve Claims and Monthly Payroll for March 2014:  A motion was made by John Fear and 

seconded by Glade Jones to approve the February 2014 claims and monthly payroll.  The motion 

carried.  

3 REPORTS/DELEGATIONS:   

Students of the Month:  The Board asks teachers from each building to recognize a student each month 

who exemplifies the District’s values of Respect, Excellence, Integrity, Responsibility, Empathy and 

Courage. Britney Jones was the January Student of the Month and unable to attend last month’s 

meeting. She was nominated by Mrs. Willford. Mrs. Sims nominated Abby Reed for the LaBarge February 

Student of the Month. Jackie Meador is nominated by Mrs. Cain to represent the Big Piney Elementary 

February Student of the Month. Mr. Cunningham nominated Big Piney Middle School student Cassidy 

Bateman and Nolan Jones is the Big Piney High School February Student of the month nominated by Mr. 

Farrington. Chairperson Burnett congratulated the students and their families for this accomplishment.  

Middle School Student Council Report: Cassidy Bateman reported that tomorrow night is the Rustler 

Olympics to celebrate the end of the winter sports season. Student council also started teacher/staff 

member of the month program and Mr. Bell is it for this month. Mr. Dodds also came to a meeting to ask 

about the SOAR eligibility.  There are also 47 ties left for sale and student council bought apple cutters 

so the kids with braces could eat apples too.  High School Student Council Report: Cheyenne Marino 

reported outdoor track has their first home meet next weekend. High school basketball returned a few 

weeks ago from State competition with the consolation prize. Academic challenge travels to Casper for 

the Stars challenge.  Only the top 15 can compete and Dwaine Kenney will be representing us. 

Robotics went to regionals at Salt Lake placing 8th out of 48 teams.  They will travel to Las Vegas for 

National Competition. So if you see any of the kids who participate in high school activities congratulate 

them.  High School Principal Report: Mr. Makelky reported to recognize the Math students who 

competed last week in Rock Springs State Math. Dwaine and Russell Kenney and Linn Shinn. Overall 

Russell was 2nd, Dwaine 3rd and Linn 5th and we were the Top 1A school. Career fair is March 25. Mrs. 

Clements and Ms. Edwards have put a lot of work into this great opportunity for the entire student body 

to hear from citizens in different career fields. ACT goals are still working toward April 23 for junior test.  

That day all students will be testing in the Plan, Explore, ACT and Compass. He highlighted staff member 

Suzy Greenwood for assistance and encouragement she gives students to recover credit. Middle 

School Principal Report: No report as Mr. Dodds was asked to present an award at Green River High 



School which was named in his honor.  LaBarge Elementary Report: Ms. Todd reported the procurement 

process is underway and it closes on Apr 16. 4th grade finished PAWS. SAWS will begin after spring break. 

Character education assembly is planned for tomorrow and next Friday is awards assembly. Big Piney 

Elementary Report: Mrs. Meiring reported  almost finished with PAWS as well. DARE graduation held 

yesterday and was a very engaging celebration. Tomorrow is Celebration of Success for students while 

teachers meet with Math committee for CLI. Carnival is 5pm-7pm.  Superintendent’s Report: Mr. Garvey 

reported that Crisis Management plan is in final stages.  The doors are locked and the District is working 

on funding to get a new security system in place.  Policies are being updated.  The District is in the big 

push to prepare for the accreditation visit in the fall.  

 

4   UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

4.1  Second Reading/Vote: Policy EFAB Food Procurement Policy: Federal regulations require school 

districts to have a food procurement policy for food purchases. The policy must contain both 

a debarment clause and a standard of conduct clause. A copy of the policy is available on the 

District website or by contacting the superintendent's office. This is the second reading.  Any 

public comment is welcome now. A motion was made by Bill Tanner and seconded by Mack 

Rawhouser to approve the policy as presented. The motion carried. 

5  COMMUNITY COMMENTS:  Representative Sommers reviewed the legislative session. It was a 

budget session.  There were 32 bills relating to education.  

6   NEW BUSINESS: 

6.1  Change in Mill Request Method for Region V BOCES: The recommendation is for the board to 

approve the new formula. A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by Glade 

Jones to approve the new formula. The motion carried.   

6.2  Personal and Sick Leave Immediately Preceding or Following a School Vacation:  

The recommendation is for the Board to approve personal days for the following: Matt 

Guenthner on February 18th, Cindy Jackelen on March 28th, Bobbi Guenthner for April 7th, Zach 

and Lindsay Stephenson on April 7th, Christine and Brian Willford on April 21st and Cole and 

Angie Clifford half personal day April 16 and full personal day April 17. The Cliffords are also 

asking for approval of personal days November 24-26, 2014. A motion was made by Glade 

Jones and seconded by Mack Rawhouser to approve the request.  The motion carried. 

6.3 Out of State Professional Development Travel Request: The recommendation is for the Board to 

approve the travel request for Cindy Jackelen to attend the International Reading Association 

Conference in New Orleans May 9-12. A motion was made by Bill Tanner and seconded by 

Mack Rawhouser to approve the request.  The motion carried.  

6.4 Information Item-Amend Policy GBL Personnel Records and Files:   

6.5 Information Item- Amend Policy JO Student Records:   

6.6 Information Item- Policy JLG Homeless Children:  

6.7 Information Item- Alternative School Calendar: 

6.8 Policies for Board Revision: The recommendation is to approve the minor revisions of the 

following policies: GCC Professional Staff Leaves and Absences- to remove the requirement for 

Board approval of out of state travel; Policy JICG_JICH Alcohol, Tobacco, Drug and Substance 

Abuse by Students- to include use of electronic cigarettes; Policy JLCD Administering Medicine 

to Students- to allow the school nurse to administer in case of emergency situations. A motion 

was made by Bill Tanner and seconded by Mack Rawhouser to approve the revisions.  The 

motion carried. 



6.9 Executive Session to Discuss Personnel: A motion was made by and seconded by to go into 

Executive Session to discuss personnel.  The motion carried. Time: 8:27 p.m. A motion was made 

by and seconded by to adjourn Executive Session.  Time: 9:15 p.m. 

6.10 Staff Resignation:  The recommendation is for the Board to accept Emily DiBlasi’s resignation. A 

motion was made by Glade Jones and seconded by Mack Rawhouser.  The motion carried. 

6.11 Staff Election: The recommendation is for the board to ratify the Interim-Superintendent's decision 

to offer the contract for Big Piney Elementary School Principal to Amy Bell. A motion was made 

by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by Glade Jones.  The motion carried. 

6.12 Staffing Recommendations for the 2014-15 School Year:  The recommendation is for the Board to 

approve offering contracts for the 2014-2015 school year as presented with salary and benefits 

set at a later date. A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Mack Rawhouser to 

approve contracts for continuing teachers. Mack Rawhouser John Fear. Tenure Bill Tanner Glade 

Jones. JF MR Angie. Gamble GJ JF. Hoffman BT JF.  The motion carried. 

6.13 Internship Request: The recommendation is for the Board to approve Aaron Makelky’s internship. 

A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by John Fear.  The motion carried. 

6.14 FMLA Leave Eligibility Exemption: The recommendation is for the Board to approve the eligibility 

exemption.  A motion was made by Glade Jones and seconded by John Fear to approve. The 

motion carried. 

6.15  Track and Stadium Bid: The recommendation is for the Board to waive any and all of the 

"claimed" bid irregularities and accept the low base bid from Hogan Construction in the amount 

of $4,197,000 and select Field Turf as the subcontractor for installation of synthetic turf and track. 

A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Bill Tanner to approve.  The motion carried. 

7     SET DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING DATE: 

7.1        Board of Trustees Special Meeting Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. at the Board 

Meeting room in the Fine Arts Auditorium. A motion was made by Glade Jones and seconded by John 

Fear. The motion carried. 

7.1       Next Tentative Board of Trustees Meeting Date: Thursday, April 17, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the Board 

Meeting room in the Fine Arts Auditorium. A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Mack 

Rawhouser. The motion carried. 

8       ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Glade Jones to adjourn the 

regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.  The motion carried. Time: 9:32 p.m. 

 

 

_________________________________:ATTEST_________________________________: ATTEST 

Dr. David Burnett, Chairperson        John Fear, Clerk 

 

  

 



                             BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 

                                                                                                             Thursday, April 17, 2014 
 

Chairperson Dr. David Burnett called the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees, Sublette County School 

District No. 9 to order at 7:00 p.m., Thursday, April 17, 2014, in Fine Arts Building. 

Roll Call:  Board members present: Dr. David Burnett, Glade Jones, John Fear, Mack Rawhouser and Bill Tanner:  

Also present were Kevin Garvey, Amy Anschutz, Tanya Greenwell, Sherri Redden, Amy Bell, Greg Bell, Justi 

Crofutt, Anna Todd, Chris Meiring, Jeff Makelky, Stan Dodds, Jeanne Davis, Theresa Bermingham, Commerer 

Family, Ryen Walton, Jenna Banks, Chris Hardin, Mary Hardin, Ed Pluid, Bryan Pluid, Allmon Family, Runyan 

Family, Brewer Family. 

1 MEETING CALL TO ORDER: 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Dr. Burnett led the audience and the Board of Trustee 

members in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”.  

1.2 Approve Minutes for the March 20, 2014, Board of Trustees Meeting and the March 26, 2014 

Special Meeting:  A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser  and seconded by John Fear to approve 

the minutes for the February 26, 2014 Board of Trustees meeting. The motion carried. 

1.3 Additions and/or Acceptance of the Agenda:  Chairperson Burnett asked to entertain a motion 

to combine agenda items 6.6 and 6.7 and move each item thereafter up one. A motion was made by 

Glade Jones and seconded by Mack Rawhouser to accept the April 17, 2014 agenda.  The motion 

carried. 

2 CLAIMS AND MONTHLY PAYROLL: 

2.1 Approve Claims and Monthly Payroll for April 2014:  A motion was made by John Fear and 

seconded by Glade Jones to approve the March 2014 claims and monthly payroll.  The motion carried.  

3 REPORTS/DELEGATIONS:   

Students of the Month:  The Board asks teachers from each building to recognize a student each month 

who exemplifies the District’s values of Respect, Excellence, Integrity, Responsibility, Empathy and 

Courage. Ms. Bermingham nominated Maggie Allmon for the LaBarge March Student of the month. 

Heidi Brewer was nominated by Mrs. Davis for Big Piney Elementary. Liberty Runyan was nominated for 

the middle school by Mr. Bell and Ms. Crofutt nominated Tanner Commerer for the high school. 

Chairperson Burnett congratulated the students and their families for this accomplishment.  Middle 

School Student Council Report: Bryan Pluid reported that water bottle filler / drinking fountain to be 

installed by the gym has been ordered. Mr. Hibbert is making a sign so that the teacher/staff member of 

the month can have a parking spot.  Ms. Meginness is the teacher of the month.  There will be a lock in 

in May.High School Student Council Report: Ryen Walton reported tracksters traveled to Wind River 

today.  So far this year, Jace Marx has beaten the school record for the 200 m dash. The Wyoming 

Academic Challenge team consisting of Dwaine Kenney, Russell Kenney, Sarah Shafer and William 

Shafer returned from Casper with a second place trophy for the small schools division.  Both Dwaine and 

Russell received recognition at this event and Dwaine was selected to compete  in the 

Montana/Wyoming competition in June.  Next week BPHS hosts the Southwest District Music Festival 

followed by their spring concert on April 29th and the choir will perform on May 6th. Fifteen students 

participated in the Skills USA competition in Casper this past weekend. Josie Barney finished second in 

Photography; Dakota Schell finished third in Commercial Baking and Megan Sims also brought home a 

third place finish in Cosmetology.  If you see any of these kids around, please congratulate them. High 

School Principal Report: Mr. Makelky commended Ryen on her great report. Unfortunately do to 

weather, the freshman college visit had to be cancelled.  It may have to be rescheduled for them as 

sophomores next year. Wyoming Academic Challenge coach Cindy Jackelen has done an excellent 

job with our great students traveling all over the state competing this year.  Skills USA were able to make 

it to Casper and did very well there. He commended Mr. Hibbert for the supervision of such a facility 

with safety issues not being an issue. The Pinedale Superintendent came to visit our daycare. Mrs. Hardin 

has done a great job too with combination of child development classes and the daycare. He was also 



really impressed with our industrial arts facility. Next week is the Parent Advisory Meeting encouraging 

junior parents to attend to choose the graduation day for next year. Mrs. Banks will be administering the 

TrigStar test on Monday sponsored by Surveyor Scherbel. Wednesday April 23 is testing day. All students 

will be testing either in ACT, Plan, Explore and Compass. In the afternoon our high school begins the 

competition so that they can help with the festival on Thursday and Friday. Dr. Burnett wanted to say 

how much he appreciated the handwritten thank you note from the student for the career day.  Mr. 

Tanner wanted to thank Mr. Makelky for the personal tour of the sound system and Mr. Makelky said 

kudos to Mr. Hardin and Amy for making it happen.  Middle School Principal Report: Mr. Dodds reported 

that 7th grade is in the midst of the SAWS testing as well. Mrs. Clements came over to meet with 8th 

graders for their high school class schedule for next year. Monday is the third quarter awards assembly 

at 2 pm. Attendance rates for third quarter is still above our goal of 95%.  This past quarter the 7th grade 

lead the way in best attendance.  The parent advisory committee meeting met to review the 

accreditation self- assessment tool. It was an eye opener for our parents to see what all we do. We 

need to do a better job communicating to our community some of the fine details of what we do. 

LaBarge Elementary Report: Ms. Todd reported SAWS testing is underway with 4th and 5th graders.  

Kindergarten Roundup is Wednesday and we will be doing Kinder Camp as well.  The Bridges grant has 

been submitted and the food service review has been submitted so we should be good to go for next 

year. Big Piney Elementary Report: Mrs. Meiring reported that Kindergarten Roundup is Monday and 

Tuesday April 21 and 22.  There is speech pathology, vision hearing screening and different learning 

stations and social skills inventory.  There is also Kinder Camp in the summer through the Bridges grant 

which gives the kids a transition to kindergarten.  A good number of kids are signed up.  

Superintendent’s Report: Mr. Garvey reported that as was already mentioned we are hosting the 

Southwest District Music Festival next week.  We will be a very busy place with several schools in 

attendance.  There is also teacher in service on Thursday and Friday for PLC work.  When we had to 

cancel the freshman trip, we realized how valuable an all system would be.  Mr. Phelps has put that 

system in place and will be training administrative assistants on how to use it next week.  The final 

community forum will take place next Monday. It has been a good process.   The staff member he 

would like to highlight is Melissa Mitchell who implemented a big brother/sister program in the 

elementary.  Three high school students come over to work with a few elementary students who need 

some extra attention after school and it is working very well.  Mr. Tanner asked how the all call works.  

Mr. Garvey explained how the system will pull contact numbers from powerschool and can be 

programmed to contact kids in certain activities or all students based on our needs.  It will be timely and 

efficient. 

 

4   UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

4.1 First Reading/Vote-Amend Policy GBL Personnel Records and Files:  Policy GBL has significant 

revisions so it is recommended that it be treated like a new proposed policy and go through two 

readings before being adopted.  A copy of the policy is available on the District website or by 

contacting the superintendent's office. A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded 

by Glade Jones to approve on the first reading. The motion carried. 

4.2 First Reading/Vote- Amend Policy JO Student Records:  This policy has significant revisions so it is 

being treated as a new proposed policy which requires two readings before adoption. A copy 

of the policy is available on the District website or by contacting the superintendent's office. A 

motion was made by Glade Jones and seconded by John Fear to approve on the first reading. 

The motion carried. 

4.3 First Reading/Vote- Policy JLG Homeless Children: To receive federal funding, we need to have 

a policy regarding homeless children. The definition of a homeless child includes situations we 

don't normally consider 'homeless'. It requires two readings before being adopted. A copy of the 

policy is available on the District website or by contacting the superintendent's office. A motion 

was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by John Fear to approve on the first reading. The 

motion carried. 

4.4 First Reading/Vote- Alternative School Calendar: The State Board of Education allows for 

alternative calendars as long as schools meet the required number of hours for instruction. Two 



public meetings are required prior to submission of a proposed alternative calendar and the 

deadline for submission to the State Board is May 1st. A motion was made by Bill Tanner and 

seconded by Glade Jones to approve the 2014-15 school calendar. The motion carried. 

 

5  COMMUNITY COMMENTS:  Sherri Redden wanted to thank the district for listening to the comments and 

putting information on the marquee. If someone isn’t able to make the community forum can the 

person watch the streaming and still fill out a comment sheet.  Mr. Garvey said to just have someone 

contact the office and he will collect it from them as well.  Dr. Burnett also said community can submit a 

question as well if they can’t attend. Mr. Rawhouser said the feedback from the staff and community 

has been very valuable to the board. Dr. Burnett said the process has been effective. 

6   NEW BUSINESS:  

6.1  Personal and Sick Leave Immediately Preceding or Following a School Vacation: The 

recommendation is for the board to approve the personal/sick days for the following: Tammy 

Evans March 27, John Hart April 17, Tracy Hughes May 22 & 23, Debbie Moline May 27, Emily 

DiBlasi April 7-8 and April 21-22, Jeff Makelky April 21, Jon Cunningham April 17, Aaron Makelky 

April 7-11. A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Glade Jones to approve the 

request.  The motion carried. 

 

6.2 Unpaid Warrants: Information Item: In accordance with WS 21-13-103 Cancellation of Unpaid 

Warrants, the school district each year in April cancels all unpaid warrants which have been 

issued for a period exceeding twelve (12) months.  This year the district has no unpaid warrants. 

6.3 Amendment to AVI Contract for Construction Administration for HS Track Stadium Project: The 

recommendation is to approve the proposed amendment from AVI to proceed with the Phase 

III Construction Administration phase for the track and stadium project in the amount of 

$249,755.00. A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded by Bill Tanner to approve 

the revisions.  The motion carried. 

6.4 Information Item- Policy EBBA Prevention of Disease Infection Transmission:  It requires two 

readings before being adopted. A copy of the policy is available on the District website or by 

contacting the superintendent's office. 

6.5 Revise policy EFA Health and Wellness: The recommendation is for the board to approve the 

revisions to policy EFA Health and Wellness as presented. A motion was made by Glade Jones 

and seconded by John Fear to approve the revisions.  The motion carried. 

             6.6 Consent Agenda_School Board Governance and Operations Policy Minor Revisions: The 

recommendation is for the board to approve the minor revisions in board policies as presented. 

Mr. Jones has asked that policies BH, BDB and BGD be removed from the consent agenda for 

further discussion. BBAA_Board Member Authority and Responsibility, BCA_School Board Member 

Code of Ethics, BDA_Board Organizational Meeting, BDB_Board Officers, BDD_Board-

Superintendent Relationship, BDDG_Formalized Hearings, BDE_Board Committees, BED_Meeting 

Procedures, BEDB_Agenda Format Preparation and Dissemination, BEDB-E_Agenda Format, 

BGB_Policy Adoption, BGC_Policy Revision-Review,BGD_Board Review of Administrative 

Regulations, BGG_Administration in the Absence of Policy, BH_Board-Staff Communication, 

BIA_New Board Member Orientation-Handbook, BID_Board Member Compensation, Expenses 

and Insurance, . BBB_School Board Elections and Membership, BBE_Board Vacancy, BCB_Board 

Member Conflict of Interest, BEDC_Quorum, BEDF_Voting Method, BEDH Participation at Board 

Meetings, BGA_School Board Policy Development.  A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser 

and seconded by John Fear to approve the revisions of all policies excluding policies BH, BDB 

and BGD.  The motion carried. 

 

             6.7 Consent Agenda_School Board Governance and Operations Policies for Adoption: These policies 

require two readings before being adopted. Copies of the policies are available on the District 

https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF63L75D108/$file/BBAA_Board%20Member%20Authority%20and%20Responsibility_11.19.1980.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF63R75D322/$file/BCA_School%20Board%20Member%20Code%20of%20Ethics_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF63R75D322/$file/BCA_School%20Board%20Member%20Code%20of%20Ethics_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF63Z75D473/$file/BDA_Board%20Organizational%20Meeting_3.19.97.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF64675D5ED/$file/BDB_Board%20Officers_3.19.97.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF64B75D8BE/$file/BDD_Board-Superintendent%20Relationship_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF64B75D8BE/$file/BDD_Board-Superintendent%20Relationship_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF64Y75F700/$file/BDDG_Formalized%20Hearings_3.19.97.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF65875FB4B/$file/BDE_Board%20Committees_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF65F75FEB9/$file/BED_Meeting%20Procedures_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF65F75FEB9/$file/BED_Meeting%20Procedures_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF66C761218/$file/BEDB_Agenda%20Format%20Preparation%20and%20Dissemination_3.19.97.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF66R761772/$file/BEDB-E_Agenda%20Format_7.20.11.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF66W761E37/$file/BGB_Policy%20Adoption_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF673762120/$file/BGC_Policy%20Revision-Review_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF678762263/$file/BGD_Board%20Review%20of%20Administrative%20Regulations_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF678762263/$file/BGD_Board%20Review%20of%20Administrative%20Regulations_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF67Y76247D/$file/BGG_Administration%20in%20the%20Absence%20of%20Policy_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF6857626C2/$file/BH_Board-Staff%20Communication_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF68C762813/$file/BIA_New%20Board%20Member%20Orientation-Handbook_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF68H76294E/$file/BID_Board%20Member%20Compensation%2C%20Expenses%20and%20Insurance_11.19.80.doc
https://www.boarddocs.com/wy/sublette9/Board.nsf/files/9HF68H76294E/$file/BID_Board%20Member%20Compensation%2C%20Expenses%20and%20Insurance_11.19.80.doc


website or by contacting the superintendent’s office. BB_Local School Board Legal Status, 

BBBA_Board Member Qualifications, BBBB_Board Member Oath of Office,  BBBC _Board Member 

Resignation, BEA_Open Meetings, BEDG_Minutes, BHE_School Board Communication by 

Electronic Mail. 

 

6.8 Executive Session to Discuss Personnel: A motion was made by Mack Rawhouser and seconded 

by Glade Jones to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel.  The motion carried. Time: 7:38 

p.m. A motion was made by and seconded by to adjourn Executive Session.  Time: 7:54 p.m. 

6.10 Staff Resignation: The recommendation is for the board to accept the resignation of Ana Griffin. 

A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Glade Jones to approve the resignation.  

The motion carried. 

6.11 Approve changing Stacy Bateman's initial teaching contract for 2014-15 school year from part-

time to full-time: The recommendation is for the board to approve changing Stacy Bateman's 

initial teaching contract for 2014-15 school year to full-time. A motion was made by Mack 

Rawhouser and seconded by Glade Jones to approve the change in contract.  The motion 

carried. 

7     SET DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF NEXT MEETING DATE: 

7.1       Next Tentative Board of Trustees Meeting Date: Thursday, May 15, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the Board 

Meeting room in the Fine Arts Auditorium. A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Glade 

Jones. The motion carried. 

8       ADJOURNMENT: A motion was made by John Fear and seconded by Mack Rawhouser  to adjourn the 

regular meeting of the Board of Trustees.  The motion carried. Time: 7:57p.m. 

 

 

_________________________________:ATTEST_________________________________: ATTEST 

Dr. David Burnett, Chairperson        John Fear, Clerk 

 

  

 





 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014 
 
 
ISSUE:  Approval of Ft. Mackenzie’s, located in Sheridan County School District #2, Title I restructuring 
plan.   
 
BACKGROUND:  The Federal No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) mandates that schools missing AYP for 
a period of five consecutive years must draft a restructuring plan to be implemented the following year if 
AYP is not met. Requirements under NCLB state when a school is in restructuring status, the LEA must 
take intensive and far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that 
school.   
  
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the following agreement: 
 
 I move to approve Ft. Mackenzie’s Title I Restructuring Plan. 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
 Ft. Mackenzie’s Title I restructuring plan 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Peterson 
                      Jennifer Peterson, Title I, Part A Consultant 
 
 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          





































 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
        DATE:  July 1, 2014 
 
 
ISSUE:  Approval of Rawlins Middle School’s, located in Carbon County School District #1, Title I 
restructuring plan.   
 
BACKGROUND:  The Federal No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB) mandates that schools missing AYP for 
a period of five consecutive years must draft a restructuring plan to be implemented the following year if 
AYP is not met. Requirements under NCLB state when a school is in restructuring status, the LEA must 
take intensive and far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that 
school.   
  
SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   
 
To approve the following agreement: 
 
 I move to approve Rawlins Middle School’s Title I Restructuring Plan. 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
 Rawlins Middle School’s Title I restructuring plan 

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Peterson 
                      Jennifer Peterson, Title I, Part A Consultant 
 
 
    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 
 
 
 
COMMENTS:          







































 

 

 

 

TITLE I SCHOOL RESTRUCTURING 

GUIDANCE AND POLICY 

2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Wyoming Department of Education  
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 

2300 Capitol Avenue 
Cheyenne, WY  82002-0050 

 
 

Jennifer Peterson 
Title I Program Director 

jennifer.peterson@wyo.gov  
(307) 777-6216 

Scott Bullock 
Title I Program Consultant 
scott.bullock1@wyo.gov  

(307) 777-6260 

 

 

mailto:jennifer.peterson@wyo.gov
mailto:scott.bullock1@wyo.gov


Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 2 of 17 

 

Table of Contents 
Introduction .................................................................................................................................................. 3 

Background ............................................................................................................................................... 3 

Common Terms and Definitions ............................................................................................................... 4 

USED Non-Regulatory Guidance ............................................................................................................... 5 

School Improvement Year 4 – Restructuring (Planning) ............................................................................... 6 

Continue Corrective Action ....................................................................................................................... 6 

Ongoing Notifications ............................................................................................................................... 6 

Additional Requirements during Restructuring Planning ......................................................................... 7 

Preparing for the Restructuring Plan Development ................................................................................. 7 

Data Review .............................................................................................................................................. 8 

Selecting a Restructuring Option and Supporting Interventions .............................................................. 8 

WDE Support and Technical Assistance .................................................................................................... 9 

Wyoming State Board of Education Reports ............................................................................................ 9 

Restructuring Plan Submission ............................................................................................................... 10 

Restructuring Plan Approval ................................................................................................................... 10 

School Improvement Year 5 – Restructuring (Implementation) ................................................................ 12 

Plan Implementation .............................................................................................................................. 12 

Holding Status ......................................................................................................................................... 12 

Restructuring Planning and Implementation Flowchart ............................................................................. 13 

Restructuring Planning and Implementation Timeline ............................................................................... 14 

School Improvement Team and Technical Assistance ................................................................................ 15 

Restructuring Plan Checklist ....................................................................................................................... 16 

School Improvement Team ..................................................................................................................... 16 

Restructuring Option .............................................................................................................................. 16 

Restructuring Process and Interventions ................................................................................................ 17 

 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 3 of 17 

 

INTRODUCTION 

Background 
A school that has failed to meet Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) in the same content area for 
five or more years is identified for restructuring in accordance with Public Law 107-110 Section 
1116 (b)(8).  The school’s Local Educational Agency (LEA) must create a plan to restructure the 
school.  If the school does not make AYP for six years, the LEA must implement this plan. 

According to the US Department of Education’s (USED) LEA and School Improvement Non-
Regulatory Guidance, revised July 21, 2006: 

Generally speaking, under NCLB when a school is in restructuring status, the LEA must 
take intensive and far-reaching interventions to revamp completely the operation and 
governance of that school.  Restructuring means a major reorganization of a school’s 
governance structure arrangement by an LEA that: 

 Makes fundamental reforms, such as significant changes in the school’s staffing and 
governance, to improve student academic achievement in the school; 

 Has substantial promise to improve student academic achievement and enable the school to 
make AYP as defined by the State’s accountability system; and 

 Is consistent with State Law. 

 
When a school is in restructuring status under NCLB, the school must implement a restructuring 
plan using one of the following options:  
 

1. Reopen the school as a charter school; 
2. Replace all or most school staff relevant to failure;  
3. Contract with a private management to govern the school; 
4. Allow the SEA to take over governance of the school (this option will not be considered 

by the WDE as it is not viewed as a viable option); or  
5. Implement any other major restructuring of the school’s governance. 
 

This last option gives an LEA the flexibility to best meet the needs of the school.  Some 
examples of the “other” option from USED Non-Regulatory Guidance are: 

 Significant change in governance structure such as diminishing the school-based 
management or increasing control and monitoring by the LEA; 

 Reopen the school as a focus or theme school with new staff such as a Math/Science, 
Dual Language, or Communication Arts school;  

 Reconstitute into smaller autonomous learning communities such as a School-Within-A-
School or Learning Academies approach; 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 4 of 17 

 

 Dissolve the school and assign students to other schools within the LEA; 

 Pair the school with a higher performing school; and 

 Expand or narrow the grades served by, for example, changing the school from K-8 to K-
5. 
 

Common Terms and Definitions 

 Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) – AYP is a federal measure used to determine if schools 
across the country are successfully educating their students under No Child Left Behind 
(NCLB).  

 Local Education Agency (LEA) –  A public school district. 

 No Child Left Behind (NCLB) – NCLB is a federal act that is the reauthorization of the 
Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) which includes the Title I program for 
aid to disadvantaged students. 

 School Improvement Plan (SIP) - The purpose of the school improvement plan is to 
improve the quality of teaching and learning in the school so that greater numbers of 
students achieve proficiency in the core academic subjects of reading and mathematics.  

 School Improvement Team – The School Improvement Team is responsible for the 
development of the school restructuring plan. The team is comprised of the LEA’s Senior 
Leadership Team (SLT), school principal and leadership, parents, community members, 
school staff and teachers, school staff from feeder schools (for secondary schools), and a 
representative from the local LEA’s school board.  

 Senior Leadership Team (SLT) – The Senior Leadership Team is responsible for the 
creation and implementation of the school restructuring plan. The team is comprised of 
the school district Superintendent and district core administrators. 

 State Educational Agency (SEA) – The Wyoming Department of Education. 

 Restructuring Intervention – When a school is in restructuring status under NCLB, the 
LEA must take intensive and far-reaching restructuring interventions to revamp 
completely the operation and governance of that school.   

 WDE Assigned Representative – A member of the WDE that will assist in the 
restructuring effort. The WDE Assigned Representative will be the primary contact 
between the WDE and the LEA. 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 5 of 17 

 

 Wyoming State Board of Education (WSBE) – The WSBE establishes policies for public 
education in Wyoming, implements and enforces the uniform standards for educational 
programs, and prescribes uniform student content and performance standards. 

USED Non-Regulatory Guidance 

The U.S. Department of Education’s “LEA and School Improvement Non-Regulatory Guidance” 
(Revised July 21, 2006) is available online at: 

http://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/schoolimprovementguid.doc 

 

http://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/guid/schoolimprovementguid.doc


Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 6 of 17 

 

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT YEAR 4 – RESTRUCTURING (PLANNING) 

Continue Corrective Action 

While in School Improvement Year 3, Title I Schools will be contacted by the Wyoming 
Department of Education in preparation for the possibility of entering the Restructuring 
Planning status. The WDE will work collaboratively with the LEA’s Senior Leadership Team (SLT) 
and school principal to provide an overview of the restructuring process.  Input will be taken 
from the LEA to meet individual LEA’s needs should the school move into planning for 
restructuring the following year.  

If the school does not meet AYP after School Improvement Year 3, the LEA will review and 
revise the existing corrective action plan as necessary. The school will continue with 
implementation of the corrective plan while in School Improvement Year 4. 

While in School Improvement Year 4, Title I Schools will be required to sustain their corrective 
action plan implemented in year three of improvement. Evidence of this will be requested in 
the school monitoring protocol. 

Ongoing Notifications 

Once a school enters School Improvement Year 4, the LEA must:  

 Notify parents and teachers that their school has failed to meet Adequate Yearly 
Progress (AYP) and that the school has been identified for restructuring; 

o Explain what the identification means and how the school compares to other 
elementary and secondary schools served by the district in terms of the 
academic achievement; 

o Provide the reason(s) for the school being identified for improvement; 
o Provide Public School Choice options (to transfer to another school in the LEA 

that has not been identified for improvement) available to all students at least 
14 days before the beginning of the school year;  

o Provide Supplemental Educational Services (SES) to eligible low-income, low-
achieving students. 

 Allow parents and teachers the opportunity to comment on the restructuring prior to 
taking any action; and 

 Involve parents and teachers to participate in the development of the school’s 
restructuring plan; 

 
For more information, the WDE has additional guidance and details on their website regarding 
Choice, SES, and notification requirements.  



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 7 of 17 

 

Additional Requirements during Restructuring Planning 

Set-aside 20% of the total Title IA allocation for Choice transportation and Supplemental 
Educational Services (at least 5% must be set-aside for transportation and 5% to SES, with the 
remainder 10% placed where needed.) If Choice is not optional, all 20% of the allocation should 
go to SES. This set-aside can be taken from funds other than Title I, if the district wishes, but 
must equate to 20% of total Title IA allocation. 

The 10% set-aside of each building allocation for professional development related to school 
identification is still optional, but it is recommended by USED. This must be taken from Title IA 
funding and the whole set-aside must be spent on PD if set-aside. 

For both Choice and SES, the LEA will post on their website the number of eligible students (all 
students in the building for Choice and low-income/low-achieving for SES), number of students 
who participated, and a list of available transfer schools. A list of SEA approved SES providers 
will also need to be made available to the public. 

Preparing for the Restructuring Plan Development 

The WDE will conduct informational sessions during August for LEAs to discuss: 

 The background, purpose, requirements, and timelines for restructuring plan 
development; 

 The approval process of the restructuring plans; and  

 The WDE’s role and support to be provided.  
 
A WDE assigned representative will provide additional support and technical assistance to each 
LEA.  The WDE assigned representative will work with the LEA’s SLT to schedule an initial 
meeting to set timelines and action steps to complete the restructuring plan in a timely 
manner. When appropriate, the WDE assigned representative for the LEA will assemble 
additional WDE staff to share and provide expertise to each LEA with a school in School 
Improvement Year 4.  The core members of this WDE team will consist of:  State Title I Director, 
WDE assigned representative, relevant program specialists, and any other WDE staff that are 
needed to meet the individual needs of the LEA. Additional resources required need to be 
coordinated with the WDE assigned representative. 

The makeup of the current School Improvement Team will be reviewed and adjusted 
accordingly to meet the needs of the restructuring planning process. Key stakeholders from the 
LEA and the school should include parents, school staff and teachers, school principal and 
leadership, a representative from the LEA SLT, LEA School Board Member, and a WDE 
representative should be included in the planning process. Middle or secondary schools in 
restructuring will be encouraged to include schools within the district that feed/send students 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 8 of 17 

 

to that school for the improvement planning process (in order to better determine issues that 
are evident prior to entering the middle or secondary school). 

The School Improvement Team, LEA’s SLT, and WDE will work collaboratively on the 
development of the Restructuring Plan. The School Improvement Team is required to review 
data, research options for restructuring, choose an option, develop the plan, and obtain the 
final approval of the plan from the WDE and WSBE.  The LEA should provide leadership in the 
development of the plan and meeting requirements. 

Data Review 

The LEA must review student achievement data (and any other pertinent data) to identify the 
reason(s) why the school has not successfully met AYP. Prior to selecting a Restructuring 
Option, the LEA must provide a clear description of the data and reasoning supporting the 
choice. 

Selecting a Restructuring Option and Supporting Interventions 

In Wyoming, the restructuring plan that an LEA prepares must include one of the following 
“alternative governance” arrangements for the school:  

 Reopen the school as a public charter school;  

 Replace all or most of the school staff, which may include the principal, who are 
relevant to the school’s inability to make AYP;  

 Enter into a contract with an entity, such as a private management company, with a 
demonstrated record of effectiveness, to operate the school as a public school; or 

 Implement any other major restructuring of the school’s governance arrangement that 
is consistent with the NCLB principles of restructuring. 
 

The LEA will provide information that supports the Restructuring Option chosen within the 
Restructuring Plan to include:  

 A detailed explanation of why the option was selected and the supporting evidence 
behind why this option would work;  

 What data will be used to measure the success of the restructuring efforts; and  

 How the LEA and school will determine the effectiveness of this option.  
 
A list of restructuring interventions to support the LEA’s restructuring selection is available on 
the WDE’s website. 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 9 of 17 

 

WDE Support and Technical Assistance 

State Title I Director 

The State Title I Director will provide expertise, guidance, and resources related to Title I rules, 
regulations, and improvement planning.  The State Title I Director will be involved in the entire 
planning process to answer questions and provide guidance. Coordination of LEA presentations 
to the WSBE will also be the responsibility of the State Title I Director.   

Accreditation and Support Team  

A member of the Accreditation and Support Team will assist in coordinating all and providing 
customer service to LEAs along with the WDE assigned representative.   Each team member will 
work with districts and schools in various school improvement status levels, ensuring that the 
district and school are meeting state and federal requirements as well as ensuring the district 
and schools needs are being met.   

Assigned Representative 

Each school in School Improvement Year 4 – Planning for Restructuring will have a WDE 
assigned representative to assist in the restructuring effort.  The WDE assigned representative 
will serve as the single point of contact for the district, provide support and assistance, and 
build a collaborative relationship for all involved.  The WDE assigned representative will 
facilitate the collaboration between the WDE staff and the LEA. Essential duties of the WDE 
assigned representative include: 

 Help the LEA determine the most appropriate approach to action planning;  

 Act as the conduit to the WDE Accreditation and Support Team; 

 Provide an external perspective to the LEA to review and provide input on school 
improvement efforts;  

 Clarify restructuring plan requirements and processes; and 

 Monitor planning meetings between the SLT, School Improvement Team, and/or WDE. 
 

Wyoming State Board of Education Reports 

A representative from the LEA SLT, principal and/or School Improvement Team will be required 
to present updates and plan progress to the Wyoming State Board of Education (WSBE) during 
their regularly scheduled board meetings throughout the year.  The LEA may also be asked to 
provided further documentation or answer any questions that are requested by the WSBE.  The 
following is a list of tentative timeframes and required information to be shared with the WSBE: 

September LEA/School Data Profiles and AYP Results 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 10 of 17 

 

November Timelines/Process for Plan Development 

January 
Preliminary Restructuring Plan with  

Research and Data for the Restructuring Option Selected 

April WDE Plan Approval 

May/June WSBE Plan Approval 

 

Restructuring Plan Submission 

The Restructuring Plan can be documented in several ways but must contain information 
describing the school improvement team selected, an overview of the restructuring option, and 
a description of the restructuring process and interventions that implement that option.  

The Restructuring Plan can be submitted by: 

 Using the provided checklist (see page 16) as the Restructuring Plan’s structure and 
uploading the document as an attachment to the WDE Assurance #28 section within 
ASSIST; or 

 Providing information directly to the “Additional Information” narrative (under the 
“Executive Summary”). The plan’s narrative for the School Improvement Team and 
Restructuring Option sections would still be created using the provided checklist (see 
page 16). ASSIST’s “Goals Summary” could be used to document the plan’s 
Restructuring Process and Interventions section: the selected restructuring option 
would be included as an additional goal, the restructuring data and monitoring would be 
listed as measurable objectives, the description of the restructuring interventions would 
be included as strategies, and timelines would be documented as activities. 
 

Restructuring Plan Approval 

The proposed restructuring plan must be approved at three levels: 

1. LEA – The LEA School Board and Superintendent must approve the plan and submit to 
the WDE Title I Director by April 1. If the LEA does not approve the plan, the School 
Improvement Team must be given their reasoning for not approving the plan and 
recommendations as to how the plan can be improved. The School Improvement Team 
must immediately meet, revise the plan, and have it ready to resubmit. 

2. WDE – The WDE will convene a team to review the plan and then comment and/or 
solicit any changes, if needed.  If the plan meets approval, the State Title I Director will 
recommend approval to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction on behalf of the 
WDE.   

3. WSBE – Final approval by the SBE will occur during the May/June WSBE Meeting.  The 
WSBE will review, comment and determine whether or not to approve the plan. If the 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 11 of 17 

 

WSBE does not vote to approve the plan, the WSBE must give their reasoning for not 
approving the plan and recommendations as to how the LEA can improve the plan.  The 
LEA must immediately meet, revise the plan, and have it ready to resubmit to the WSBE 
during their summer retreat in July or August for review. 
 

To be approved at any level, the Restructuring Plan must “take intensive and far-reaching 
interventions to revamp completely the operation and governance of that school.” A 
Restructuring Plan that does not create a major reorganization of a school’s governance 
structure will not be considered. 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 12 of 17 

 

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT YEAR 5 – RESTRUCTURING (IMPLEMENTATION) 

Plan Implementation 

Once the WSBE approves the plan, implementation will begin before the first day of school the 
following school year when the school moves into School Improvement Year 5. The State Title I 
Director will require documentation that the plan is being implemented, will conduct 
monitoring visits, and help with modifications or revisions that might be needed. The WSBE 
may also request updates or presentations on plan implementation. 

Holding Status 

If the school meets AYP requirements at the end of School Improvement Year 4, it moves into 
“Holding Status” and plan implementation is not required.  The plan will be reviewed and, if 
modified, the approval process must be again followed.    The WSBE will be kept updated by the 
LEA on the status of the plan while the school is in “Holding Status.”  If the school fails to meet 
AYP while in Holding Status, the plan must then be implemented the first day of the following 
school year when the school moves into School Improvement Year 5.  If the school meets AYP 
requirements while in Holding Status, the school is no longer in Improvement status and the 
LEA does not have to implement the plan. 

The LEA may decide to implement the plan while the school is in Holding Status.  If this is done, 
the School Improvement Team may need to meet to modify or revise the plan during 
implementation, but no further plan development is needed, even if the school moves into 
School Improvement Year 5 Status – Restructuring Plan Implementation. 

 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 13 of 17 

 

AYP 
Data 

LEA 
Data 

School 
Data 

Stakeholder 
Input 

WDE assigns a 
representative to the LEA 

 

NO 
 

NO 
 

NO 
 

School 
Improvement 
Year 5 Begins 

NO 

Made AYP 
for 1 year? 

YES 
 

Made AYP 
for 2 years? 

Return Plan to LEA for edits and necessary revisions 

Holding Status:  
Revise Plan as 

necessary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NO 

YES 
 

School is no 
longer in 

restructuring 

AYP Results 

LEA 
implements 

Restructuring 
Plan 

 

School Restructuring Plan Development 

School 
Improvement 
Year 4 Begins 

LEA sends  
required 

notifications 
 

Initial meeting 
between the WDE 

and LEA’s SLT 
 

LEA selects 
restructuring 

option 
 

School Improvement Team 
develops a draft 

Restructuring Plan as a 
component of the existing 
School Improvement Plan 

School Restructuring Plan Approval 

LEA Board 
Approval? 

WDE 
Approval? 

WSBE 
Approval? 

YES 
 

YES 
 

YES 
 Approved School 

Restructuring Plan 

RESTRUCTURING PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION FLOWCHART  

 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 14 of 17 

 

RESTRUCTURING PLANNING AND IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE 

 

 

Restructuring Plan 
Development 

 
The School 

Improvement Team 
develops the 

Restructuring Plan 
following timelines 
established by the 

LEA  

Restructuring Plan 
Implementation 

WSBE Approval of Restructuring Plan 
WDE and LEA representatives present the 

Restructuring Plan to the WSBE for review at the 
May/June meeting 

LEA Approval of Restructuring Plan 

WDE Approval of Restructuring Plan 

AYP results released 

WDE meets with the LEA to discuss the possibility of 
restructuring 

and plans 

Informational sessions between LEA and WDE 
 to discuss restructuring plan options and processes 

 

and plans 

WSBE Report: LEA/School Data Profiles and AYP 
Results 

WSBE Report: Timelines/Process for Plan 
Development 

WSBE Report: Preliminary Restructuring Plan with 
Research and Data for the Restructuring Option 
Selected 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

July 

August 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 15 of 17 

 

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT TEAM AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE 

 

 

WDE Technical Assistance 
 

School Improvement Team 
 

Senior 
Leadership 
Team (SLT) 

 

Parents 
and Community 

 

School Principal 
and Leadership 

 

School Teachers 
and Staff 

 

School Board 
Representative 

 

Feed Schools 
(For Secondary Schools) 

 

WDE 
Assigned Representative  

to the LEA 
 

WDE  
Title I  
Team 

 

WDE  
Accreditation and Support 

Team 
 

Additional WDE  
Program Specialists if 
needed or requested 

 
 

Additional USED and 
national assistance if 
needed or requested 

 

WDE  
Title I 

Director 
 



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 16 of 17 

 

RESTRUCTURING PLAN CHECKLIST 

School Improvement Team 

School Improvement Team Members 

 Does the plan identify the existing School Improvement team and additional members 
by name, position, and (if applicable) content area and/or grade level? 

 Is one representative from the following groups included: Parents, School Staff and 
Teachers, School Principal and Leadership, LEA SLT Representative, School Board 
Member, and a WDE Representative? 
  

Description of How Stakeholders were Involved in Restructuring Plan  

 Does the plan provide a detailed explanation as to how additional stakeholders and 
required constituents will be involved in the Restructuring Planning process?   

 How will the documentation (e.g. attendance/signature sheets, agendas, notifications) 
of stakeholder involvement be collected? 
 

Restructuring Option 

Proposed Restructuring Option(s) and Supporting Evidence 

 Does the plan clearly identify which restructuring option will be selected:  
o OPTION 1 – Reopen as Charter School; 
o OPTION 2 – Replace the school or LEA staff members who are relevant to the 

failure to make Adequate Yearly Progress; 
o OPTION 3 – LEA contracts with private management to govern the school; or 
o OPTION 4 – Any other major restructuring of the school’s governance. For this 

option, be sure to add a description as to what the “other major restructuring” 
will be. 

 Is a detailed rationale of this selection provided to ensure that fundamental reforms will 
occur to improve student academic achievement in the school and enable the school to 
make AYP?  

 Does the explanation justify why this option would be the best solution for the school? 
 Has supporting evidence (e.g. research, data, documentation) been provided to explain 

why this option is valid? 
 

District Support of the Restructuring Plan 

 How is the district supporting the restructuring plan?  



Revised: May 21, 2014 

 

Page 17 of 17 

 

 How is the LEA continuing the technical assistance provided to the school regarding the 
data analysis, identification and implementation of instructional strategies, and budget 
analysis? 

 What systematic or district-wide improvement efforts are being implemented to 
support restructuring initiatives?  
 

Support of School Improvement 

 How will this plan support current School Improvement efforts within the school?  
 How have the current school improvement activities been reviewed to determine if they 

are efficient and effective? If they are, how will they be integrated into this plan? If not, 
how has the school improvement process been revised and/or integrated into this plan? 
 

Restructuring Process and Interventions 

Restructuring Data and Monitoring 

 What data will be used to monitor and measure the success of the restructuring efforts?  
 What processes will be in place for the LEA to monitor the restructuring efforts?  
 How will the LEA and school determine the effectiveness of the restructuring option and 

interventions? Reference any supporting research, documentation, or information. 
 

Description of the Interventions for Restructuring 

 Has a detailed description of the restructuring interventions been provided in the plan? 
The description should be written so that persons outside your LEA will understand your 
plan and reasoning without having existing knowledge of your LEA and school. 

 Is it clear how these interventions support the implement the selected restructuring 
option? Reference any supporting research, documentation, or information. 

 Which professional development activities have been selected? Give a detailed 
description as to what professional development activities will be needed to implement 
the Restructuring Plan.  These activities need to provide staff with the knowledge and 
tools necessary to sustain the changes being made. One day or short-term workshops or 
conferences are expressly disallowed unless they are clearly part of a comprehensive 
professional development plan.    
 

Timeline 

 What are the major milestones or timelines for plan? Provide a detailed timeline for 
implementation that includes: each major milestone and key accomplishment; required 
school or LEA resource(s); anticipated completion date; and the primary contact.  



 

Timeline for Science Standards Revision – Requested by the SBE on 04/11/14 
Submitted by WDE Standards Supervisor – Laurie Hernandez – revised on 06/11/14 

Date Action  Additional Information / 
Notes 

Req. from 
Whom 

Req. of Whom  

4/11/14 SBE Motion around WY 
Science Standards 

Scotty Ratliff moved to send the Science 
Standards back to the WDE to make revisions and 
bring forward [the best possible science] 
standards to the SBE for review in the most timely 
fashion. 

SBE WDE & Science 
Standards Comm. 

4/15/14 Set up Contracts for Science 
Standards Review Committee 
Members + additional parents/ 
community members 

30 possible members X $300/ meeting 
day (contracts not to exceed $3000 
each for a total of $90,000) 
More will be added from the Call for 
Participants (Max 45 members) 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Devin 
Robinson 

4/25/14 Get confirmation from 
Committee Members to 
continue work on standards 

e-mail going out on 4-16-14 advising 
committee of charge, process, payment 
/ contract, & possible dates 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley 
 

5/2/14 Send documents and links of 
other states’ standards to 
Committee Members - HW to 
preview & make notes on for 
summer meeting 

Members will be asked to find 
exemplary standards and possible 
revisions to standards around climate 
change.  Possibly add Wyoming Geology 
as well. 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Science 
Standards Review 
Committee 

5/5 – 5/30 Prepare meeting documents 
and survey; Prepare 
information for new members 

A link to the survey will be posted with 
the revised standards document after 
committee 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Laurie 
Hernandez 

5/27  Call for Participants Press Release went out with survey link Sam & John Laurie & Jim 

5/27 – 
6/14 

Call for Participants to serve on 
the Science Standards Review 
Committee 

Survey Link open and collecting 
information from interested 
participants 

Sam Shumway 
& John 
Masters 

Laurie Hernandez 

6/11 Send Info to SBE Submit Docs to Chelsie Oaks Laurie Laurie & Jim 

6/16 – 17 
 

Select additional members and 
send out invite 

From survey pool  - Request response 
by June 30th 

Sam Shumway 
/ John Masters 

Laurie & Jim 

June – July 
2014 

Prepare for 1st Science Review 
Committee Mtg. 

PPT; documents on process, consensus, 
and various roles such as leader, scribe, 
& recorder; current WyCPS & other 
states’ standards docs 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Laurie 
Hernandez 

6/18 – 7/1 Prepare additional contracts $300/ meeting day (contracts not to 
exceed $3000) (Max 45 members) 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Devin Robinson 

6/30 – 7/1 SBE Meeting – Update & Share 
Timeline for Science Work 

Update on the Committee work SBE & WDE 
Leaders 

Laurie Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

7/2 – 3  Prepare & Send Doodle Poll to 
All Committee Members 

To find best dates for Summer Meetings Laurie 
Hernandez 

Laurie Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

July 2014 Meeting Venue Set Up & Finalize Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Devin 
Robinson 

July/Aug. 
2014 

Committee Meeting #1 in 
Casper or other central 
location (2 days) 

First 2 hours will be new standards 
orientation.  Whole- & Sub- Committee 
will discuss possible revisions from their 
notes, revise standards and 
benchmarks, and meet group 
consensus. 

Laurie 
Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

Science Standards 
Review Committee 

August 
2014 

Committee Meeting #2 (1-2 
days) 

Committee will continue the work on 
Science Standards and Benchmarks 

Laurie & Jim Science Standards 
Review  Committee 



2 Week 
period 
following 

Prepare & Post Proposed 
Science Standards Document 
and Survey on WDE Website; 
Communication around too 

Get initial feedback from the public on 
the work of the committee [provided 
the committee was able to finalize at 
this stage] 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Laurie 
Hernandez 

Fall Mtg SBE Meeting – Update Update on the Committee work SBE & WDE 
Leaders 

Laurie Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

SY 14-15 Cont. Committee Work  
(as needed) 

Dependent on the direction and needs 
of the committee.  Contracts good 
through April 30, 2015 

SBE & WDE 
Leaders 

Laurie Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

Following 
Final 

Committee 
Meeting 

Prepare Proposed Science 
Standards docs for public 
comment & communication 
around; Prepare a webinar 
recording explaining the 
Committee’s process and docs. 

Post docs on WDE website with link to 
survey and to recording showing 
“What’s New with WY Science”; send 
out Press Release & Supts. Memo to get 
feedback from public & all teachers; 
possibly coordinate live webinar as well 

Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Laurie 
Hernandez 
 

Present Draft Standards to 
Community Members, Parents, 
Business Leaders, & Teachers 
for Review & Comment 

SAA - Post docs on WDE website with 
link to survey & recording; send out 
Press Release & Supts. Memo; possibly 
coordinate a webinar or live chat for 
public comment 

Sheryl Lain & 
Sam Shumway 

Laurie Hernandez, 
Jim Verley, Sam 
Shumway, & Sheryl 
Lain 

In Prep for 
SBE Mtg. 

Prepare Proposed Science 
Standards documents & Ch. 10 
Rules for the SBE 

This includes Science Standards doc, 
Crosswalk, New Feedback from the 
public, Ch. 10 Rules Packet 

SBE & Laurie 
Hernandez 

Jim Verley & Laurie 
Hernandez 

TBD Send WY Science Standards 
documents and Ch. 10 Rules 
packet to the SBE 

Send to Chelsie Oaks  SBE Laurie Hernandez 

Next 
Available 

SBE Meeting Present Proposed Science Standards 
and changes to Ch. 10 Rules 

SBE Laurie Hernandez & 
Jim Verley 

Once SBE 
approved  

Start Governor’s 10-day Review If standards are approved by the SBE, 
send Gov. Memo 

SBE Governor’s Office 

10 work 
days after 
above 

End of Gov. 10-day Review If no action or if signed with approval to 
proceed, WDE may proceed with the 
promulgation process which begins with 
45-day public comment period 

Governor’s 
Office 

WDE 

 

WDE Standards Supervisor – Laurie Hernandez  (307) 777-3469            *Laurie & Jim will be co-facilitating  

 Science Consultant – Dr. Jim Verley                   the standards review process 



Action Summary Sheet 

State Board of Education 

District Accreditation 

June 30, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 

ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

         DATE:  June 30, 2014 

ISSUE: District Accreditation 

 

BACKGROUND:  Each year the SBE accredits all K-12 school districts in Wyoming.  The components of 

accreditation are monitored and evaluated by the North Central Association Commission on Accreditation 

and School Improvement (NCA) in cooperation with the Wyoming Department of Education.  This year 

eight Wyoming districts were evaluated using the NCA district model. The areas reviewed in accreditation 

include Purpose and Direction, Governance and leadership, Teaching and Assessing for Learning, Resources 

and Support Systems, and Using Results for Continuous Improvement.  All Wyoming schools are required to 

focus on student performance and improve student achievement through their school improvement plans.  

Quality contacts are made annually with each school or district, and accreditation visits are conducted on site 

using a five-year cycle.  All districts must complete a two-year progress report following the on-site visits on 

each overall recommendation within their accreditation reports, regardless of the score received.  It is a 

process which reflects true continuous improvement as we work with each district throughout the school 

year. As part of this continuous improvement process, NCA has provided progress monitoring for each 

district that was awarded accreditation with follow-up during their 2012-2013 on-site visits. 

 

Findings:  The following school districts have accomplished the tasks required of them for the 2013-2014 

school year and have been evaluated in accordance with the evaluative criteria associated with those tasks.  

In addition, the WDE has completed a review of school district systems and state assurances. Districts with 

ongoing issues in any systems area or significant issues in assurances, including staffing, will be required to 

develop and implement a corrective action plan. 

 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move that the following Wyoming school districts be granted full 

accreditation: 

 

Albany CSD #1 Crook CSD #1 Johnson CSD #1 Platte CSD #2 Uinta CSD #4 

Big Horn CSD #1 Fremont CSD #1 Laramie CSD #1 Sheridan CSD #1 Uinta CSD #6 

Big Horn CSD #2 Fremont CSD #2 Laramie CSD #2 Sheridan CSD #2 Washakie CSD #1 

Big Horn CSD #3 Fremont CSD #6 Lincoln CSD #1 Sheridan CSD #3 Washakie CSD #2 

Big Horn CSD #4 Fremont CSD #14 Lincoln CSD #2 Sublette CSD #1 Weston CSD #1 

Campbell CSD #1 Fremont CSD #21 Natrona CSD #1 Sublette CSD #9  

Carbon CSD #1 Fremont CSD #24 Niobrara CSD #1 Sweetwater CSD #1  

Carbon CSD #2 Fremont CSD #25 Park CSD #1 Sweetwater CSD #2  

Converse CSD #1 Goshen CSD #1 Park CSD #6 Teton CSD #1  

Converse CSD #2 Hot Springs CSD #1 Park CSD #16 Uinta CSD #1  

 

 



Action Summary Sheet 

State Board of Education 

District Accreditation 

June 30, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move that the following Wyoming school districts be granted accreditation 

with follow-up: 

 

Fremont CSD #38 

Platte CSD #1 

Weston CSD #7 

 

SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

 

a.   Accreditation Recommendation Process 

b.   WDE 2013 - 2014 Accreditation Recommendations  

c.   NCA Accreditation Visitation Schedule 

 

PREPARED BY:  Dianne Frazer 

                   Education Program Consultant, Standards and Accountability Division 

                                 

 

 

APPROVED BY:______________________________________ 

    

  

ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  ____________________DATE: ______________         



ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 
STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
          DATE:  June 30, 2014 
ISSUE: Institutional Schools Accreditation 
 
BACKGROUND:  Each year the SBE accredits certain institutional schools in Wyoming.  The 
components of accreditation are monitored and evaluated by the North Central Association 
Commission on Accreditation and School Improvement (NCA) in cooperation with the Wyoming 
Department of Education.  The areas reviewed in accreditation include Purpose and Direction, 
Governance and leadership, Teaching and Assessing for Learning, Resources and Support 
Systems, and Using Results for Continuous Improvement.  All Wyoming schools are required to 
focus on student performance and improve student achievement through their school improvement 
plans.  Quality contacts are made annually with each school, and accreditation visits are conducted 
on site using a five-year cycle.  All institutional schools received an on-site accreditation visit in 
the 2013-2014 school year.  Each school received an accreditation recommendation for NCA 
accreditation from the visiting team. Teams can recommend that the school be accredited or that 
the school be accredited under review. Under review is recommended when the school has 
significant work to do for improvement tasks. This status allows time for the school to complete 
the work and to receive assistance as needed. All schools must complete a progress report 
following the on-site visits on each assigned required action, regardless of the scores received. 
Each school has 2 years to complete this report.  It is a process which reflects true continuous 
school improvement, as we work with each school throughout the school year, and any necessary 
changes are made along the way. 
 
Findings:  The following institutional schools have accomplished the tasks required of them for the 
2013-2014 school year and have been evaluated in accordance with the evaluative criteria 
associated with those tasks.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move that the following Wyoming institutional schools be granted 
full accreditation: 
 
Big Horn Basin Children’s Center (Northwest BOCES) 
Colter High School (Wyoming Boys’ School) 
C-V Ranch (Region V BOCES) 
Mae Olson Education Center (Cathedral Home for Children) 
Normative Services 
Powder River Basin Children’s Center (Northeast BOCES) 
Red Top Meadows 
St. Joseph’s Children’s Home 
Wyoming Behavioral Institute 
Wyoming Girls’ School 
Youth Emergency Services, Inc. 

Action Summary Sheet 
State Board of Education 

Institutional Schools Accreditation 
June 30, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 
 



 
 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   I move that the following Wyoming institutional school be granted 
accreditation with follow-up: 
 
Southeastern Wyoming Juvenile Center (formerly Jeffrey C. Wardle Academy) 
 
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 
 
a. Institutional Schools Accreditation Summary 
 
PREPARED BY:  Dianne Frazer 

                   Educational Program Consultant, Standards and Accountability 
       Division 

 
 
APPROVED BY:______________________________________ 
    
  
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  ____________________DATE: ______________         

Action Summary Sheet 
State Board of Education 

Institutional Schools Accreditation 
June 30, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 



 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 

    STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

        DATE:  July 1, 2014 

 

 

ISSUE:  Assessment contracts 

 

BACKGROUND:  Both federal and state statutes require a statewide assessment program in 

ELA/reading, math and science.  Statutes also require alternate assessments for students with 

significant cognitive disabilities.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION/RECOMMENDATION:   

 

1. I move to approve the proposed contract amendment with Educational Testing 

Service (ETS), extending services for administration, scoring, and reporting of 

PAWS (grades 3 – 8) and SAWS (grades 3, 5 and 7), to include test 

administration in the Spring of 2015 and 2016 and test development and forms 

build for a potential administration in the Spring of 2017.  The total additional 

cost of this amendment is not to exceed $18,593,100. 

 

2. I move to approve the contract with American Institutes for Research (AIR) to 

provide services necessary for test development, administration, scoring, and 

reporting for the Wyoming Alternate Assessment in the Spring of 2015 and 

2016, with an option to extend for an additional year.  The total cost of year one 

is not to exceed $775,000 and the total annual cost of years 2 and 3 is not to 

exceed $650,000 each year. 
 

  

SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

 

 Proposed contract with ETS 

 Proposed contract with AIR 

 Assessment Update powerpoint 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  

Deb Lindsey, Assessment Division Administrator, WDE 

    
 
 
ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD:  __________________DATE:_________________ 

 

 

 

COMMENTS:          



ACTION SUMMARY SHEET 

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
DATE: July 1, 2014 

 

ISSUE: 
 

Chapter 10 Rules – Revised Standards for Social Studies, Physical Education, and 

Career/Vocational Education; Revised Mathematics and Language Arts Performance 

Level Descriptors, and Revised Mathematics and Language Arts Standards Extensions for 

students with significant cognitive disabilities. 

 
BACKGROUND: 

 
Per W.S. 21-9-101, the State Board of Education is responsible for setting educational standards in 

the nine content areas. The content and performance standards are reviewed every five years. 

Chapter 10 reflects the revisions to the aforementioned content areas. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s)/RECOMMENDATION(s): 

 
I move to adopt the revised 2014 Wyoming Mathematics and Language Arts Performance Level 

Descriptors and the 2014 Wyoming Mathematics and Language Arts Standards Extensions for 

students with significant cognitive disabilities. 

 

[The Board moved to adopt the revised standards for Social Studies, Physical Education, and 

Career/Vocational Education on April 11, 2014.  The WDE asked to hold on promulgating Ch. 10 

Rules until the above could be included.] 

 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION ATTACHED: 

 

 MEMO to SBE – hold on promulgation of Ch. 10 Rules until 

summer meeting 

 2014 Wyoming Mathematics and Language Arts Performance 

Level Descriptors (in Google Drive) 

 2014 Wyoming Mathematics and Language Arts Standards 

Extensions for students with significant cognitive disabilities (in 

Google Drive) 

 Ch. 10 Rules Packet Included: 

 Governor’s Memo 

 Statement of Reasons 

 Notice of Intent 

 Proposed Ch. 10 Rules – Strike & Underline version 

 Proposed Ch. 10 Rules – Clean version 

 

PREPARED BY: 

 

Laurie Hernandez, Supervisor of Standards, WDE 

Deb Lindsey, Assessment Division Administrator, WDE 
 
 

ACTION TAKEN BY STATE BOARD: DATE:   
 



COMMENTS: 



 

 

Standards & Accountability 
Division 

Memo 
To: State Board of Education 

From: Laurie Hernandez, Standards Supervisor 

cc: Chelsie Oaks, Paige Fenton-Hughes, Mackenzie Williams 

Date: April 1, 2014 

Re: WyCPS for Social Studies, Physical Education, and Career & Vocational Education 
  

On April 11, 2014, the Standards Team from the Wyoming Department of Education 
(WDE) will present, for the SBE’s approval, the proposed Wyoming Content and 
Performance Standards (WyCPS) for the following content areas: 

• Social Studies 
• Physical Education 
• Career & Vocational Education 

Upon a vote to proceed with the process for adoption, the WDE will also request the 
SBE hold on promulgating Ch. 10 Rules until they accept the following: 

• Extended Standards for Math & English/Language Arts (ELA) for ALT Students 
• Performance Level Descriptors (PLDs) for Math and ELA Standards 

The Assessment and Special Programs Divisions plan to present these to the SBE at 
their May meeting.  The adoption of the extended standards and PLDs will result in 
promulgation of Ch. 10 Rules, therefore, we would like to delay this process until all 
areas are ready to be promulgated together. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 



WYOMING 
State Board of Education 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 

2300 Capitol Avenue 

Cheyenne, Wyoming   82002-0050 
(307) 777-6213  •  (307) 777-6234 FAX 

   
 

 
 

RON MICHELI 
Chair, Fort Bridger 
 

 

 
SCOTTY RATLIFF 
Vice Chair, Riverton 
 

 

 

PETE GOSAR 
Treasurer, Laramie 

 
 

 
SUE BELISH 

Ranchester 
 
 

 
KATHY COON 

Lusk 

 

 
HUGH HAGEMAN 
Fort Laramie 

 
 

 
CINDY HILL 

State Superintendent 
 

 
 

KEN RATHBUN 
Sundance 

 
 

 
GERALD REICHARDT 

Wheatland 
 
 

 
KATHRYN SESSIONS 

Cheyenne 
 
 

 

WALT WILCOX 

Casper 

 
 

 
BELENDA WILLSON 

Thermopolis 
 

 
 

CHELSIE BAILEY 
Executive Assistant 

 

 

 To:  Honorable Matt Mead, Governor 
 
From:  Ron Micheli, Chair 
  Wyoming State Board of Education 
 
Subject:  Amended Rules for Chapter 10 
 
Priority:  HIGH – Deadline for response is July 18, 2014 
 
Summary: The State Board of Education is proposing to amend rules for Chapter 10.  The revised rules 
include the following changes: 
 

 2014 Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards; 

 2014 Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards; 

 2014 Wyoming Career & Vocational Education Content and Performance Standards; 

 2014 Wyoming Mathematics Standards Extensions; 

 2014 Wyoming Language Arts Standards Extensions; 

 2014 Wyoming Mathematics Performance Level Descriptors; and 

 2014 Wyoming Language Arts Performance Level Descriptors 
 

Specific information on the changes can be found in the Statement of Reasons. 
 
Agency Contact Name: Laurie Hernandez 
 
Agency Contact Phone: 307-777-3469 
 
Agency Contact Email: laurie.hernandez@wyo.gov 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
Governor’s Response Options (to be completed by Governor’s Office): 
 
_____________ Agency may proceed. 
 
_____________ Delay Public Comment and Set Up Meeting with 
 
 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________ 

Signature: Governor’s Counsel 
 

If no response has been received by the 10th working day, the Agency will proceed with these rules.  

 
 

  
   

mailto:laurie.hernandez@wyo.gov


CHAPTER 10 
WYOMING CONTENT AND PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

STATEMENT OF REASONS 
 

Pursuant to Wyo. Stat. § 21-2-304(a)(iii), the Wyoming State Board of Education 

must prescribe uniform student content and performance standards for the common 

core of knowledge specified by Wyo. Stat. § 21-9-101(b)(i). The common core of 

knowledge includes reading/language arts, social studies, mathematics, science, fine 

and performing arts, physical education, health and safety, humanities, 

career/vocational education, foreign cultures and languages, applied technology, and 

government and civics. 

After careful consideration, and with support from members of the following 

review committees: Social Studies, Physical Education, Career/Vocational Education, 

Performance Level Descriptors for Mathematics and Language Arts, and Standards 

Extensions for Mathematics and Language Arts, the Wyoming State Board of Education 

approved the adoption of the 2014 Revised Wyoming Content and Performance 

Standards and supporting documents for the above named content areas. 

The Board is promulgating revised rules for the Wyoming Content and 

Performance Standards for Social Studies, Physical Education, and Career/Vocational 

Education, for the Mathematics and Language Arts Performance Level Descriptors, and 

for the Mathematics and Language Arts Standards Extensions. These standards define 

the knowledge and skills students should know and be able to do throughout their K-12 

education so they can graduate from high school able to succeed in college and career. 



These rules meet the minimum substantive state statutory requirements and are 

within the Board and Department’s statutory authority. No part of this action should be 

interpreted as any attempt to dictate curriculum at the national or state level. 



1 
 

Notice of Intent to Adopt Rules 
 

 
 

1. General Information 
a. Agency/Board Name See attached list for references 
 
b. Agency/Board Address 
 

c. Agency/Board City  
 

d. Agency/Board Zip Code 

e. Name of Contact Person 
 

f. Contact Telephone Number 

g. Contact Email Address 

h. Date of Public Notice: i. Comment Period Ends: 

j. Program(s) See attached list for references  

2. Rule Type and Information 
a. Choose all that apply:             New Rules*                      Amended Rules                           Repealed Rules 
* “New” rules means the first set of regular rules to be promulgated by the Agency after the Legislature adopted a new statutory provision or significantly amended an existing statute. 

 If “New,” provide the Enrolled Act number and year enacted: 

b. Provide the Chapter Number, and Short Title of Each Chapter being Created/Amended/Repealed (if more than 5 chapters are being created/amended/repealed, please 
use the Additional Rule Information form and attach it to this certification) 
 Chapter Number: Short Title: 

 Chapter Number: Short Title: 

 Chapter Number: Short Title: 

 Chapter Number: Short Title: 

 Chapter Number: Short Title: 

c.  The Statement of Reasons is attached to this certification. 

d.  N/A        In consultation with the Attorney General’s Office, the Agency’s Attorney General representative concurs that strike and underscore is not required  
                             as the proposed amendments are pervasive (Section 5 of the Rules on Rules).  
e. A copy of the proposed rules* may be obtained:   
 
              By contacting the Agency at the physical and/or email address listed in Section 1 above. 
              At the following URL: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
* If Item “d” above is not checked, the proposed rules shall be in strike and underscore format. 



Distribution List: 

 Attorney General and LSO: Hard copy of Notice of Intent; Statement of Reasons; Clean copy of the rules; and 

Strike‐through and underline version of rules (if applicable).  

 Secretary of State: Electronic version of Notice of Intent sent to rules@state.wy.us 

2 
 

3. Public Comments and Hearing Information 
a. A public hearing on the proposed rules has been scheduled.      Yes      No 

 If “Yes:” 
 
 
 
 
 

Date:  
 
 
 

Time:  City: Location: 

b. What is the manner in which interested person may present their views on the rulemaking action? 
              By submitting written comments to the Agency at the physical and/or email address listed in Section 1 above. 
              At the following URL: __________________________________________________________________ 
  A public hearing will be held if requested by 25 persons, a government subdivision, or by an association having not less than 25 members. 

Requests for a public hearing may be submitted: 
              To the Agency at the physical and/or email address listed in Section 1 above. 
              At the following URL: __________________________________________________________________ 

c. Any person may urge the Agency not to adopt the rules and request the Agency to state its reasons for overruling the consideration urged against adoption. 
Requests for an agency response must be made prior to, or within thirty (30) days, after adoption of the rule, addressed to the Agency and Contact Person listed in 
Section 1 above. 

4. Federal Law Requirements  
a. These rules are created/amended/repealed to comply with federal law or regulatory requirements.       Yes      No 

 If “Yes:” Applicable Federal Law or Regulation Citation: 

  Indicate one (1): 
              The proposed rules meet, but do not exceed, minimum federal requirements. 
              The proposed rules exceed minimum federal requirements. 

  Any person wishing to object to the accuracy of any information provided by the Agency under this item should submit their objections prior to 
final adoption to: 
              To the Agency at the physical and/or email address listed in Section 1 above. 
              At the following URL: __________________________________________________________________ 

5. State Statutory Requirements 
a. Indicate one (1): 
              The proposed rule change MEETS minimum substantive statutory requirements. 
              The proposed rule change EXCEEDS minimum substantive statutory requirements. Please provide a statement explaining the reason the rules exceeds  
                    the requirements: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6. Authorization 

a. I certify that the foregoing information is correct. 

Printed Name of Authorized Individual  

Title of Authorized Individual  

Date of Authorization  

 



10-1  

Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 10 

Wyoming Content and Performance Standards 
 

 

Section 1. Authority. 
 

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 

Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002) [W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)].    

Section 2. Applicability. 
 

(a) These rules and regulations pertain to the uniform student content and performance 

standards for the common core of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under 

W.S. 21-9-101(b). 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules. 
 

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 

Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115). 

Section 4. Definitions. 
 

(a) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 

at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)] 

(b) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 

established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 

integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 

Knowledge. 

(c) Content and Performance Standards. Standards which include the K-12 content 

standards, benchmark standards at grades 4, 8, and 11 for science, social studies, health, physical 

education, foreign language, fine and performing arts, and career/vocational education, and 

benchmark standards at grades kindergarten through grade 8 and grade 11 for language arts and 

mathematics, and the performance standards level descriptors established for the Common Core 

of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]  The grade levels for 

benchmark standards for each content area are listed below: 

(i) ELA – grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9-10, 11-12 

(ii) Math – grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, HS 

(iii) Science – grades 4, 8, 11 

(iv) Social Studies – grades 2, 5, 8, 12  

(v) Health – grades 2, 4, 6, 8, 12 



10-2  

(vi) Physical Education – grades 2, 5, 8, 12  

(vii) Foreign Language – no grade levels; benchmarked among 6 performance level 

(viii) Career & Vocational Ed. – grades 5, 8, 11 

(ix) Fine & Performing Arts – grades 4, 8, 11 

(d) Wyoming Standards Extensions. Standards for students with the most significant 

cognitive disabilities that show a clear link to the content standards for the grade in which the student is 

enrolled, although the grade-level content may be reduced in complexity or modified to reflect pre-

requisite skills. 

Section 5. Wyoming Statutes. 
 

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 

comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming. 

Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations. 
 

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 

comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304) 

Section 7. Uniform Student Content and Performance Standards. 
 

(a) Uniform student content and performance standards, including standards for 

graduation, are hereby incorporated by reference pursuant to W.S. 16-3-103(h) and include the 

following: 

(i) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 

amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards 

amended on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 

day of the 2015-2016 school year. 

(B) The 2014 Language Arts Performance Level Descriptors, as 

incorporated by reference, shall be the Wyoming Language Arts Performance 

Standards. 

(C) The 2014 Wyoming Language Arts Standards Extensions for students 

with significant cognitive disabilities, as incorporated by reference, shall be fully 

implemented on or before the first day of the 2017-18 school year. 

(ii) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 

amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 



10-3  

(A) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards amended 

on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2015-2016 school year. 

(B) The 2014 Mathematics Performance Level Descriptors, as 

incorporated by reference, shall be the Wyoming Mathematics Performance 

Standards. 

(C) The 2014 Wyoming Mathematics Standards Extensions for students 

with significant cognitive disabilities, as incorporated by reference, shall be fully 

implemented on or before the first day of the 2017-18 school year. 

(iii) Wyoming Science Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 

Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003, and 

amended on November 19, 2008; 

(iv) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003 and 

amended on November 19, 2008;, and amended on April 11, 2014; 

(A) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards amended 

on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2017-2018 school year. 

(v) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 

Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 2003, amended 

on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards amended on 

September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2015-2016 school year. 

(vi) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 

7, 2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;, and amended on April 11, 2014; 

(A) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards 

amended on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day 

of the 2017-2018 school year. 

(vii) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 

2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013; 

(A) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards 



10-4  

amended on May 8, 2013 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of 

the 2016-2017 school year. 

(viii) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance 

Standards as approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, 

amended on July 7, 2003, and amended on November 19, 2008;, and amended on April 

11, 2014; 

(A) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance 

Standards amended on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the 

first day of the 2017-2018 school year. 

(ix) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 7, 

2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013. 

(A) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance 

Standards amended on May 8, 2013 shall be fully implemented on or before the 

first day of the 2016-2017 school year. 

(b) The above-referenced content and performance standards are available at the 

Wyoming Department of Education website at edu.wyoming.gov, or are available at cost from 

the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 

Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002. 

(c) The above-referenced content and performance standards dated November 19, 2008, 

September 23, 2011, and May 8, 2013, and April 11, 2014 are the most current editions. 

(d) The above-referenced content and performance standards do not include any 

amendments to or editions of the standards since the effective date of this rule. 



10-1  

Wyoming Department of Education 

Chapter 10 

Wyoming Content and Performance Standards 
 

 

Section 1. Authority. 
 

(a) These rules and regulations are promulgated pursuant to the Wyoming Education 

Code of 1969 (as amended - 2002) [W.S. 21-2-304 (a) (i) (ii) (iii) and (iv)].    

Section 2. Applicability. 
 

(a) These rules and regulations pertain to the uniform student content and performance 

standards for the common core of knowledge and the common core of skills specified under 

W.S. 21-9-101(b). 

Section 3. Promulgation, Amendment, or Repeal of Rules. 
 

(a) These rules and any amendments thereof shall become effective as provided by the 

Wyoming Administrative Procedures Act. (W.S. 16-3-101 through 16-3-115). 

Section 4. Definitions. 
 

(a) Common Core of Knowledge. Areas of knowledge each student is expected to acquire 

at levels established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(i)] 

(b) Common Core of Skills. Skills each student is expected to demonstrate at levels 

established by the state board of education. [W.S. 21-9-101 (b)(iii)]. These skills may be 

integrated into the uniform student content and performance standards for the Common Core of 

Knowledge. 

(c) Content and Performance Standards. Standards which include the K-12 content 

standards, benchmark standards, and the performance standards level descriptors established for 

the Common Core of Knowledge and Common Core of Skills. [W.S. 21-2-304 (a)(iii)]  The 

grade levels for benchmark standards for each content area are listed below: 

(i) ELA – grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9-10, 11-12 

(ii) Math – grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, HS 

(iii) Science – grades 4, 8, 11 

(iv) Social Studies – grades 2, 5, 8, 12  

(v) Health – grades 2, 4, 6, 8, 12 

(vi) Physical Education – grades 2, 5, 8, 12  

(vii) Foreign Language – no grade levels; benchmarked among 6 performance level 

(viii) Career & Vocational Ed. – grades 5, 8, 11 



10-2  

(ix) Fine & Performing Arts – grades 4, 8, 11 

(d) Wyoming Standards Extensions. Standards for students with the most significant 

cognitive disabilities that show a clear link to the content standards for the grade in which the student is 

enrolled, although the grade-level content may be reduced in complexity or modified to reflect pre-

requisite skills. 

Section 5. Wyoming Statutes. 
 

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 

comply with the applicable statutes of the State of Wyoming. 

Section 6. Wyoming State Board of Education Policies and Regulations. 
 

(a) All public school districts, and the schools and personnel within those districts, must 

comply with applicable state board policies and regulations. (W.S. 21-2-304) 

Section 7. Uniform Student Content and Performance Standards. 
 

(a) Uniform student content and performance standards, including standards for 

graduation, are hereby incorporated by reference pursuant to W.S. 16-3-103(h) and include the 

following: 

(i) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 

amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Language Arts Content and Performance Standards 

amended on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first 

day of the 2015-2016 school year. 

(B) The 2014 Language Arts Performance Level Descriptors, as 

incorporated by reference, shall be the Wyoming Language Arts Performance 

Standards. 

(C) The 2014 Wyoming Language Arts Standards Extensions for students 

with significant cognitive disabilities, as incorporated by reference, shall be fully 

implemented on or before the first day of the 2017-18 school year. 

(ii) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 8, 1998, amended on July 7, 2003, 

amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Mathematics Content and Performance Standards amended 

on September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2015-2016 school year. 



10-3  

(B) The 2014 Mathematics Performance Level Descriptors, as 

incorporated by reference, shall be the Wyoming Mathematics Performance 

Standards. 

(C) The 2014 Wyoming Mathematics Standards Extensions for students 

with significant cognitive disabilities, as incorporated by reference, shall be fully 

implemented on or before the first day of the 2017-18 school year. 

(iii) Wyoming Science Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 

Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003, and 

amended on November 19, 2008; 

(iv) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards as approved by 

the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 9, 1999, amended on July 7, 2003 

amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on April 11, 2014; 

(A) Wyoming Social Studies Content and Performance Standards amended 

on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2017-2018 school year. 

(v) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards as approved by the 

Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 2003, amended 

on November 19, 2008, and amended on September 23, 2011; 

(A) Wyoming Health Content and Performance Standards amended on 

September 23, 2011 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of the 

2015-2016 school year. 

(vi) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 

7, 2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on April 11, 2014; 

(A) Wyoming Physical Education Content and Performance Standards 

amended on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day 

of the 2017-2018 school year. 

(vii) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2000, amended on July 7, 

2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013; 

(A) Wyoming Foreign Language Content and Performance Standards 

amended on May 8, 2013 shall be fully implemented on or before the first day of 

the 2016-2017 school year. 

(viii) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance 



10-4  

Standards as approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, 

amended on July 7, 2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on April 11, 

2014; 

(A) Wyoming Career/Vocational Education Content and Performance 

Standards amended on April 11, 2014 shall be fully implemented on or before the 

first day of the 2017-2018 school year. 

(ix) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance Standards as 

approved by the Wyoming State Board of Education on June 6, 2001, amended on July 7, 

2003, amended on November 19, 2008, and amended on May 8, 2013. 

(A) Wyoming Fine and Performing Arts Content and Performance 

Standards amended on May 8, 2013 shall be fully implemented on or before the 

first day of the 2016-2017 school year. 

(b) The above-referenced content and performance standards are available at the 

Wyoming Department of Education website at edu.wyoming.gov, or are available at cost from 

the Wyoming Department of Education, 2300 Capitol Avenue, Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor, 

Cheyenne, Wyoming, 82002. 

(c) The above-referenced content and performance standards dated November 19, 2008, 

September 23, 2011, May 8, 2013, and April 11, 2014 are the most current editions. 

(d) The above-referenced content and performance standards do not include any 

amendments to or editions of the standards since the effective date of this rule. 


	State Board Agenda June-July Final
	Tab A- June July 2014
	Tab A- Report from JEC April 25, 2014
	Tab B-1 Accreditation Recommendation Process 2014
	Tab B-2 Accreditation Status
	Tab B-3 NCA Accreditation Visitation Schedule
	Tab B-4 District Accreditation Recommendations 2013-14
	Tab B-5 AdvancED Institutional School Accred Recomendation
	Tab B-6 2013-2014 Wyoming Institutional School Accreditation Status
	Tab C-1SBE June 2014
	Tab C-2ETS - Amendment Two w. Revised Billing Schedule
	Tab C-3AIR Contract w. Attachments A, B edits6.12
	Tab D- Summer Food Program
	Tab E-Action Summary Sheet Agenda
	Tab E-SBVE Agenda July 1, 2014 Draft
	Tab F-Action Summary Sheet Minutes
	Tab F-State Board of Vocational Education1-24-2014 Dratf
	Tab G-StudentInterestSurvey
	Tab H-Action Summary Sheet Agenda
	Tab H-State Board Agenda June-July Final
	Tab I-Action Summary Sheet Minutes
	Tab I-State Board of Education April 11, 2014 Draft Minutes
	Tab J-Action Summary Sheet Treasurer's Report
	Tab J-State Board Report 31 May 2014
	Summary11
	0104
	0105
	0203
	0204
	0207
	0208
	0221
	0222
	0227
	0230
	0231
	0234
	0236
	0240
	0241
	0242
	246
	0251
	0252
	0257
	0271
	0292
	0420
	0901

	Tab K-State Board alternative schedule applications (2) (1)
	Fremont24 with updated calendars
	Fremont 24
	Fremont 24 updated calendars

	TCSD#1AlternativeCalendarReq
	Uinta 4 Alternative Calendar Application 3-17-14
	Uinta County School Dist. #6 (1)
	insert
	carbon2 intent to continue and eoy report
	johnson app
	lincoln 2 intent to continue
	Niobrara 1
	Park 16 letter of intent_001
	Sheridan 1
	sheridan 3 intent
	Sublette 9
	sweetwater 1

	Tab L 1 Board Action Summary - Ft. Mackenzie
	Tab L- 2Ft. Mackenzie Restructuring Plan 2014-2015 School Year
	Tab L- 3Board Action Summary - Rawlins Middle School
	Tab L- 4Rawlins Middle School Restrucuting Plan 2014-2015 School Year
	Tab L- 5 Restructuring Guidance and Policy 2014
	Tab M-Science Timeline for SBE - Revised Standards 06-11-14
	Tab N-7 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET District Accreditation 2014
	Tab N-8 ACTION SUMMARY SHEET Institutions Accreditation 2014
	Tab O-1Action Summary Sheet- Assmt Contracts July 1, 2014
	Tab P-1_Action Summary Sheet-Chapter 10 Rules - July 1, 2014
	Tab P-2_MEMO to SBE - Hold on promulgation of Ch. 10 Rules
	Tab P-3_Chapter 10 Rules_Governors Memo_July2014
	Tab P-4_CHAPTER 10 Statement of Reasons_FINAL_July2014
	Tab P-5_Chapter 10_Notice of Intent_FINAL_July2014
	Tab P-6_Chapter 10 Rules_S&U_070114
	Tab P-7_Chapter 10 Rules_CLEAN_070114
	State Board Agenda June-July Final 1.pdf
	June 30, 2014
	Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom 
	615 Rodeo
	Rawlins, Wyoming
	Work Session
	July 1, 2014
	Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom
	615 Rodeo
	Rawlins, Wyoming 
	Business Session

	ADPE9AB.tmp
	2300 Capitol Avenue
	Chair, Fort Bridger
	SCOTTY RATLIFF
	Vice Chair, Riverton
	Lusk
	Executive Assistant

	State Board Agenda June-July Final 1.pdf
	June 30, 2014
	Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom 
	615 Rodeo
	Rawlins, Wyoming
	Work Session
	July 1, 2014
	Carbon CSD #1 Boardroom
	615 Rodeo
	Rawlins, Wyoming 
	Business Session


	a AgencyBoard Name: Wyoming Department of Education
	b AgencyBoard Address: Hathaway Bldg., 2nd Floor, 2300 Capitol Avenue
	c AgencyBoard City: Cheyenne
	d AgencyBoard Z p Code: Wyoming 82002-0050
	e Name of Contact Person: Laurie Hernandez
	f Contact Telephone Number: 307-777-3469
	g Contact Email Address: Laurie.Hernandez@wyo.gov
	h Date of Public Notice: July 21, 2014
	i Comment Per od Ends: September 5, 2014
	 Programs See attached list for references: General Agency
	New Rules: Off
	Amended Rules: On
	Repealed Rules: Off
	If New provide the Enrolled Act number and year enacted: 
	Chapter Number: Chapter 10
	Short T tle: Wyoming Content and Performance Standards
	Chapter Number_2: 
	Short T tle_2: 
	Chapter Number_3: 
	Short T tle_3: 
	Chapter Number_4: 
	Short T tle_4: 
	Chapter Number_5: 
	Short T tle_5: 
	Statement of Reasons: On
	NA: Off
	In consultation with the Attorney Generals Office the Agency: Off
	By contacting the Agency at the phys: On
	At the fol: On
	URL: http://edu.wyoming.gov/educators/standards    (Ch. 10 Rules)
	a A public hearing on the proposed rules has been scheduled: Yes
	Date: Sept. 8, 2014Sept. 9, 2014Sept. 10, 2014Sept. 11, 2014
	Time: 6 - 8 p.m.6 - 8 p.m.6 - 8 p.m.6 - 8 p.m.
	City: Jackson Hole & GilletteWEN locations (Laramie, Saratoga,   Pinedale, Buffalo, Riverton, Powell)Rock Springs, Thermopolis, CasperCheyenne
	Location: J.H. Library; Gillette Central Services        Board Rm.WEN schools TBDR.S. Central Offices Bd. Rm.; Therm. museum; Casper Oil & Gas CommissionCheyenne Hathaway Bldg. Rm 126
	By submitting written comments to the Agency at the phys: On
	At the fol_2: On
	URL_2: http://edu.wyoming.gov/educators/standards  (Chapter 10 Rules)
	To the Agency at the phys: On
	At the fol_3: Off
	URL_3: 
	Federal Law: No_2
	Applicable Federal Law or Regulation Citation: 
	FedLaw1: Off
	FedLaw2: Off
	FedLaw3: Off
	FedLaw4: Off
	URL4: 
	The proposed rule change MEETS m: On
	The proposed rule change EXCEEDS minimum substantive statutory requirements Please provide a statement exp: Off
	Rules Exceeds: 
	Printed Name of Authorized Ind v dual: Ron Micheli
	Title of Authorized Ind v dual: Chairman of the State Board of Education
	Date of Authorization: 1 July 2014


